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Logitech.
MAKING THE DIGITAL WORLD MORE PERSONAL AND INTUITIVE.
RENDRE L’UNIVERS DIGITAL PLUS PERSONNEL ET PLUS CONVIVIAL.
DIE DIGITALE WELT PERSÖNLICHER UND UNMITTELBARER GESTALTEN.
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To our Shareholders, 

Partners and Employees:
Logitech’s Fiscal Year 2004 was a year of
momentum. We exceeded our financial goals
and achieved our sixth consecutive year of
record revenue and profitability. We continued
to build our strong global brand, which represents
quality, design, innovation, affordability—and the
promise of making interaction with the digital
world more personal and intuitive. We launched
more than 100 new products and shipped more
than 47 million units with the Logitech brand.
We surpassed the milestone of 500 million
mice shipped. And, we saw remarkable growth
in most key segments of our business, while
making significant progress in positioning other
parts of our business for future success.

The company posted revenues of $1.27 billion,
representing 15 percent growth over the prior
year. Net income was $132 million ($2.69 per
share). Operating income was $146 million, up
17 percent. Both our operating margin of 11.5

percent and net margin of 10.4 percent were
record setting. And, we continued to generate
strong cash flow from operations, which, at
$166 million, set a new record for Logitech.

During FY 2004, we repurchased 2.2 million
shares of Logitech’s stock, for 105 million Swiss
francs (approximately $79 million). This allowed
us to put our cash to work to further improve
earnings per share, and to increase the value of
each share. Moving into FY 2005, we expect to
implement an even larger share buyback program.

An unsere Aktionäre, Partner und

Mitarbeiter:
Das Geschäftsjahr 2004 war für Logitech ein sehr
dynamisches Jahr. Unsere finanziellen Ziele haben
wir übertroffen und das sechste Jahr in Folge in
punkto Umsatz und Rentabilität Rekordwerte erre-
icht. Weiter ausgebaut haben wir auch unsere
starke globale Marke, die für Qualität, Design,
Innovation und Preisgünstigkeit steht—und für das
Versprechen, den Umgang mit der digitalen Welt
persönlicher und unmittelbarer zu gestalten.
Wir haben über 100 neue Produkte eingeführt
und mehr als 47 Millionen Stück unter der Marke
Logitech ausgeliefert. Bei Computermäusen
haben wir den Meilenstein von 500 Millionen
verkauften Mäusen ueberschritten. Darüber 
hinaus verzeichneten die meisten Kernbereiche
unseres Geschäfts beeindruckende Wachstums-
zahlen. In anderen Bereichen haben wir
nennenswerte Fortschritte gemacht, um sie für
zukünftigen Erfolg optimal zu positionieren.

Das Unternehmen hat einen Umsatz von USD
1,27 Mrd. ausgewiesen, ein Wachstum von 15%

gegenüber dem Vorjahr. Der Reingewinn lag bei
USD 132 Mio. (bzw. USD 2,69 je Aktie), und das
Betriebsergebnis konnte um 17% auf USD 146

Mio. gesteigert werden. Sowohl unsere operative
Marge von 11,5% als auch die Nettomarge von
10,4% sind Rekordwerte. Hinzu kommt, dass
wir einen wiederum starken Cashflow aus
laufender Geschäftstätigkeit von USD 166 Mio.
erarbeitet haben—ein neuer Rekord für Logitech.

Im Geschäftsjahr 2004 haben wir 2,2 Mio.
Logitech-Aktien für 105 Mio. Schweizer Franken
(rund USD 79 Mio.) zurück gekauft. Dies hat uns

A nos Actionnaires, Partenaires et

Collaborateurs:
L’exercice fiscal 2004 de Logitech a été remar-
quable. Nous avons effectivement dépassé nos
objectifs financiers et clos notre sixième année
consécutive de chiffre d’affaires et de bénéfices
records. Nous avons poursuivi le développement
de la marque Logitech, une marque forte, de
renommée mondiale, synonyme de qualité, design,
capacité d’innovation et prix concurrentiel—sans
oublier la promesse de rendre la communication
avec le monde digital intuitive et personnelle.
Nous avons lancé plus de 100 nouveaux produits
dont plus de 47 millions sous la marque Logitech.
Nous avons également franchi la barre historique
des 500 millions de souris vendues. Enfin, nous
avons enregistré une croissance importante de la
plupart de nos secteurs clés et progressé de façon
significative dans d’autres domaines d’avenir.

Notre société a réalisé un chiffre d’affaires de
$1,27 milliard, ce qui correspond à une hausse
de 15% par rapport à l’exercice précédent. Le
bénéfice net s’est établi à $132 millions (soit
$2,69 par action) et le bénéfice opérationnel à
$146 millions, en progression de 17%. Notre
marge opérationnelle et notre marge nette ont
atteint des niveaux record, soit respectivement
11,5% et 10,4% des ventes. Nos opérations ont
généré  un fort flux de trésorerie, qui se monte
à $166 millions, un nouveau record pour Logitech.

Au cours de l’exercice fiscal 2004, nous avons
procédé au rachat de 2,2 millions d’actions
Logitech, pour un montant total de 105 millions
de francs suisses (environ $79 millions). Nous
avons ainsi fait travailler nos liquidités et augmenté



work.

WORK ON YOUR OWN TERMS, COMFORTABLY AND PRODUCTIVELY.
TRAVAILLEZ SANS CONTRAINTE, CONFORTABLEMENT ET EFFICACEMENT.
INDIVIDUELLES UND PRODUKTIVES ARBEITEN IN EINEM KOMFORTABLEN UMFELD.

Logitech® Cordless Optical Mouse for Notebooks
QuickCam® Pro 4000

Logitech® io™ Personal Digital Pen

Logitech® Z-3



Our OEM sales grew by 32 percent, driven by
exceptionally strong sales of interactive enter-
tainment products and healthy growth in sales
of mice. Our retail sales grew by 12 percent and
exceeded the $1 billion mark for the first time.
This growth was fueled by several of our product
categories, including gaming controllers, multi-
media speakers and webcams. 

In every product category, we brought innovative
solutions to our customers. We continued to
work closely with MSN to broaden the user base
of video instant messaging, and we recently
unveiled Logitech VideoCall for broadband, a new
application that lets people talk with family and
friends over the Internet with synchronized audio
and video. 

A key area of focus for Logitech is the market
for cordless peripherals. Demand is increasing
as mainstream consumers become more aware
of the benefits of cordless products. We intro-
duced a range of cordless keyboards, mice and
gaming controllers—including the award-winning
diNovo Media Desktop™, a cordless optical mouse
for notebooks, affordable cordless controllers
for gaming, and new entry-level cordless mice
and keyboards that are designed to accelerate
broad market adoption of this key technology.

In addition to offering innovative products 
that customers want to buy and love to use,
Logitech’s momentum was the result of meas-
urable improvements in designing products 
to be manufactured at lower costs. We also
increased efficiencies in our business. The
implementation of new financial software tech-
nology provides us with better controls and
much faster reporting and access to information.

erlaubt, unsere flüssigen Mittel einzusetzen, um
den Gewinn pro Aktie weiter zu erhöhen und den
Wert jeder einzelnen Aktie zu steigern. Mit Blick
auf das Geschäftsjahr 2005 planen wir ein noch
umfangreicheres Aktienrückkaufprogramm.

Unser OEM-Umsatz ist um 32% gestiegen, dies
Dank einem aussergewöhnlich starken Absatz bei
interaktiven Unterhaltungsprodukten und einem
soliden Absatzwachstum bei Computermäusen.
Der Absatz im Einzelhandelsbereich wuchs um
12% und übertraf erstmals die USD 1 Mrd.-
Marke. Verschiedene unserer Produktkategorien
haben zu diesem Wachstum beigetragen, u.a.
Spielsteuerungen, Multimedia-Lautsprecher 
und Webkameras. 

In jeder Produktkategorie konnten wir unseren
Kunden innovative Lösungen anbieten. An
unserer engen Zusammenarbeit mit MSN haben
wir festgehalten, um die Benutzerbasis von
Video Instant Messaging zu verbreitern. Mit
Logitech VideoCall für breitbandzugang haben
wir kürzlich eine neue Anwendung eingeführt.
Sie macht es möglich, mit Familie und Freunden
über das Internet zu sprechen, und dies mit
synchronisiertem Bild und Ton. 

Der Markt für kabellose Peripheriegeräte ist ein
Schlüsselbereich für Logitech. Die Nachfrage
steigt, da eine immer breitere Benutzerschicht
die Vorteile kabelloser Produkte erkennen. 
Wir haben eine Reihe von kabellosen Tastaturen,
Mäusen und Spielsteuerungen eingeführt. So
unter anderem den preisgekrönten diNovo
Media Desktop™, eine kabellose optische 
Maus für Notebooks, preisgünstige kabellose
Spielsteuerungen und neuartige kabellose

le bénéfice par action et la valeur de chaque titre.
Nous envisageons de démarrer un programme
de rachat d’actions encore plus ambitieux dans
le cadre de l’exercice à venir.

Nos ventes OEM (ventes à l’industrie) ont bondi de
32%, en raison de la progression exceptionnelle
de nos produits de divertissement interactifs 
et de la croissance soutenue de nos ventes de
souris. Nos ventes de détail ont enregistré une
hausse de 12%, franchissant pour la première fois
le cap du milliard de dollars. Cette croissance a
été stimulée par plusieurs catégories de produits,
en particulier les périphériques de jeux, les haut-
parleurs multimédia et les webcams.

Toutes nos gammes de produits ont bénéficié
de l’introduction de solutions innovantes et
nous avons poursuivi activement notre collabo-
ration avec MSN, afin de développer l’usage de
la messagerie instantanée intégrant la vidéo.
De plus, nous avons récemment présenté une
nouvelle application—Logitech VideoCall for
broadband—qui permet aux utilisateurs de dia-
loguer avec leurs proches et leurs amis, par 
le biais d’Internet, grâce à une communication
audio et vidéo synchronisée.

Logitech voue une attention toute particulière au
marché plein de promesses des périphériques
sans fil. La demande ne cesse de croître, le grand
public prenant conscience des avantages de
cette technologie. Nous avons lancé une série
de claviers, de souris et de périphériques de jeux
sans fil, notamment le diNovo Media Desktop™,
qui a reçu de nombreuses distinctions, une souris
optique sans fil pour ordinateur portable et 
des périphériques de jeux à des prix avantageux.
Sans oublier, en entrée de gamme, de nouvelles



Continued improvements in our supply chain
operations have allowed us to more efficiently
deliver products to our retail and OEM partners,
with much higher rates of customer satisfaction.

Moving into FY 2005, we are preparing Logitech
for its next phase of growth. With the goal 
of tripling our size over the next several years,
we are investing in infrastructure—the people,
systems and processes that will enable us to be
even more competitive, productive and profitable
as we grow. We will build a new factory in
Suzhou, China to replace our current one. The
new facility will provide greater manufacturing
capacity and further sustain the competitive
advantage we have with our well-established
high-volume manufacturing operations in China.
We are also investing in our product develop-
ment capabilities, as we see the opportunity 
to accelerate our organic growth. And, much 
in the same way we used two medium-size 
acquisitions, in 1998 and 2001, to successfully
enter the video and audio businesses, in 
May 2004 we acquired Intrigue Technologies, 
a Canadian company whose Harmony system
brings an innovative and user-friendly approach
to remote controls, to broaden our presence 
in the connected, digital home. 

Mäuse und Tastaturen, die als Einstiegsmodelle
dazu geschaffen sind, die breite Akzeptanz
dieser Schlüsseltechnologie im Markt zu fördern.

Neben den innovativen Produkten, die unsere
Kunden kaufen wollen und gerne benutzen,
basierte die Dynamik von Logitech auf messbaren
Verbesserungen beim Produktdesign, die zu
tiefern Herstellkosten führen. Zudem haben wir
die Effizienz in unserem Geschäft gesteigert.
Die Einführung einer neuen Finanzsoftware
ermöglicht uns bessere Kontrollen, ein deutlich
schnelleres Reporting und einen beschleunigtem
Zugang zu Informationen. Kontinuierliche
Verbesserungen im Supply Chain Management
haben Effizienzsteigerungen bei der Auslieferung
von Produkten an unsere Einzelhandels- und OEM-
Partner gebracht. Die Kundenzufriedenheit ist
dadurch deutlich gestiegen.

Im Geschäftsjahr 2005 machen wir Logitech für
die nächste Wachstumsphase fit. Mit dem Ziel,
unsere Grösse in den nächsten Jahren zu ver-
dreifachen, investieren wir in die Infrastruktur—
in unsere Mitarbeiter, Systeme und Prozesse.
Diese Investitionen ermöglichen, dass wir selbst
im Wachstum wettbewerbsfähiger, produktiver
und profitabler werden. In Suzhou, China, werden
wir ein neues Werks bauen, das das bestehende
ersetzt. Das neue Werk wird über höhere
Produktionskapazitäten verfügen und unseren
Wettbewerbsvorteil festigen, den wir mit unserer
bewährten hochvolumigen Produktion in China
bereits haben. Weitere Investitionen fliessen 
in die Produktentwicklung. Hier sehen wir 
die Möglichkeit, das organische Wachstum 
zu beschleunigen. Mit zwei mittelgrossen
Akquisitionen haben wir 1998 und 2001 den

souris et claviers sans fil, conçus pour accélérer
la pénétration de cette technologie majeure
dans le marché.

La croissance de Logitech s’explique non 
seulement par sa capacité à lancer des produits
innovants que le consommateur a envie d’acheter
et du plaisir à utiliser, mais également par des
améliorations au niveau de la création et de la
fabrication des produits. Nous avons également
augmenté sensiblement l’efficience de nos struc-
tures. L’utilisation de logiciels financiers basés sur
une technologie nouvelle nous permet d’obtenir
plus rapidement les informations nécessaires 
à un contrôle et à une gestion optimale de nos
ressources; l’amélioration de notre logistique
nous a permis d’être plus efficaces dans la livraison
de nos produits à nos partenaires (clients OEM et
commerce de détail) et d’augmenter la qualité
de nos services. 

Notre objectif est de tripler la taille de Logitech
au cours des années à venir. L’exercice 2005

nous permettra donc de commencer à préparer
la société en vue de cette prochaine phase 
de croissance. En investissant dans notre infra-
structure—les collaborateurs, les systèmes 
et les procédés—nous voulons accroître notre
productivité et notre profitabilité tout au long de
notre développement. Une nouvelle usine verra
le jour à Suzhou. Ce nouveau site augmentera
notre capacité de production et nous permettra
de renforcer les avantages concurrentiels que
nous procure une unité de fabrication à haut
volume en Chine. 

Nous allons également poursuivre nos
investissements en termes de développement
de produits et de technologies. En 1998 et
2001, afin de pénétrer avec succès le marché
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GET COMPLETELY IMMERSED IN THE GAME.
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communicate.

QuickCam® Orbit™

Logitech® diNovo Media Desktop™

ENGAGE WITH FRIENDS AND FAMILY IN ALL PARTS OF THE WORLD.
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Corporate governance continues to be a high
priority for Logitech. For many years we have
worked to ensure the highest levels of corporate
accountability, sound judgment and transparency
to shareholders. This year, our Board of Directors
appointed technology industry veteran Frank
Gill as Lead Independent Director, ensuring an
important balance between our executive and
non-executive board members.

We are pleased to introduce two new members
of our Board of Directors, who will be presented
to our shareholders for election at our Annual
General Meeting in June 2004. Shin’ichi Okamoto
is the former Chief Technology Officer of Sony
Computer Entertainment Inc., and provides
Logitech with expertise in technology, interac-
tive entertainment and the strategic Japanese 
market. Monika Ribar is the Chief Information
Officer of Panalpina Management Ltd. in
Switzerland, and provides Logitech with expertise
in systems, logistics and supply chain manage-
ment, which are increasingly important with
the growing complexity of our business. 

Two members of our Board of Directors are
retiring after serving Logitech and our 
shareholders during the past three years—
Ronald Croen and Peter Pfluger. We are 
thankful to Ron and Peter for their invaluable
contribution to our success. 

Eintritt in das Audio- und Video-Geschäft
geschafft. Auf dieselbe Weise wollen wir mit
der Akquisition der kanadischen Gesellschaft
Intrigue Technologies im Mai 2004 unsere
Präsenz im vernetzten, digitalen Heim verstärken.
Das Harmony-System von Intrigue Technologies
ist eine innovative und benutzerfreundliche
Lösung für Fernbedienungen.

Corporate Governance ist für Logitech weiterhin
von grosser Bedeutung. Seit vielen Jahren arbeiten
wir hart daran, den höchsten Ansprüchen unserer
Aktionären betreffend unternehmerische Verant-
wortung, solide Beurteilung und Transparenz
Rechnung zu tragen. In diesem Jahr hat unser
Verwaltungsrat den industrieerfahrenen Frank
Gill zum Lead Independent Director ernannt,
um ein ausgewogenes Verhältnis zwischen
exekutiven und nicht-exekutiven Verwaltung-
sratsmitgliedern sicherzustellen.

Wir freuen uns, zwei neue Verwaltungsratsmit-
glieder begrüssen zu dürfen, die im Rahmen
der Generalversammlung im Juni 2004 unseren
Aktionären zur Wahl vorgeschlagen werden.
Shin’ichi Okamoto ist ehemaliger Chief Technology
Officer von Sony Computer Entertainment Inc.,
und bringt für Logitech wichtiges Know-how 
in den Bereichen Technologie, interaktive
Unterhaltung und seine Erfahrung im strategischen
japanischen Markt mit. Monika Ribar ist Chief
Information Officer der Panalpina Management
Ltd. und stellt Logitech ihre Kompetenz betreffend
Systeme, Logistik und Supply Chain Management
zur Verfügung—alles Bereiche, die angesichts
immer komplexerer Geschäftsstrukturen
zunehmend an Bedeutung gewinnen. 

de la vidéo et de l’audio, nous avions acquis deux
sociétés de taille moyenne. Dans le même esprit,
début mai 2004, nous avons fait l’acquisition
d’Intrigue Technologies. Cette société canadienne
a conçu le système Harmony, qui propose une
approche innovante et conviviale en matière de
commandes à distance, ce qui nous permettra
d’accroître notre présence dans le domaine 
de la domotique.

La gouvernance d’entreprise reste plus que
jamais un sujet d’actualité et une priorité pour
Logitech. Au cours des années passées, nous
avons mis en place diverses mesures afin de
garantir le niveau de responsabilité requis en
matière de gouvernance d’entreprise, d’éthique
et de transparence pour servir au mieux nos
actionnaires. Cette année, le Conseil d’adminis-
tration a nommé Frank Gill, expert de l’industrie
des technologies et membre du Conseil,
comme Lead Independant Director. Sa mission
sera de veiller au maintien d’un équilibre entre
les membres exécutifs et non-exécutifs du
Conseil d’administration.

Nous avons le plaisir de vous présenter deux
nouveaux membres de notre Conseil d’adminis-
tration, dont l’élection sera proposée à nos
actionnaires lors de notre Assemblée générale
annuelle, en juin prochain. Shin’ichi Okamoto
est l’ancien Chief Technology Officer de Sony
Computer Entertainment Inc. Il fera bénéficier
Logitech de sa vaste expérience dans le secteur
des technologies et des divertissements interactifs,
ainsi que de sa connaissance du Japon, un
marché d’une importance stratégique. De son
côté, Monika Ribar occupe actuellement le
poste de Chief Information Officer de la société
suisse Panalpina Management. Elle fera profiter



succeed.

It is with special pride and gratitude that 
we acknowledge our employees, for their spirit
and for their commitment to win in a highly
competitive business environment. Logitech’s
employees are our most important asset. We
have more than 5,000 people worldwide, in
more than 30 countries, all aligned and working
with the same passion and values toward a
common goal, ensuring that we keep delivering
on the vision of Logitech. We also wish to thank
our industry partners and customers, with whom
it is a privilege to work.

We realize that success is never final and 
that the future will continue to present us with
challenges and risks. It is with redoubled energy
and passion that Logitech is prepared to face
them. We wish to thank our shareholders, for
their continued trust and support.
■

Zwei Mitglieder des Verwaltungsrats—Ronald
Croen und Peter Pfluger—werden sich aus ihren
Ämtern zurückziehen, nachdem sie Logitech
und unseren Aktionären drei Jahre lang gedient
haben. Wir danken Ronald Croen und Peter
Pfluger für ihren unschätzbaren Beitrag zu
unserem Erfolg. 

Besonderer Dank und ausgesprochene
Anerkennung gilt unseren Mitarbeitern, die 
mit ihrem Einsatz und ihrer Leistung gezeigt
haben, dass wir auch in einem hart umkämpften
Wettbewerbsumfeld zu den Gewinnern 
zählen. Unsere Mitarbeiter sind die wichtigste
Trumpfkarte von Logitech. Weltweit beschäftigen
wir über 5,000 Mitarbeiter in mehr als 30 Ländern.
Alle arbeiten mit Leidenschaft und denselben
Werten auf ein gemeinsames Ziel hin und
stellen so sicher, dass wir weiterhin der Vision
von Logitech nachleben. Des Weiteren möchten
wir unseren Geschäftspartnern und Kunden für
die ausgezeichnete Zusammenarbeit danken.

Uns ist bewusst, dass es keine Garantie für Erfolg
gibt und die Zukunft neue Herausforderungen
und Risiken bringen wird. Diesen wird Logitech
mit umso mehr Energie und Leidenschaft
begegnen. Wir danken unseren Aktionären für
ihr Vertrauen und ihre Unterstützung.
■

Logitech de son expertise en systèmes, logistique
et gestion des fournisseurs, domaines qui gagnent
en importance face à la complexité croissante
de nos activités.

Deux membres de notre Conseil d’administration,
Ronald Croen et Peter Pfluger, se retirent, après
avoir contribué au succès de Logitech et de ses
actionnaires durant ces trois dernières années.
Nous tenons à les remercier chaleureusement
pour leur précieuse collaboration.

C’est avec une reconnaissance et une fierté
toutes particulières que nous tenons également
à souligner le rôle essentiel de nos collabora-
teurs, l’esprit d’initiative et l’engagement dont
ils ont fait preuve dans un environnement très
concurrentiel. Logitech n’a pas de meilleur atout
que ses employés: plus de 5’000 personnes,
réparties dans plus de 30 pays à travers le monde,
travaillant toutes avec la même passion et les
mêmes principes à un objectif commun: garantir
les valeurs qui ont fait le succès de Logitech.
Finalement, nous tenons également à remercier
les partenaires industriels et les clients avec
lesquels nous avons le privilège de travailler.

Nous sommes parfaitement conscients que le
succès n’est jamais acquis et que l’avenir comporte
des risques et nous réserve de nouveaux défis.
C’est avec une énergie et une passion sans cesse
renouvelée que Logitech s’apprête à y faire face.
Dans cet esprit, nous sommes reconnaissants à
tous nos actionnaires du soutien sans faille qu’ils
nos assurent.
■

Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

Daniel Borel
Chairman of the Board
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Daniel Borel*
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Guerrino De Luca*
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Visit www.logitech.com for a 
complete list of Logitech locations

Holding Company 
Logitech International S.A.
CH-1143 Apples
Switzerland

Americas, Worldwide Headquarters
Logitech Inc.
6505 Kaiser Drive
Fremont, CA 94555
United States

Asia Pacific Headquarters
Logitech Hong Kong Ltd.
1003A Far East Finance Centre
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Report on Corporate Governance
Logitech’s Report on Corporate Governance
provides information on the Company’s
structure, its Board members and executive
officers, and its corporate governance
practices. This Report includes information
required by the directives of the SWX Swiss
Exchange for SWX-listed issuers and the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission for
foreign registrants.

Rapport sur la Gouvernance
d’entreprise
Le Rapport sur la Gouvernance d’entreprise
de Logitech fournit des informations sur la
structure de l’entreprise, la composition de
son Conseil d’administration, ses cadres
dirigeants et ses règles internes. Ce rapport
contient aussi les informations requises par les
directives de la Bourse suisse SWX pour les
entreprises cotées et de la Securities and
Exchange Commission américaine pour les
entreprises enregistrées à l’étranger.

Bericht zur Corporate Governance
Der Bericht von Logitech zur Corporate
Governance stellt Informationen betreffend
die Struktur der Gesellschaft, die Mitglieder
von Verwaltungsrat und Geschäftleitung
sowie die Corporate Governance-Grundsätze
zur Verfügung. Darüber hinaus sind in diesem
Bericht Informationen enthalten, die gemäss
den Richtlinien der SWX Swiss Exchange für
an der SWX gelistete Emittenten und der U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission für
kotierte ausländische Unternehmen
anzugeben sind.

1

Form 20-F
Logitech’s Form 20-F is its annual report to
shareholders. The Form 20-F provides
information about the Company’s business
and operational risks; information about its
business and industry; a discussion and
analysis of operations, financial condition and
results; and audited consolidated financial
statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. The Form 20-F
is required by the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) for foreign
registrants and, along with the Report on
Corporate Governance, is filed with the SEC.

Formulaire 20-F
Le Formulaire 20-F de Logitech est le rapport
annuel présenté aux actionnaires. Il donne
des informations sur les risques commerciaux
et opérationnels encourus par l’entreprise, sur
son activité et son secteur, ainsi qu’un rapport
commenté et une analyse de ses opérations.
Par ailleurs il fournit des informations sur sa
situation financière et ses résultats, ainsi que
ses états financiers consolidés et vérifiés,
préparés conformément aux normes
comptables communément admises aux
États-Unis. Le Formulaire 20-F répond aux
exigences de la Securities and Exchange
Commission américaine envers les entreprises
enregistrées à l’étranger. Il est soumis à cette
Commission comme le Rapport sur le
Gouvernance d’entreprise.

“Form 20-F”
“Form 20-F” von Logitech ist ihr
Geschäftsbericht zuhanden der Aktionäre.
“Form 20-F” enthält Informationen über die
Markt- und operativen Risiken der
Gesellschaft, Angaben zu Geschäftsbereichen
und Branche, eine Erörterung und Analyse der
Geschäftsaktivitäten, Finanzlage und
Ergebnisse sowie geprüfte
Konzernabschlüsse, die nach in den USA
allgemein anerkannten
Rechnungslegungsgrundsätzen erstellt
wurden. “Form 20-F” wird von der U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
von kotierten ausländischen Unternehmen
verlangt und wird, gemeinsam mit dem
Bericht zur Corporate Governance, der SEC
eingereicht.
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Logitech International S.A., Apples –
Swiss Statutory Financial Statements
The Swiss Statutory Financial Statements
provide the stand-alone audited results of
Logitech’s parent company, Logitech
International S.A., Apples. These financial
statements and accompanying disclosures are
presented in Swiss francs and are prepared in
accordance with Swiss Law.

Logitech International S.A., Apples –
Etats financiers réglementaires suisses
Les états financiers réglementaires suisses
fournissent les résultats isolés et vérifiés de la
maison mère de Logitech, Logitech
International S.A., à Apples. Ces états
financiers et les informations qui les
accompagnent sont présentés en francs
suisses et préparés conformément à la
réglementation helvétique.

Logitech International S.A., Apples –
Gesetzlicher Jahresabschluss nach
Schweizer Recht
Im gesetzlichen Jahresabschluss nach
Schweizer Recht sind die separat
ausgewiesenen geprüften Ergebnisse von
Logitech International S.A., Apples, der
Muttergesellschaft von Logitech, enthalten.
Dieser Jahresabschluss mit den damit
verbundenen Angaben wird in Schweizer
Franken und nach Schweizer Recht erstellt.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Logitech believes that sound corporate governance principles are essential to an open and responsible
corporation. The Company believes its corporate governance practices reflect a continuing commitment to
corporate accountability, sound judgment, and transparency to shareholders.

As a company whose shares are traded both on the SWX Swiss Exchange and on the Nasdaq National
Market, Logitech International S.A.’s commitment to sound corporate governance principles is guided by the
legal and regulatory requirements of both Switzerland and the United States. In addition, Logitech International
S.A.’s internal guidelines regarding corporate governance are provided in its Articles of Incorporation,
Organizational Regulations, and Board Committee Charters.

This report conforms with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Directive of the SWX Swiss
Exchange that was released in July 2002 and includes certain corporate governance disclosures required by the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

1. Group Structure and Shareholders

1.1 Operational Group Structure

The Logitech Group (also referred to as “Logitech”) designs, develops, produces, and markets personal
interface products. Logitech’s personal interface products include input and pointing devices such as corded and
cordless mice, trackballs, and keyboards; interactive gaming devices for entertainment such as joysticks,
gamepads and steering wheels; multimedia speakers; Internet video cameras; 3D motion controllers; and with its
recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies, advanced remote controls. Logitech is organized into four business
units – Control Devices, Video, Interactive Entertainment and Audio – which develop products and bring them to
market. These business units are responsible for product design and development, industrial design, technological
innovation and overall product management. Logitech’s marketing and sales organization is responsible for
selling the products brought to market by the business units, and is structured around two main sales channels,
retail and original equipment manufacturers or OEM. The retail organization is responsible for sales to direct
retail accounts, mass merchants and distributors while the OEM organization is responsible for sales to OEM
customers. Logitech’s sales and marketing activities are also organized into three geographic regions: Americas
(including North and South America and Australia), Europe-Middle-East-Africa, and Asia Pacific.

Since 1994, Logitech has had its own manufacturing operations in Suzhou, China, which currently produces
approximately half of the Company’s products. The Company outsources the remaining production to contract
manufacturers and original design manufacturers located in Asia, Hungary and Mexico. The Company’s other
operations support the business units and marketing and sales organizations through management of distribution
centers and the product supply chain, and the provision of technical support, customer relations and other
services.

Logitech International S.A. (also referred to as the “Company”), the parent company of Logitech, is a joint
stock company (société anonyme, Aktiengesellschaft) incorporated under the laws of Switzerland, with its
registered office located in Apples, Switzerland. The Company’s registered shares are listed on the SWX Swiss
Exchange (Ticker: LOGN; security number: 1260719; ISIN: CH0012607195). American Depositary Shares
(“ADSs”) are listed on the Nasdaq National Market in the form of American Depositary Receipts (“ADRs”)
(Ticker: LOGI; U.S. security number: 541419; ISIN: US5414191073). For information on Logitech’s holdings in
its own shares, refer to section 1.2 below. As of March 31, 2004, Logitech’s market capitalization, based on
outstanding registered shares of 47,901,655, amounted to CHF 2.75 billion ($2.17 billion).
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Logitech (Jersey) Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of Logitech International S.A., with its registered office
in St. Helier, Jersey, Channel Islands, is the issuer of 1% convertible bonds of CHF 170 million, convertible into
registered shares of Logitech International S.A. (refer to section 2.7 below for more information on Logitech’s
outstanding convertible bonds), which mature in 2006. The convertible bonds are listed on the SWX Swiss
Exchange (Ticker: LOG01; security number: 1236784; ISIN: CH0012367840). As of March 31, 2004, the
carrying amount of the convertible bonds was CHF 174.8 million ($137.0 million) and the fair value based on
quoted market value was CHF 198.9 million ($155.9 million).

Logitech International S.A. directly or indirectly owns 100% of all the companies in the Logitech Group,
through which it carries on its business and operations. Principal operating subsidiaries include: Logitech Europe
S.A., Logitech Far East, Ltd., Logitech, Inc., Suzhou Logitech Electronic Co. Ltd. and 3Dconnexion, Inc. and
GmbH. For a list of Logitech subsidiaries, refer to the table on page CG-24. Except for Logitech (Jersey) Ltd.,
none of Logitech International S.A.’s subsidiaries has securities listed on a stock exchange.

1.2 Significant Shareholders

To the knowledge of the Company, the beneficial owners holding more than 5% of the voting rights of the
Company as of March 31, 2004 were as follows:

Name
Number of
Shares(2)

% of Voting
Rights(3) Relevant Date(4)

Daniel and Sylviane Borel (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,067,000 6.4% March 31, 2004
Logitech International S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,902,128 6.1% March 31, 2004

The Swiss Federal Act on Stock Exchanges and Securities Trading of March 24, 1995, or SESTA, requires
shareholders who own voting rights exceeding certain percentage thresholds of a company incorporated in
Switzerland to notify the company and the Swiss Exchange of such holdings. Following receipt of this
notification, the company is required to inform the public. From April 1, 2003 to March 31, 2004, the Company
made the following announcements in compliance with these provisions:

Name
Registered Office /

Address
Number of
Shares(2)

% of Voting
Rights(3)

Date of Publication
in the Swiss

Official Gazette of
Commerce

Logitech International S.A. . . . . . . . Apples, Switzerland 2,399,730 5.01% August 26, 2003
Logitech International S.A. . . . . . . . Apples, Switzerland 2,379,306 4.69% May 6, 2003

(1) Daniel and Sylviane Borel have not entered into any shareholders’ agreement.
(2) Includes shares represented by ADRs. In compliance with Article 20 of SESTA and Article 13 of the

Ordinance of the Swiss Federal Banking Commission on Stock Exchanges and Securities Trading of
June 25, 1997, or SESTO-FBC, conversion and acquisition rights are not taken into consideration for the
calculation of the relevant shareholdings, unless such rights entitle their holders to acquire, upon exercise, at
least 5% of the Company’s voting rights.

(3) In compliance with Article 19 paragraph 2 of SESTO-FBC, shareholdings are calculated based on the
aggregate number of voting rights entered into the Swiss commercial register. This aggregate number was
47,901,655 voting rights as of March 31, 2004.

(4) For the Company, Directors and Executive Officers, the relevant date is the last day of the fiscal year.

1.3 Cross-shareholdings

Logitech has no shareholdings in companies that to its knowledge have shareholdings in the Company.
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2. Capital Structure

2.1 Share Capital

As of March 31, 2004, Logitech International S.A.’s nominal share capital was CHF 47,901,655
($33.4 million), consisting of 47,901,655 registered shares with a par value of CHF 1 each.

An additional 10 million registered shares have been authorized for issuance by the shareholders. In
addition, conditional share capital designated to cover employee and director option and stock purchase plan
rights amounted to CHF 15,165,465 and conditional capital designated to cover conversion rights granted in
connection with the issue of convertible bonds amounted to CHF 2,725,000. Refer to section 2.2 for more
information on the Company’s authorized and conditional capital.

2.2 Details on the Company’s Authorized and Conditional Share Capital

Authorized share capital. Pursuant to Article 27 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the Board is
authorized to increase the share capital of the Company by CHF 10,000,000 through the issuance of 10 million
registered shares with a par value of CHF 1 each, to be fully paid-in. This authorization expires on June 27, 2004,
and the Company is seeking approval from its shareholders at its June 2004 Annual General Meeting to renew
this authorization for an additional two years. The Board of Directors may restrict the shareholders’ right to
subscribe to the newly issued shares by preference, in particular if the shares are issued in connection with an
acquisition or merger, the financing of an acquisition or merger, or the placement of shares on the international
markets. The unexercised preferential subscription rights revert to the Company and may be used by the Board of
Directors in the interest of the Company. The Board sets the price at which the shares will be issued, the manner
in which the newly issued shares must be paid-in, and the conditions under which preferential subscription rights
can be exercised.

First conditional share capital. Pursuant to Article 28 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the
share capital of the Company may be increased by CHF 15,165,465 through the issuance of up to 15,165,465
registered shares with a par value of CHF 1 each. The purpose of this conditional share capital is to cover option
rights granted or other equity rights that may be granted to employees, officers and directors of Logitech under
the 1988 Stock Option Plan, the 1996 Stock Plan and the 1996 Employee Share Purchase Plan (refer to section
2.7 for information on Logitech’s stock purchase and stock option plans). The conditional share capital increase
does not have an expiration date. The shareholders do not have the preferential right to subscribe to the newly
issued shares.

Second conditional share capital. Pursuant to Article 29 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the
share capital of the Company may be increased by CHF 2,725,000 through the issuance of up to 2,725,000
registered shares with a par value of CHF 1 each, to be fully paid-in. The purpose of this conditional share capital
is to cover conversion rights granted in connection with the issue of Logitech’s convertible bonds. The
conditional share capital increase does not have an expiration date. The shareholders do not have the preferential
right to subscribe to the newly issued shares. The Board may restrict the shareholders’ right to subscribe for
newly issued convertible bonds by preference if the issuance is made to finance or refinance an acquisition. To
the extent that the shareholders do not have the preferential subscription right for the convertible bonds, (1) the
bonds must be placed with the public at market conditions, (2) conversion rights may not be exercisable more
than five years following issuance of the bonds, and (3) the conversion price for the new shares must at least
correspond to the market conditions prevailing at the time of issuance of the bonds. Refer to section 2.7 for
information regarding the conversion rights of the convertible bonds.
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2.3 Changes in the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity

As of March 31, 2004, 2003, 2002 and 2001, balances in shareholders’ equity of Logitech International
S.A., based on the parent company’s Swiss Statutory Financial Statements, were as follows (in thousands of
Swiss francs):

As of March 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001

Share capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 47,902 CHF 47,902 CHF 47,902 CHF 44,419
Legal reserves:

General reserve . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66,319 87,597 151,468 142,474
Reserve for treasury shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . 136,590 115,313 28,515 5,967
Unappropriated retained earnings . . . . . . . . 256,964 141,036 140,688 108,147

Total shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 507,775 CHF 391,848 CHF 368,573 CHF 301,700

For information on changes in Logitech’s consolidated shareholders’ equity during the fiscal years ended
March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, refer to the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity on
page F-6.

During the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Company repurchased shares under buyback
programs authorized by the Board of Directors as follows (in thousands):

Date of
Announcement

Approved
Buyback
Amount

Equivalent
USD

Amount
(1) Expiration Date

Amount Repurchased During Year Ended March 31,

Program to Date 2004 2003 2002

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

October 2003 . . . CHF 40,000 $32,090 March 2004 665 $32,090 665 $32,090 — $ — — $ —
February 2003 . . . CHF 75,000 $54,728 September 2003 1,772 $54,728 1,534 $47,072 238 $ 7,656 — $ —
July 2002 . . . . . . . CHF 75,000 $52,414 March 2003 1,510 $52,414 — $ — 1,510 $52,414 — $ —
June 2002 . . . . . . CHF 6,000 $ 3,752 June 2002 88 $ 3,752 — $ — 88 $ 3,752 — $ —
August 2001 . . . . CHF 25,000 $15,043 October 2001 629 $15,043 — $ — — $ — 629 $15,043

(1) Represents the approved buyback amount in U.S. dollars, calculated based on exchange rates on the repurchase dates.

On April 15, 2004, the Company announced a new buyback program of up to CHF 250 million
(approximately $200 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement). Purchases under the program
will be conducted so that the Company’s total holdings of its own shares do not exceed 10 % of its share capital.
The program expires at the Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting.

2.4 Share Categories

Registered Shares. Logitech International S.A. has only one category of shares – registered shares with a
par value of CHF 1 per share. Each of the 47,901,655 issued shares carries the same rights. There are no
preferential rights. However, a shareholder must be entered in the share register of the Company to exercise
voting rights and the rights deriving thereof (such as the right to convene a general meeting of shareholders or the
right to put an item on the meeting’s agenda). Refer to section 6 for an outline of participation rights of the
Company’s shareholders. Refer to section 1.1 and “Logitech ADRs” below for information on Logitech’s ADR
program.

Each registered share entitles its owner to declared dividends, even if the owner is not registered in the share
register of the Company. Under Swiss law, the Company pays dividends upon approval by its shareholders. This
request for shareholder approval typically follows the recommendation of the Board. Although Logitech has paid
dividends in the past, the Board of Directors announced in 1997 its intention not to recommend to shareholders
any payment of cash dividends in the future in order to retain any future earnings for use in the operation and
expansion of Logitech’s business.
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Unless this right is restricted in compliance with Swiss company law and the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation, shareholders have the right to subscribe by preference for newly issued shares. Refer to section 2.2
for a description of the provisions of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation relating to the restriction of the
shareholders’ preferential subscription rights.

The Company has not issued non-voting shares (“bons de participation,” “Partizipationsscheine”).

Logitech ADRs. Through an arrangement with The Bank of New York, as depositary, Logitech American
Depository Receipts, or ADRs, trade on the Nasdaq National Market. Each ADR represents one Logitech
registered share. The ADRs are issued by The Bank of New York pursuant to a Deposit Agreement, dated
March 27, 1997, as amended, between Logitech, The Bank of New York, as depositary, and owners and
beneficial owners of ADS. The Deposit Agreement governs the rights of holders of Logitech ADRs and has the
effect of giving holders of ADRs the same economic and voting interest in Logitech as if they were a holder of
Logitech registered shares, rather than Logitech ADRs. However, because The Bank of New York actually owns
the Logitech registered shares underlying the Logitech ADRs, ADR holders must rely on The Bank of New York
to exercise the rights of a shareholder by instructing the depositary in writing the manner in which they wish to
vote or exercise their rights as shareholders. The depositary, subject to Swiss laws and the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation, is required to vote or exercise such rights as instructed. As of March 31, 2004, according to the
records of The Bank of New York, approximately 4,679,761 ADRs were outstanding in the United States. At that
date, the number of individual ADR holders of record with The Bank of New York was approximately 4,880.

2.5 Bonus Certificates

The Company has not issued certificates or equity securities that provide financial rights in consideration for
services rendered or claims waived (“bonus certificates,” “bons de jouissance,” “Genussscheine”).

2.6 Limitations on Transferability and Nominee Registration

The Company maintains a share register that lists the names of the registered owners and beneficiaries of
the shares. Registration in the Company’s share register occurs upon request and is not subject to any condition.
Shareholders can be entered into the share register with voting rights even if they are holding their shares for the
account of a third party (nominee registration).

Refer to section 6.1 for the conditions of exercise of the shareholders’ voting rights.

2.7 Conversion and Option Rights

Conversion Rights. In June 2001, Logitech issued through its wholly owned subsidiary Logitech (Jersey)
Ltd. CHF 170,000,000 ($95.6 million based on exchange rates at date of issuance) aggregate principal amount of
its 1% convertible bonds that mature in 2006. The convertible bonds were issued in denominations of CHF 5,000
at par value, with interest at 1.00% payable annually, and final redemption in June 2006 at 105%, representing a
yield to maturity of 1.96%. The convertible bonds are convertible at any time into registered shares of Logitech
International S.A. at the conversion price of CHF 62.4 ($48.9 based on exchange rates at March 31, 2004) per
share. The Company may redeem the bonds on notice if the closing price of its registered shares is at least 150%
of the conversion price on 20 consecutive trading days or if 95% of the bonds have been converted. Logitech
shareholders were not given the preferential right to subscribe to the convertible bonds. The convertible bonds
are listed on the SWX Swiss Exchange. Should all the conversion rights be exercised, the convertible bonds
would be converted into 2,724,359 registered shares of Logitech International S.A., representing 5.7% of the
Company’s current share capital and voting rights as of March 31, 2004.

Logitech has not issued any other bonds.
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Warrants. Logitech has not issued warrants on its shares.

Employee Stock Options and Stock Purchase Plans. Logitech believes equity compensation is an
important part of attracting and retaining high-caliber employees and of aligning the interests of management and
the directors of the Company with the interests of the shareholders. Accordingly, Logitech maintains stock
purchase and stock option plans for its employees.

Under the 1996 Employee Share Purchase Plan, eligible employees may purchase registered shares with up
to 10% of their earnings at the lower of 85% of the fair market value at the beginning or the end of each six-
month offering period. Subject to continued participation in these plans, purchase agreements are automatically
exercised at the end of each offering period.

Under the 1996 Stock Plan, the Company may grant to employees options to purchase registered shares or
ADRs, restricted shares, stock appreciation rights, and stock units, which are bookkeeping entries representing
the equivalent of shares. A total of 19,000,000 registered shares and/or ADRs may be issued under this plan.
Options generally vest over four years and remain outstanding for periods not to exceed ten years. Options may
be granted only at exercise prices of at least 100% of the fair market value of the registered shares or ADRs on
the date of grant; restricted shares and stock appreciation rights may be granted at prices less than 100% of the
fair market value of the registered shares on the date of grant; no cash consideration is required to be paid by
employees in connection with the grant of stock units. As of March 31, 2004, Logitech had made no grants of
restricted shares, stock appreciation rights or stock units.

Under the 1988 Stock Option Plan, options to purchase registered shares were granted to employees and
consultants at exercise prices ranging from zero to amounts in excess of the fair market value of the registered
shares on the date of grant. The terms and conditions with respect to options granted were determined by the
Board of Directors who administered this plan. Options generally vest over four years and remain outstanding for
periods not exceeding ten years. Further grants may not be made under this plan.

The Company also maintains one other option plan, for a small number of Asian executives, under which
options were granted at exercise prices below the fair market value of the registered shares on the date of grant.
No further stock options may be granted under this plan.

As of March 31, 2004, there were a total of 7,164,098 registered shares subject to outstanding options
granted under all plans. Each option entitles the holder to purchase one share of Logitech International S.A.
(including shares represented by ADRs) at the strike price. Of these options, 3,291,734 were exercisable, with the
balance subject to continued vesting over time. The exercise price of the currently outstanding options range
from $2.35 to $64.55. Logitech shareholders do not have preferential rights to subscribe to employee options.

Refer to section 5.6 and note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on the
Company’s outstanding stock options.

3. The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is elected by the shareholders and holds the ultimate decision-making authority of
the Company, except for those matters reserved by law or by the Company’s Articles of Incorporation to its
shareholders or for those that are delegated to the Executive Officers under the Organizational Regulations. The
Board makes resolutions through a majority vote of the members present at the meetings. In the event of a tie, the
vote of the Chairman decides.

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation set the minimum number of directors at three. The Company had
eight Directors as of May 1, 2004. Two of the Company’s current directors, Mr. Croen and Mr. Pfluger, have
terms that expire at the 2004 Annual General Meeting, and they are not being presented for re-election to the
Board of Directors. There are two candidates, Ms. Ribar and Mr. Okamoto, being presented for election to the
Board of Directors at the 2004 Annual General Meeting.
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3.1 Members of the Board

Daniel Borel, Swiss national, Chairman of the Board and executive board member, is a founder of the
Company. Mr. Borel assumes a leading role in mid- and long-term strategic planning, the selection of top-level
management, and supports major transaction initiatives of Logitech. Mr. Borel has been the Chairman of the
Board since May 1988. From July 1992 to February 1998, he also served as Chief Executive Officer. He has held
various other executive positions with Logitech. Mr. Borel holds a MS degree in Computer Science from
Stanford University and a degree in Physics from the Ecole Polytechnique Fédérale, Lausanne, Switzerland.

Guerrino De Luca, Italian national, joined the Company as President and Chief Executive Officer in
February 1998, and became an executive member of the Board of Directors in June 1998. Mr. De Luca is
responsible for the worldwide affairs and operations of Logitech. He manages both the strategic activities of the
Company as well as the day-to-day operations. Prior to joining Logitech, Mr. De Luca served as Executive Vice
President of Worldwide Marketing for Apple Computer, Inc., a U.S. personal computer company, from February
1997 to September 1997, and as President of Claris Corporation, a U.S. personal computing software vendor,
from February 1995 to February 1997. Prior to this, Mr. De Luca held various positions with Apple in the United
States and in Europe. Mr. De Luca holds a BS degree in Electronic Engineering from the University of Rome,
Italy.

Frank Gill, U.S. national, has been a non-executive Director of the Company since June 1999. Mr. Gill
served in a variety of positions in sales and marketing, product development and manufacturing operations at
Intel Corporation, a U.S. semiconductor chip maker, from 1975 until his retirement in June 1998, including
Executive Vice President in 1996, General Manager of the Internet and Communications Group from 1995, and
from 1990 through 1994, General Manager of Intel’s Systems Group. Mr. Gill holds a BS degree in Electrical
Engineering from the University of California, Davis.

Kee-Lock Chua, Singaporean national, has been a non-executive Director of the Company since June 2000.
Mr. Chua has served as a Managing Director of Walden International, a U.S. headquartered venture capital firm,
since July 2003. From June 2001 to June 2003, Mr. Chua served as Deputy President of NatSteel Ltd., a
Singaporean industrial products company active in Asia Pacific. From October 2000 until June 2001, Mr. Chua was
the President and Chief Executive Officer of Intraco, a Singapore listed company focusing on trading and
distribution. Prior to joining Intraco, Mr. Chua was the President of MediaRing.com from October 1998 to August
2000, a Singapore listed company providing voice-over-internet services. Prior to joining MediaRing.com, Mr.
Chua was employed by NatSteel Ltd., most recently as Executive Vice President, responsible for the commercial
group, production planning, strategic planning and several overseas operations. Prior to joining NatSteel Ltd., Mr.
Chua worked for Transpac Capital, a Singapore incorporated venture capital firm, where he served as Vice
President, in charge of direct investments into companies in the United States. Mr. Chua holds a BS degree in
Mechanical Engineering from the University of Wisconsin, and a MS degree from Stanford University.

Ronald Croen, U.S. national, has been a non-executive Director of the Company since June 2001.
Mr. Croen, a co-founder of Nuance Communications Inc., a U.S. company active in speech recognition
technology, served as the President of Nuance from July 1994 to April 2003, as its Chief Executive Officer from
October 1995 to April 2003, as one of its Directors since October 1995, and as Chairman of the Board since July
2002. From 1993 to 1994, Mr. Croen served as a consultant to SRI International, a U.S. independent, non-profit
research institute. From 1989 to 1993, Mr. Croen was an independent management consultant in Paris, France.
Prior to this, Mr. Croen served in various positions at The Ultimate Corp., a U.S. computer systems vendor,
including Managing Director of European Operations and Vice President and General Counsel. Mr. Croen holds
a JD degree from the University of Pennsylvania Law School and a BA from Tufts University.

Peter Pfluger, Swiss national, has been a non-executive Director of the Company since June 2001. Since
November 2002, he has served as a Chief Executive Officer of Tronic’s Microsystems, a French privately held
company that develops and produces custom micro electro mechanical devices. From October 2002 to January
2004, he also served as Chief Executive Officer of BioControl Medical, a privately held biomedical device
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company based in Israel. From April 2000 to April 2002, Mr. Pfluger served as Chief Executive Officer and
Head of the Group Executive Management of the Swiss Phonak Group, a Swiss hearing aid device company. He
also has served as Chief Operating Officer of Phonak, since 1997. Before joining Phonak, Mr. Pfluger was
Managing Director of Centre Suisse d’Electronique et de Microtechnique, a Swiss privately held research and
development company. Before joining Centre Suisse, he was involved in various research activities, most notably
with IBM Research Laboratory in San Jose, California. Mr. Pfluger has a Masters degree from the Swiss Federal
Institute of Technology and a PhD in Natural Science from Basle University.

Michael J. Moone, U.S. national, has been a non-executive Director of the Company since June 2002. Since
March 2002, Mr. Moone has served as the President, Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of
Directors of Alloptic, Inc., a U.S. optical broadband technology provider. In addition, since February 2002,
Mr. Moone has served as Vice Chairman of Pico Communications, a U.S. manufacturer of Bluetooth access
points. From January 2001 until January 2002, Mr. Moone served as Chief Operating Officer of Harmonic, Inc.,
a U.S. fiber optics company. From January 2000 to January 2001, Mr. Moone was Group Vice President and
General Manager of the Consumer Line of Business at Cisco Systems, Inc., a U.S. Internet infrastructure
company. From March 1999, Mr. Moone served as President, Chief Executive Officer and a member of the
Board of Directors of V-Bits Inc., a U.S. networking and communications company, until its acquisition by Cisco
Systems in December 1999. From June 1996 until October 1998, Mr. Moone served as President, Chief
Executive Officer and member of the Board of Director of Faroudja Laboratories, Inc., a U.S. video processing
technology company. Prior to this time, Mr. Moone held various executive management positions at HealthRider,
a U.S. fitness equipment company, Mercantec, a U.S. provider of products and services enabling Internet
commerce, Atari, a U.S. based developer of interactive gaming, and Milton Bradley, a division of U.S. toy
manufacturer, Hasbro. Mr. Moone holds a BA degree from Xavier University.

Gary F. Bengier, U.S. national, has been a non-executive Director of the Company since June 2002. In
addition to serving on Logitech’s board, Mr. Bengier also serves on the Board of Trustees of the Santa Fe
Institute, a U.S. private, non-profit, multidisciplinary research and education center. Previously, Mr. Bengier
served as Senior Vice President, Strategic Planning and Development of eBay Inc., a U.S. based on-line
marketplace, from January 2001 until November 2001, and prior to that, as eBay’s Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer from November 1997 to January 2001. From February 1997 to October 1997, Mr. Bengier was
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Vxtreme, Inc., a U.S. developer of Internet video streaming
products. Prior to that time, Mr. Bengier was Corporate Controller at Compass Design Automation, a U.S.
publisher of electronic circuit design software, from February 1993 to February 1997. Mr. Bengier has also held
senior financial positions at Kenetech Corp., a U.S. energy services company, Qume Corp., a U.S. computer
peripheral company, and Bio-Rad Laboratories, a U.S. life sciences company. He also spent several years as a
management consultant for Touche Ross & Co, a U.S. consulting firm. Mr. Bengier holds a BBA degree in
Computer Science and Operations Research from Kent State University and an MBA from Harvard Business
School.

Monika Ribar, Swiss national, is a Director-elect and is being presented to the shareholders for election to
the Board at the Company’s Annual General Meeting on June 24, 2004. Since February 2000, Ms. Ribar has
served as the Chief Information Officer and a member of the executive board of Panalpina Management Ltd., a
Swiss freight forwarding and logistics services provider. From June 1995 to February 2000, she served as
Panalpina’s Corporate Controller, and from 1991 to 1995 served in project management positions at Panalpina.
Prior to joining Panalpina, she worked at Fides Group (today KPMG Switzerland), a professional service firm,
serving as Head of Strategic Planning and was employed by the BASF Group, a German chemical products
company. Ms. Ribar holds a Masters degree in Economics and Business Administration (lic. oec. HSG) from the
University of St. Gallen, Switzerland.

Shin’ichi Okamoto, Japanese national, is a Director-elect and is being presented to the shareholders for
election to the Board at the Company’s Annual General Meeting on June 24, 2004. Since September 2003,
Mr. Okamoto has served as a research and development consultant. Prior to that, he served in executive and
management positions with Sony Computer Entertainment, Inc., the interactive gaming division of Sony
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Corporation, a Japanese consumer electronics company. During his time with Sony, Mr. Okamoto served as the
Chief Technology Officer from April 2001 to August 2003, Senior Vice President of Research and Development
from April 1999 to September 2002, Vice President of Software Development from October 1998 to April 1999,
and Director of Development from December 1994 to October 1998. Mr. Okamoto holds Masters and Bachelors
degrees in Chemistry from the Waseda University in Tokyo.

The six non-executive Directors and two Director-elects have never had management responsibility at
Logitech or at any of its subsidiaries, and do not have any immediate family members who are employees at
Logitech. Other than the positions mentioned above, none of the Directors or Director-elects of the Company has
significant business connections with the issuer or one of the issuer’s subsidiaries.

3.2 Involvements Outside Logitech of the Members of the Board

Daniel Borel serves as a Director of Phonak Holding Ltd., a Swiss hearing aid device company. He also
serves as a Director of Julius Baer Holding Ltd. and Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd., the Swiss parent company and
the Swiss banking subsidiary of the Julius Baer banking group. Mr. Borel also serves on the board of Fondation
Defitech, a Swiss foundation which contributes to research and development projects aiming at assisting the
disabled. He also serves as Chairman of the Board of SwissUp, a Swiss educational foundation promoting higher
learning. On April 22, 2004, Mr. Borel was elected as a Director of Nestlé S.A., a leading worldwide consumer
products company.

Frank Gill currently serves on the Boards of Tektronix, Inc., a U.S. test and measurement company, ITXC
Corporation, a U.S. telecommunications company, and Pixelworks, Inc., a U.S. semiconductor company. Mr.
Gill also serves on the board of St. Vincent’s Hospital Foundation, a U.S. non-profit organization and serves on
the Boards of two privately held U.S. companies, Unicru, Inc. and Kryptic, Inc.

Kee-Lock Chua serves as a Director of Digiland International, Ltd., a Singapore based wholesale distributor
of information technology products to resellers in the Asia Pacific region. He also serves on the Board of
Teledata International, Ltd., a Singaporean communications network specialist and telecommunications systems
integrator. Mr. Chua also serves on the Board of IGine Technology Pte., Ltd., a privately held Singaporean
company and is a board member of Maris Stella High School, a leading high school in Singapore.

Ronald Croen currently serves on the Board of Nuance Communications Inc., a U.S. company active in
speech recognition technology.

Peter Pfluger currently serves on the Board of Amazys Holding A.G., a Swiss company, providing color
management solutions, including instrumentation, software and services. He is also active within the
Commission for Technology and Innovation (CTI) of the Swiss Ministry of Public Economy, heading up its
Nano and Microtechnology division. Mr. Pfluger also serves on the Boards of two privately held European
companies, MICS Micro Chemical Systems and Tronics Microsytems.

Michael J. Moone currently serves on the Board of two privately held U.S. companies, Alloptic, Inc. and
Pico Communications.

Gary F. Bengier currently serves on the Board of Trustees of the Santa Fe Institute, a U.S. private, non-
profit, multidisciplinary research and education center.

Monika Ribar currently serves as a Director of Julius Baer Holding Ltd. and Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.,
the Swiss parent company and the Swiss banking subsidiary of the Julius Baer banking group.

Other than the current employment noted in section 3.1 and involvement noted above, no other Logitech
Board member or Director-elect currently has supervisory, management, or advisory functions outside Logitech.
None of the Company’s Directors or Director-elects holds any official functions or political posts.
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3.3 Cross Involvement

Peter Pfluger served as an executive officer of the Phonak Hearing Systems Group from 1997 to April 2002.
Daniel Borel, the Chairman of the Company’s Board of Directors, is a member of the Board of Directors of
Phonak Holding Ltd., the parent company of the Phonak Hearing Systems Group. Also, both Mr. Borel and
Ms. Ribar are members of the Board of Directors of Julius Baer Holding Ltd. and Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.,
the Swiss parent company and the Swiss banking subsidiary of the Julius Baer banking group.

3.4 Elections and Terms of Office

Directors are elected at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, upon proposal of the Board of
Directors. The proposals of the Board of Directors are made following recommendations of the Nominating
Committee. Refer to section 3.5 for more information on the Company’s Nominating Committee. If the agenda
of a General Meeting of Shareholders includes an item calling for the election of directors, any shareholder may
propose a candidate for election to the Board at the meeting. Also, one or more shareholders who together
represent shares having an aggregate par value of one million Swiss francs may demand that the election of
directors be placed on the agenda of a meeting and propose candidates. Such requests must be made in writing
and be received by the Board of Directors at least 60 days prior to the date of the meeting. Refer to section 6.4 for
more information on Shareholders’ right to place items on the agenda of a General Meeting of Shareholders.

Each Director is elected for a term of 3 years and is eligible for re-election until their seventieth birthday.
Directors may not seek re-election after they have reached 70 years of age, unless the Board of Directors adopts a
resolution to the contrary. The retirement is effective on the date of the next Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders after the Director reaches 70 years of age. A Director’s term of office as Chairman coincides with
their term of office as a Director. A Director may be indefinitely re-elected as Chairman, subject to the age limit
mentioned above.

Although the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and Organizational Regulations do not explicitly require
this, the terms of office of the Directors are staggered. Consequently, all Directors will not run for re-election at a
single Annual General Meeting.

The year of appointment, remaining term of office and age as of March 31, 2004 for each Director are as
follows:

Name Age
Year First
Appointed Year Current Term Expires

Daniel Borel (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54 1988 Annual General Meeting 2004
Guerrino De Luca (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51 1998 Annual General Meeting 2004
Frank Gill (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60 1999 Annual General Meeting 2005
Kee-Lock Chua (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42 2000 Annual General Meeting 2006
Ron Croen (2)(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49 2001 Annual General Meeting 2004
Peter Pfluger (2)(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 2001 Annual General Meeting 2004
Michael Moone (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57 2002 Annual General Meeting 2005
Gary Bengier (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49 2002 Annual General Meeting 2005
Monika Ribar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44 (4)
Shin’ichi Okamoto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45 (4)

(1) Executive member of the Board of Directors.
(2) Non-executive member of the Board of Directors.
(3) Mr. Croen and Mr. Pfluger’s terms expire at the 2004 Annual General Meeting and they are not being

presented for re-election to the Board of Directors.
(4) Ms. Ribar and Mr. Okamoto are being presented for election to the Board of Directors at the 2004 Annual

General Meeting.
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3.5 The Functioning of the Board of Directors

Allocation of Powers and Responsibilities within the Board of Directors. At the first meeting following
the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors appoints a Chairman and a Secretary. It is
not mandatory that the Secretary be a member of the Board of Directors or a shareholder. As of March 31, 2004,
the Chairman was Mr. Daniel Borel and the Secretary was Ms. Catherine Valentine, Vice President, Legal and
General Counsel. Logitech’s Board of Directors is responsible for supervising the management of the business
and affairs of the Company.

The Board of Directors has determined that each of Mr. Bengier, Mr. Chua, Mr. Croen, Mr. Gill, Mr. Moone
and Mr. Pfluger are independent Directors under the listing standards of the Nasdaq National Market. Also, in
April 2004, the Board created the position of Lead Independent Director, and appointed Frank Gill as its first
Lead Independent Director. The responsibilities of the Lead Independent Director include chairing meetings of
the non-executive Directors and serving as the presiding Director in performing such other functions as the Board
may direct.

The Chairman sets the agenda for Board meetings. Any member of the Board of Directors may request that
a meeting of the Board be convened. The Directors receive materials in advance of Board meetings allowing
them to prepare for the handling of the items on the agenda. The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
recommend Executive Officers who, at the invitation of the Board, attend Board meetings to report on areas of
the business within their responsibility, thereby ensuring that the Board has sufficient information to make
appropriate decisions.

In case of emergency, the Chairman of the Board may have the power to pass resolutions which would
otherwise be the responsibility of the Board. Decisions by the Chairman of the Board in this way are subject to
ratification by the Board of Directors at its next meeting or by way of written consent.

The Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Guerrino De Luca, manages the day-to-day operations of Logitech, with
the support of the Executive Officers. Refer to section 3.6 for a description of the powers and responsibilities of
the Executive Officers. The CEO has, in particular, the following powers and duties:

• defining and implementing short and medium term strategies;

• preparing the budget, which must be approved by the Board of Directors;

• reviewing and certifying the Company’s annual report;

• appointing, dismissing and promoting any employees of Logitech other than Executive Officers and the
head of the internal audit function;

• taking immediate measures to protect the interests of the Company where a breach of duty is suspected
from Executive Officers until the Board has decided on the matter;

• carrying out Board resolutions;

• reporting regularly to the Chairman of the Board of Directors on the activities of the business;

• preparing supporting documents for resolutions that are to be passed by the Board of Directors; and

• deciding on issues brought to his attention by Executive Officers.

Between March 31, 2003 and March 31, 2004, the Board met 4 times. Also, the Board of Directors has
adopted a policy of regularly scheduled executive sessions where non-management Directors meet without
management present. During fiscal year 2004 executive sessions of the independent Directors were held 4 times.
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Board Committees

The Board has standing Audit, Compensation, Board Compensation and Nominating Committees to assist
the Board in carrying out its duties. Each Committee has a written charter approved by the Board. Their chairs
determine the meeting agendas. The Board Committee members receive materials in advance of Committee
meetings allowing them to prepare for the meeting.

In fiscal year 2004, the Audit Committee met 5 times, the Compensation Committee met 2 times, the Board
Compensation Committee met 2 times and the Nominating Committee met 2 times. Attendance information at
these meetings is as follows:

Name
Board of
Directors

Audit
Committee

Compensation
Committee

Board
Compensation
Committee

Nominating
Committee

Daniel Borel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 n/a n/a 2 2
Guerrino De Luca . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 n/a n/a 2 n/a
Frank Gill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 5 2 n/a 2
Kee-Lock Chua . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 5 n/a n/a n/a
Ron Croen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 n/a 2 n/a n/a
Peter Pfluger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 5 n/a n/a n/a
Michael Moone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 n/a 2 n/a n/a
Gary Bengier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 5 n/a n/a 2

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in monitoring the Company’s financial accounting, controls,
planning and reporting. Among its duties, the Audit Committee:

• reviews the adequacy of the Company’s internal controls;

• reviews the independence, fee arrangements, audit scope, and performance of the Company’s
independent auditors, and recommends the appointment or replacement of independent auditors to the
Board of Directors;

• reviews and approves all non-audit work to be performed by the independent auditors;

• reviews the scope of Logitech’s internal auditing and the adequacy of the organizational structure and
qualifications of the internal auditing staff;

• reviews, before release, the quarterly results and interim financial data; and

• reviews, before release, the audited financial statements and “Operating and Financial Review and
Prospects” contained in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 20-F, and recommends that the Board
of Directors submit these items to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.

In fiscal 2004, the Audit Committee was composed of Frank Gill, Chairman, Gary Bengier, Kee-Lock Chua,
and Peter Pfluger. The Board of Directors has determined that each member of the Audit Committee meets the
independence requirements of the Nasdaq National Market listing standards and the applicable rules and
regulations of the SEC. In addition, the Board has determined that Frank Gill and Gary Bengier are audit
committee financial experts as defined by the applicable rules and regulations of the SEC.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee reviews and recommends to the Board for approval the compensation of
Executive Officers. Within the guidelines established by the Board and the limits set out in the 1996 Stock Plan,
the Compensation Committee also has the authority to grant options to employees other than the Chief Executive
Officer without further Board approval.
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In fiscal 2004, the Compensation Committee consisted of Ronald Croen, Chairman, Frank Gill and Michael
Moone who each meet the independence requirements of the Nasdaq National Market listing standards. In
addition to its regular meetings, each month the Committee considers for approval option grants to the
Company’s employees by written consent.

Board Compensation Committee

The Board Compensation Committee establishes the compensation of the non-executive Directors. This
committee consists of Daniel Borel, Chairman of the Board, and Guerrino De Luca, Logitech’s President and
Chief Executive Officer.

Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee is composed of at least 3 members with the Chairman of the Board chairing this
committee. Among its duties, the Nominating Committee:

• evaluates the composition of the Board of Directors and its Committees, determines future requirements
and makes recommendations to the Board of Directors for approval;

• determines on an annual basis the desired Board qualifications and expertise and conducts searches for
potential Directors with these attributes;

• evaluates and makes recommendations of nominees for election to the Board of Directors; and

• evaluates and makes recommendations to the Board concerning the appointment of directors to Board
Committees and the selection of Board Committee chairs.

This Committee consists of Daniel Borel, Chairman of the Board, Gary Bengier, and Frank Gill. Upon the
Committee’s recommendation of nominees for election to the Board of Directors, the nominees are presented to
the full Board.

3.6 Allocation of Powers and Responsibilities between the Board of Directors and Senior Management

The Board of Directors has delegated the management of the Company to the Chief Executive Officer and
the Executive Officers, except where the law or the Company’s Articles of Incorporation or Organizational
Regulations provide differently.

The Board of Directors has the responsibility for the supervision of the management of the Company. In
particular, the Board of Directors has the following non-transferable powers and duties:

• ultimately overseeing the Chief Executive Officer and other Executive Officers and issuing the
necessary guidelines; setting strategic directions, the allocation of resources and Company policy;

• defining the organizational structure;

• overseeing the Company’s financial accounting, controls, planning and reporting;

• appointing and dismissing the Chief Executive Officer and other Executive Officers and assigning their
signatory powers;

• appointing and dismissing the head of the internal audit function;

• reviewing the performance of the Chief Executive Officer and other Executive Officers and ensuring
that the Company remains in compliance with applicable laws, the Articles of Incorporation, the
Organizational Regulations and the guidance from the Board of Directors;

• overseeing the preparation of the annual report, preparing the General Meeting of Shareholders and
carrying out shareholders’ resolutions;
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• informing the appropriate authorities in the event of insolvency of the Company; and

• making resolutions regarding the payment of non fully paid-in shares.

The Board of Directors also has the following responsibilities:

• the signatory power of its members;

• the approval of the budget submitted by the Chief Executive Officer;

• the approval of any type of investment or acquisition not included in the approved budgets; and

• the approval of any expenditure of more than US$10 million not specifically identified in the approved
budgets.

Refer to section 3.5 above for an outline of the powers and responsibilities of Logitech’s Chief Executive
Officer.

3.7 Supervision and Control Instruments

The Board of Directors monitors the responsibility of the Executive Officers using the following methods:

• Internal Audit, reporting to the Audit Committee; and

• Executive Officers, at the invitation of the Board, attend Board meetings to report on areas of the
business within their responsibility, including risk management and the Management Information
System (MIS), as well as other business matters.

4. Senior Management

4.1 Members of the Senior Management

The members of the senior management (“Executive Officers”) of Logitech as of March 31, 2004 were as
follows:

Name Age Nationality Position

Daniel Borel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54 Swiss Chairman of the Board

Guerrino De Luca . . . . . . . . . . . 51 Italian President and Chief Executive Officer, Director

Erh-Hsun Chang . . . . . . . . . . . . 54 Taiwanese Sr. Vice President, Worldwide Operations and
General Manager, Far East

Wolfgang Hausen . . . . . . . . . . . 61 U.S. President and Chief Executive Officer, 3Dconnexion

David Henry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47 U.S. Sr. Vice President, Control Devices

Junien Labrousse . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 French Sr. Vice President, Video

Kristen Onken . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54 U.S. Sr. Vice President, Finance, and Chief Financial Officer

Marcel Stolk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 Dutch Sr. Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing

Robert Wick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41 U.S. Sr. Vice President, Audio and Interactive Entertainment

Daniel Borel. Refer to section 3.1 above.

Guerrino De Luca. Refer to section 3.1 above.
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Erh-Hsun Chang joined the Company as Vice President, General Manager, Far Eastern Area and
Worldwide Operations in December 1995. In April 1997, Mr. Chang was named Senior Vice President, General
Manager, Far Eastern Area and Worldwide Operations. During 1986 and 1987, Mr. Chang held various other
positions with Logitech. From January 1994 to December 1995, Mr. Chang was Vice President, Sales and
Marketing, Power Supply Division, of Taiwan Liton Electronics Ltd., a Taiwanese electronics company, and
from December 1991 to January 1994, Mr. Chang was Vice President, Manufacturing Consulting at KPMG Peat
Marwick, a global professional services firm. Mr. Chang holds a B.S. degree in Civil Engineering from Chung
Yuang University, Taiwan, an MBA from the University of Dallas, and an MS in Industrial Engineering from
Texas A&M University.

Wolfgang Hausen assumed the role of President and Chief Executive Officer of 3Dconnexion in June 2001.
Before that, Mr. Hausen had been Senior Vice President and General Manager, Control Devices Business Unit of
Logitech since 1997. Prior to that time, Mr. Hausen served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Cardinal
Technologies, Inc., a U.S. PC multimedia and modem company from May 1994. From March 1989 to December
1993, Mr. Hausen was Vice President and General Manager of Quantum Corporation, a U.S. global supplier of
storage products. Mr. Hausen holds an MSEE from the Technical University of Darmstadt, Germany and an
MBA from Santa Clara University.

David Henry joined Logitech as Senior Vice President, Control Devices Business Unit of the Company in
August 2001. Prior to that time, Mr. Henry served as Vice President of Product Management and Business
Development of Xigo Inc., a U.S. on-line intelligence software company, from January 2000. From October 1997
to January 2000, Mr. Henry was Vice President and General Manager of Magnetic Products with Iomega, a U.S.
portable storage company. Mr. Henry holds a BSME from Union College of Schenectady, New York.

Junien Labrousse joined Logitech as Vice President, Video Division in 1997. He was named Senior Vice
President, Video Unit in April 2001. Prior to joining Logitech, he was Vice President of Engineering from 1995
to 1997 at Winnov LP, a U.S. company engaged in the development and marketing of multimedia products. For
more than 10 years he held several engineering and management positions at Royal Philips Electronics NV, a
global electronics company, in research and in the semiconductor business division. Mr. Labrousse holds a
MSEE degree from the Ecole Superieure d’Ingenieurs de Marseille, France and an MBA from Santa Clara
University.

Kristen Onken joined Logitech as Senior Vice President, Finance, and Chief Financial Officer in February
1999. From September 1996 to February 1999, Ms. Onken served as Vice President of Finance at Fujitsu PC
Corporation, a U.S. subsidiary of the Japanese personal computer manufacturer. From 1991 to September 1996,
Ms. Onken was employed by Sun Microsystems, Inc., a U.S. provider of computer hardware, software and
services, first as Controller of the Southwest Area, then from 1992 to 1996 she served as Director of Finance,
Sun Professional Services. Ms. Onken holds a BS degree from Southern Illinois University and an MBA in
Finance from the University of Chicago.

Marcel Stolk assumed the responsibility of Senior Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing in March
2001. Mr. Stolk has been with Logitech for more than 10 years and has held a number of positions within the
sales and marketing functions, most recently as Vice President, Retail Sales and Marketing, Europe. From
January 1997 to April 1997, Mr. Stolk was Director of Marketing, Europe. Before that, he served as Director of
the Northern European Region. Before joining Logitech, Mr. Stolk held various sales and marketing positions at
Aashima Technology, a provider of PC components and accessories, in Holland. Mr. Stolk studied at Utrecht
University in the Netherlands and has participated in university-level executive courses, including an executive
training course at Stanford University. He also has participated in general management courses through
Krauthhammer International. Mr. Stolk does not have a degree.
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Robert Wick joined Logitech with the acquisition of Labtec Inc. as Vice President of the Audio Business
Unit in March 2001. He was named Senior Vice President in April 2001, and in October 2002, he was named
Senior Vice President of the Audio and Interactive Entertainment Business Units. Prior to joining Logitech,
Mr. Wick had been President of Labtec, Inc., a provider of PC speakers, headsets and microphones based in
Vancouver, Washington, since December 1998, and served as CEO since August 1999. Prior to joining Labtec,
Mr. Wick spent 8 years at Weiser Lock, a division of Masco Corporation, a U.S. manufacturer of home
improvement and building products, in various management positions including Vice President of Finance and
Logistics. Mr. Wick holds a BS degree in Accounting from the University of Arizona.

4.2 Involvements Outside Logitech of the Executive Officers

Daniel Borel. Refer to section 3.2 above.

David Henry serves as a Director of Anoto Group, AB, a publicly traded Swedish high technology company
from which Logitech licenses its digital pen technology. He joined the Anoto Board in July 2003.

Junien Labrousse serves as a Director of A4Vision, Inc. a privately held U.S. high technology company
from which Logitech licenses its face tracking software. He joined the A4Vision Board in April 2000.

No other Logitech Executive Officer currently has supervisory, management, or advisory functions outside
Logitech. None of the Company’s Executive Officers hold any official functions or political posts.

4.3 Management Contracts

Logitech has not entered into any contractual relationships regarding the management of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

5. Compensation, Shareholdings and Loans

5.1 Logitech’s General Compensation Policy

Logitech has designed its compensation programs to attract, develop, retain and motivate the high caliber of
executives, managers and staff that is critical to the long-term success of its business. Logitech’s compensation
package is composed of a base salary that is competitive to comparable companies in the industry and region,
quarterly and annual cash incentive awards that are based on company performance, and long-term incentive
awards that are comprised of stock options.

The compensation of the non-executive Directors is established by the Board Compensation Committee
(refer to section 3.5 above). Under the Company’s current policy, each non-executive Director receives options
to purchase 20,000 of the Company’s registered shares upon their election to the Board and options for 10,000
shares upon their re-election to the Board. These options are granted at the fair market value at the date of grant
and become exercisable over 3 years in equal annual increments. In addition, non-executive Directors are paid an
annual retainer of $25,000, or CHF 35,000 and receive $2,000, or CHF 2,500 for each board or committee
meeting attended. All Directors are reimbursed for expenses in connection with attendance at Board and
Committee meetings.

Executive Directors do not receive any compensation for their service on the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the Compensation Committee, establishes the
compensation of the Executive Officers. The Chief Executive Officer is not present at any deliberations or upon
the vote of the Board to approve his compensation.

CG-17



5.2 Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the compensation Logitech paid to non-executive Directors and Executive
Officers in all capacities for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2004 (in thousands except share and per share
amounts):

Compensation Options
Granted

(1) Exercise Price
Expiration

Year

Share
Option
Value
(2)

Other
(3)Name of Group Salary Bonus

All non-executive Directors as a group
(6 individuals) (4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 195 $ — 10,000 $38.56 2014 $ 169 $—

All Executive Officers as a group
(9 individuals) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,542 $1,613 215,000 $31.04 to $32.08 2014 $3,255 $ 66

(1) Total options granted to non-executive Directors and Executive Officers represent 18% of the options
granted by Logitech in fiscal year 2004. The remainder of the options was granted to 498 of Logitech’s
other employees.

(2) The options granted provide the right to purchase one share per option. For Executive Officers, the options
vest ratably over a 41⁄2-year period from the date of grant. For non-executive Directors, the options vest
ratably over a 3-year period from the date of grant. These share options have an estimated value of $16.90
per share (approximately CHF 22.79 per share) for non-executive Directors and $15.14 per share
(approximately CHF 21.86 per share) for all Executive Officers, based on the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model. These numbers are not necessarily indicative of the Company’s future stock performance. If the
price of Logitech’s shares does not increase above the exercise price, no value will be realizable from these
options.

(3) Amounts shown represent matching contributions under Logitech’s 401(k) plan and Logitech’s
contributions under its pension plans.

(4) The terms of two non-executive Directors will expire as of the date of the Annual General Meeting in June
2004. They will not receive any special compensation upon the end of their term. In fiscal year 2004,
Logitech did not terminate the employment of any of its Executive Officers.

For further information regarding Mr. De Luca’s compensation, refer to section 5.6 “Option Ownership of
Directors and Executive Officers.”

No additional fees or compensation have been paid during fiscal year 2004 to any Directors or Executive
Officers other than as noted above.

Logitech has entered into indemnification agreements with its Directors and Officers. These agreements
indemnify Directors and Officers to the extent permitted by law against expenses and liabilities incurred in legal
proceedings that may arise by reason of their status or service as Directors or Officers. Logitech believes that
these agreements are necessary to attract and retain qualified Directors and Officers. At present, there is no
pending litigation or proceeding involving any Director or Officer of Logitech as to which indemnification will
be required or permitted. The Company is not aware of any threatened litigation or proceeding that might result
in a claim for indemnification.

Logitech currently maintains Director and Officer liability insurance to insure its Directors and Officers
against certain liabilities arising from their status or service as Directors or Officers.

5.3 Compensation to Former Directors and Executive Officers

During fiscal year 2004, Logitech did not grant, directly or indirectly, compensation such as fees, salaries,
credits, bonuses or benefits in kind to former non-executive Directors or Executive Officers.
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5.4 Grant of Shares to Directors and Executive Officers

During fiscal year 2004, Logitech did not grant shares of the Company to any of its non-executive Directors
or Executive Officers.

5.5 Share Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table presents information as of March 31, 2004 regarding the ownership of Logitech
International S.A.’s shares (including shares represented by ADRs), by non-executive Directors and Executive
Officers:

Name
Number of
Shares

% of Voting
Rights(1)

All non-executive Directors as a group (6 individuals) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,300 0.02%
All Executive Officers as a group (9 individuals) (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,162,496 6.60%

(1) In accordance with Article 19 paragraph 2 of SESTO-FBC, the shareholding percentage is calculated based
on the aggregate number of voting rights entered into the Swiss commercial register, which was 47,901,655
as of March 31, 2004.

(2) Includes 40,000 registered shares owned by Mrs. Sylviane Borel (Mr. Borel’s wife). Also, includes 2,070
shares owned by or custodian for Mr. De Luca’s daughters.

5.6 Option Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers

The following tables present information as of March 31, 2004 regarding the option ownership for shares
(including shares represented by ADRs) of Logitech International S.A. by Logitech’s non-executive Directors
and Executive Officers. Refer to section 2.7 for a description of Logitech’s employee equity compensation plans.

Options held by non-executive Directors (in thousands except share and per share amounts):

Grant Year
Options
Held

Vested
Options

Exercise
Price

Expiration
Year

Option
Value(1)

2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,000 20,000 $ 7.19 2009 $ 50
2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,000 40,000 $34.94 2010 524
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,000 26,668 $32.18 2011 530
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,000 16,668 $45.41 2012 1,022
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,000 — $38.56 2013 169

160,000 103,336 $2,295

Options held by Executive Officers (in thousands except share and per share amounts):

Grant Year
Options
Held(2)

Vested
Options Exercise Price

Expiration
Year

Option
Value(1)

1999 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 303,150 303,150 $4.85 2008 $ 259
2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 448,740 448,740 $ 6.37 – $ 8.72 2009 1,200
2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 411,000 289,125 $22.54 – $31.04 2010 4,432
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 583,387 163,387 $20.86 – $30.00 2011 6,470
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 365,000 — $27.09 2012 5,118
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 215,000 — $31.04 2013 3,255

2,326,277 1,204,402 $20,734

(1) Based on the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. These numbers are not necessarily indicative of
Logitech’s future stock performance. If the price of Logitech’s shares does not increase above the exercise
price, no value will be realizable from these options.

(2) Includes 1,193,140 options owned by Mr. De Luca.
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5.7 Additional Fees and Remunerations

During fiscal year 2004, Logitech did not pay any fees or remunerations other than those mentioned above
to its non-executive Directors and Executive Officers.

5.8 Loans or Credit Facilities

In accordance with the United States Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Logitech does not extend loans or credit
facilities to non-executive Directors and Executive Officers. Logitech has no such loans or credit facilities.

5.9 Highest Total Compensation

In fiscal year 2004, Guerrino De Luca, Logitech’s President and CEO, was the Director that received the
highest total compensation from the Company. Mr. De Luca received $1,026,096 as salary, bonus and other
benefits including 401(k) matching contributions for his services rendered as President and CEO. While no
options were granted to Mr. De Luca during fiscal year 2004, he received 100,000 options in April 2004 in
recognition of his service and the Company’s performance during fiscal year 2004. These options were granted at
an exercise price of $47.67 per share, which was the fair market value of the Company’s registered shares on the
date of grant. Based on the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, these options have an estimated value of
$2.1 million or $21.17 per share. Mr. De Luca did not receive any compensation for his service rendered as a
Director.

6. Shareholders’ Participation Rights

6.1 Exercise and Limitations to Shareholders’ Voting Rights

Each share confers the right to one vote at the General Meeting of Shareholders. There are no limitations to
the number of voting rights that a shareholder or group of shareholders is entitled to exercise, and there are no
preferential voting rights. To exercise its voting rights at the General Meeting of Shareholders, a shareholder
must have registered its shares by the day the Meeting is convened. Refer to section 2.6 for more information on
the registration process.

Any shareholder may be represented at a meeting by a person of its choice who need not be a shareholder of
the Company. The power of attorney must be made in writing. The use of the form prepared by the Company
may be required.

6.2 Shareholders’ Resolutions for which a Particular Majority is Required

In general, the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders are passed with a simple majority of the
votes cast. However, the following resolutions may only be passed with a majority of two thirds of the votes
represented.

• change in the Company’s corporate purpose;

• creation of shares with privileged voting rights;

• restriction of the transferability of the shares;

• creation of authorized or conditional capital;

• capital increase to be paid-in by means of existing reserves, against contributions in kind, or conducted
with a view to the acquisition of specific assets;

• grant of special benefits;

• suppression or limitation of the shareholders’ preferential subscription right;
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• change of the registered office of the Company; and

• dissolution without liquidation of the Company (merger).

6.3 Convocation of the General Meeting of Shareholders

The Board of Directors generally convenes a General Meeting of Shareholders. The convocation is made in
writing and is sent to each shareholder at the address recorded in the share register at least 20 days prior to the
meeting.

The Company’s share registry closes upon convocation of the meeting. Thus, only those shareholders who
are registered in the share register on the day the meeting is convened have the right to vote at the meeting.

One or more shareholders who represent together at least 10% of the share capital of the Company may
demand the Board of Directors convene a meeting. Such demands must be made in writing and received by the
Board of Directors at least 60 days before the date of the proposed meeting.

The Company has received an exemption as a foreign private issuer from compliance with a Nasdaq listing
standard that requires that the quorum for shareholder meetings be at least 331⁄3% of the outstanding voting
shares. Under Swiss law, public companies do not have specific quorum requirements for shareholder meetings.
Accordingly, Logitech, like most other Swiss public companies, does not observe quorum requirements with
respect to its shareholder meetings. In compliance with Swiss law, Logitech sends an invitation to all of its
shareholders and publishes the notice of the meeting in the Swiss financial press. Also, to encourage attendance,
Logitech holds its Annual General Meeting in Lausanne, close to its operations in Switzerland, and typically at
the same venue.

6.4 Shareholders’ Right to Place Items on the Agenda of a Meeting

One or more shareholders who together represent shares having an aggregate par value of one million Swiss
francs (approximately 2.1% of the Company’s share capital) may demand that an item be placed on the agenda of
a meeting. A request to place an item on the General Meeting agenda must be requested in writing, describe the
proposal and be received by the Board of Directors at least 60 days prior to the date of the General Meeting. Such
requests should be addressed to: Secretary to the Board of Directors, Logitech International S.A., CH 1143
Apples, Switzerland, or c/o Logitech Inc., 6505 Kaiser Drive, Fremont, CA 94555, USA.

The Deposit Agreement under which Logitech ADRs are issued has the effect of giving holders of Logitech
ADRs essentially the same voting interest in Logitech as if they were a holder of Logitech registered shares,
rather than Logitech ADRs. However, because The Bank of New York actually owns the Logitech registered
shares underlying the Logitech ADRs, ADR holders must rely on The Bank of New York to exercise the rights of
a shareholder.

6.5 Registration in the Company’s Share Register

Registration into the Company’s share register occurs upon request and is not subject to any condition.
Refer to section 2.6 for more information on the registration process.

7. Mandatory Offer and Change of Control Provisions

7.1 Mandatory Offer

Swiss law requires that any shareholder who acquires more than 331⁄3% of the voting rights of a Swiss
company whose shares are listed in whole or in part in Switzerland is required to make an offer to acquire all
listed equity securities of the company at a minimum price. Logitech International S.A.’s Articles of
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Incorporation do not remove this requirement. The Articles do not increase the participation threshold above
which an offer must be made. Consequently, any person having acquired more than a third of the Company’s
voting rights will be required to make an offer for all outstanding shares of the Company.

7.2 Change of Control Provisions

Logitech’s Executive Officers generally have Change of Control Severance Agreements with Logitech.
Under the terms of these agreements, if the Executive Officer’s employment is involuntarily terminated or they
are demoted within 12 months (18 months for one individual) after a change in control of Logitech, the executive
would receive his or her base salary, annual and quarterly bonuses, and payment of health benefits for up to a
year following the termination, as well as 100% vesting of all unvested stock options. In the case of a demotion,
the Executive Officer would be required to remain employed for a period of time (generally 12 months) in order
to receive these benefits.

There are no agreements providing for payment of any consideration to any non-executive Director upon
termination of his services with the Company.

8. Auditors

8.1 Duration of Mandate and Term of Office of the Lead Auditor

Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the shareholders appoint the Company’s independent
auditors each year at the Annual General Meeting. Re-appointment is permitted.

The Company’s Independent Auditors are currently PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A., or PwC, Lausanne
branch, 45, Avenue C.F. Ramuz, P.O. Box 1172, CH-1001, Lausanne, Switzerland. PwC assumed its first audit
mandate for Logitech in 1988. They were reappointed as the Company’s statutory and group auditors in June
2003. Since fiscal year 2000, the responsible principal audit partner has been Michael Foley.

8.2/3 Audit Fees

In addition to the audit services PwC provides with respect to Logitech’s annual audited consolidated
financial statements and other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, PwC has provided non-
audit services to Logitech in the past and may provide them in the future. Non-audit services are services other
than those provided in connection with an audit or a review of the financial statements of the Company.

During fiscal year 2004, PwC performed the following non-audit services that were approved by the Audit
Committee: tax planning and compliance advice, advising on potential acquisitions and other transactions,
reviewing the application of generally accepted accounting principles, consultations regarding implementation of
various provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and expatriate tax services.

The following table presents the aggregate fees for professional audit services and other services rendered
by PwC to Logitech in fiscal years 2004 and 2003 (in thousands):

2004 2003

Audit fees (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 730 $ 616
Audit-related fees (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 194 42
Tax fees (3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 291 452
All other fees (4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 17

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,261 $1,127
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(1) Audit fees represent those fees incurred for the indicated fiscal year, regardless of when they were paid.
Audit fees include group and statutory audit fees as well as the reviews of Logitech’s quarterly reports on
Form 6-K.

(2) Audit-related fees represent services provided in implementing the various provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act and consultation on various accounting issues and potential acquisitions.

(3) Tax fees represent those fees incurred for tax compliance, assistance with tax audits, tax advice and tax
planning.

(4) All other fees represent services provided to Logitech for expatriate and other consulting services.

8.4 Supervisory and Control Instruments

The Company’s Audit Committee pre-approves all audit and non-audit services provided by its independent
auditors. This pre-approval must occur before the auditor is engaged. Audit services can be approved no more
than 6 months in advance of the services being performed. Services that last longer than a year must be re-
approved by the Audit Committee.

Logitech’s Audit Committee can delegate the pre-approval ability to a single independent member of the
Audit Committee. The delegate must communicate all services approved at the next scheduled Audit Committee
meeting. The Audit Committee or its delegate can pre-approve types of services to be performed by the auditors
with a set dollar limit per the type of service. The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for ensuring that the
work performed is within the scope and dollar limit as approved by the Audit Committee. Management must
report to the Audit Committee the status of each project or service provided by the auditors.

9. Information Policy

The Company reports its financial results quarterly with an earnings press release. In addition, the Company
informs its shareholders by means of an annual report, and informs the public by the means of press releases
upon occurrence of significant events within Logitech.

The Company has reporting requirements under Swiss law and the regulations of the SWX Swiss Exchange,
and to the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The reports submitted to the SEC may
be downloaded from http://www.sec.gov.

Copies of the quarterly and annual SEC filings as well as press releases are available for download from the
Logitech Web site at www.logitech.com. For no charge, a copy of the Company’s filings can be requested via the
following address or phone number:

Logitech
Investor Relations
Corporate Headquarters
6505 Kaiser Drive
Fremont, CA 94555 USA
Main +1-510-795-8500
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
Consolidated Subsidiaries

Name of Subsidiary Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Group
Holding

% Share Capital

EUROPE
3Dconnexion Polska Sp Z.o.o . . . . . . . . . . . . . Poland 100 PLZ 50,000
3Dconnexion France EURL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . France 100 EUR 25,000
3Dconnexion GmbH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Federal Republic of Germany 100 EUR 27,727
3Dconnexion Holding S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Switzerland 100 CHF 100,000
Labtec Europe S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Switzerland 100 CHF 150,000
Logi (U.K.) Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . United Kingdom 100 EUR 20,000
Logitech (Jersey) Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Jersey, Channel Islands 100 USD 188
Logitech 3D Holding GmbH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Federal Republic of Germany 100 USD 28,039
Logitech Espana BCN SL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Spain 100 EUR 50,000
Logitech Europe S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Switzerland 100 CHF 100,000
Logitech France SARL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Republic of France 100 EUR 182,939
Logitech GmbH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Federal Republic of Germany 100 EUR 25,565
Logitech Ireland Services Limited . . . . . . . . . Ireland 100 EUR 3
Logitech Italia SRL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Republic of Italy 100 EUR 20,000
Logitech Nordic AB . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sweden 100 SEK 100,000
Logitech Northern Europe B.V. . . . . . . . . . . . Kingdom of the Netherlands 100 EUR 18,151
Logitech S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Switzerland 100 CHF 200,000

AMERICAS
3Dconnexion, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Delaware, USA 100 USD 70,708
Labtec Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Massachusetts, USA 100 USD 44,864
Logitech Australia
Computer Peripherals Pty, Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . Commonwealth of Australia 100 AUD 12

Logitech Canada, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Canada 100 CAD 100
Logitech, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . California, USA 100 USD 11,522,396

ASIA-PACIFIC
LogiCool Co. Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Japan 100 JPY 155,000,000
Logitech Far East, Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Taiwan, Republic of China 100 TWD 480,000,000
Logitech Hong Kong, Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Hong Kong 100 USD 1,282
Logitech Korea, Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Korea 100 KRW 150,144,225
Logitech Singapore Pte., Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . Republic of Singapore 100 SGD 500
Logitech Trading (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. . . . . . . People’s Republic of China 100 CNY 1,655,440
Natural Computing, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mauritius 100 USD 1
Suzhou Logitech Computing
Equipment Co. Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . People’s Republic of China 100 USD 7,500,000

Suzhou Logitech Electronic Co. Ltd. . . . . . . . People’s Republic of China 100 USD 5,000,000

* Due to local legal requirements, there are holders of nominal shares apart from Logitech.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 20-F

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF

THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2004

Commission File Number: 0-29174

LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Not Applicable
(Translation of Registrant’s name into English)

Canton of Vaud, Switzerland
(Jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

Logitech International S.A.
Apples, Switzerland
c/o Logitech Inc.
6505 Kaiser Drive

Fremont, California 94555
(510) 795-8500
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Securities registered or to be registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None

Securities registered or to be registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
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American Depositary Shares, each representing one
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Nasdaq National Market

Securities for which there is a reporting obligation pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Act: None

The number of outstanding shares of each of the issuer’s classes of capital or common stock as of March 31,
2004 was 47,901,655 registered shares.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days. È Yes ‘ No

Indicate by check mark which financial statement item the registrant has elected to follow.
‘ Item 17 È Item 18
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Certifications

In this document, unless otherwise indicated, references to the “Company” or “Logitech” are to Logitech
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FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Report on Form 20-F contains forward-looking statements based on beliefs of our management
as of the filing date of this Form 20-F. These forward-looking statements include statements related to:

• our business strategy for new areas of growth and for building on the Company’s current strengths;

• our belief that we are positioned to take full advantage of opportunities in the market for personal
interface products;

• our business and product plans for fiscal year 2005; and

• the sufficiency of our cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations, and available
borrowings under our bank lines of credit to fund capital expenditures and working capital needs for the
foreseeable future.

Factors that might affect these forward-looking statements include, among other things:

• general economic and business conditions;

• our ability to compete effectively in the computer peripheral industry;

• our ability to implement our business strategy;

• our ability to timely develop and introduce successful new products; and

• market acceptance for our products.

The words “anticipate,” “believe,” “could,” “estimate,” “expect,” “forecast,” “intend,” “may,” “plan,”
“project,” “predict,” “should” and “will” and similar expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking
statements. These statements reflect our views and assumptions. All forward-looking statements are subject to
various risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual results to differ materially from expectations. The
factors that could affect our future financial results are discussed more fully under Item 3 “Key Information –
Risk Factors,” as well as elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 20-F and in our other filings with the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these
forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this filing. We undertake no obligation to publicly
update or revise any forward-looking statements.
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PART I

ITEM 1. IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND ADVISERS

Not applicable.

ITEM 2. OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE

Not applicable.
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ITEM 3. KEY INFORMATION

A. Selected Financial Data

The financial data below has been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. This financial data
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in
this Form 20-F. This table should also be read in conjunction with Item 5 “Operating and Financial Review and
Prospects.” These historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected in the future.

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Consolidated statements of income and cash
flow data:

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,268,470 $1,100,288 $943,546 $735,549 $592,096
Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 408,922 364,504 315,548 233,259 183,127
Operating expenses:

Marketing and selling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 156,793 141,194 130,060 105,140 79,389
Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61,289 56,195 50,531 36,686 31,666
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,286 43,233 37,739 33,484 31,102
Purchased in-process research and
development (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 3,275 —

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . 263,368 240,622 218,330 178,585 142,157
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 145,554 123,882 97,218 54,674 40,970
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 132,153 $ 98,843 $ 74,956 $ 45,068 $ 30,044
Net income per share and ADS:

Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.91 $ 2.15 $ 1.67 $ 1.07 $ 0.76
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.69 $ 1.97 $ 1.50 $ 0.96 $ 0.69

Shares used to compute net income per share and
ADS:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,346 45,989 44,929 42,226 39,770
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,160 51,409 50,939 46,940 43,760

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . $ 166,460 $ 145,108 $112,595 $ 12,043 $ 32,866

March 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Consolidated balance sheet data:
Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 294,753 $ 218,734 $143,101 $ 44,142 $ 49,426
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 865,916 $ 738,302 $595,744 $505,116 $334,077
Long-term debt, net of current maturities . . . . . . . $ 137,008 $ 131,615 $104,812 $ 26,908 $ 2,934
Shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 457,080 $ 365,562 $323,017 $256,054 $179,969

(1) In connection with the acquisition of Labtec in fiscal 2001, the Company recorded a charge of $3.3 million
for purchased in-process research and development.

Exchange Rates

Our registered shares traded on the Swiss Exchange are denominated in Swiss francs while our ADSs traded
on the Nasdaq National Market are denominated in U.S. dollars. Fluctuations in the exchange rate between the
Swiss franc and the U.S. dollar will affect the U.S. dollar equivalent of the Swiss franc price of our registered
shares on the Swiss Exchange and, as a result, will likely affect the market price of our ADSs in the United
States, and vice versa.
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The following table sets forth for the periods indicated, information concerning exchange rates between the
U.S. dollar and Swiss franc based on the noon buying rate as reported by The Bank of New York, expressed in
Swiss francs per U.S. dollars. The noon buying rate is the rate in New York City for cable transfers in selected
currencies as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

Average(1) High Low Period End

Fiscal 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 1.560 CHF 1.663 CHF 1.478 CHF 1.663
Fiscal 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.697 1.830 1.590 1.736
Fiscal 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.699 1.819 1.586 1.682
Fiscal 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.469 1.674 1.325 1.354
Fiscal 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.311 1.418 1.219 1.268

(1) Represents the average of the noon buying rate on the last business day of each month during the respective
periods.

High Low

Monthly highs and lows (over the most recent six month period):
October 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 1.335 CHF 1.307
November 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.374 1.299
December 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.320 1.247
January 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.266 1.219
February 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.263 1.227
March 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.304 1.240

B. Capitalization and Indebtedness

Not applicable.

C. Reasons for the Offer and Use of Proceeds

Not applicable.

D. Risk Factors

Our operating results are difficult to predict and fluctuations in them may cause volatility in the price of
our ADSs and registered shares.

Given the nature of the markets in which we compete, our revenues and profitability are difficult to predict
for many reasons, including the following:

• Our operating results are highly dependent on the volume and timing of orders received during the
quarter, which are difficult to forecast. Customers generally order on an as-needed basis and we
typically do not obtain firm, long-term purchase commitments from our customers. As a result, our
revenues in any quarter depend primarily on orders booked and shipped in that quarter. In addition, a
significant portion of our quarterly retail sales generally occur in the last month or even the last week of
each quarter, further increasing the difficulty in predicting revenues and profitability for the quarter.

• We must incur a large portion of our costs in advance of sales orders, because we must plan research
and production, order components and enter into development, sales and marketing, and other operating
commitments prior to obtaining firm commitments from our customers. This makes it difficult for us to
adjust our costs in response to a revenue shortfall, which could adversely affect our operating results.

• Our revenues and profitability depend in part on the mix of our retail and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEM, sales as well as our product mix. Our prices and gross margins are generally
lower for sales to OEM customers compared to sales to our retail customers. Our prices and gross
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margins can vary significantly by product line as well as within product lines. Also, sales of our
interactive gaming products are sensitive to trends in the gaming industry, including customer
preferences, the popularity of games introduced by gaming publishers and the nature of such games.
Consequently, the size and timing of opportunities in this market are difficult to predict.

• Fluctuations in currency exchange rates impact our revenues and profitability because we report our
financial statements in U.S. dollars whereas a significant portion of our sales to customers are transacted
in other currencies, particularly the Euro. Furthermore, fluctuations in foreign currencies impact our
global pricing strategy resulting in our lowering or raising selling prices in a currency in order to avoid
disparity with U.S. dollar prices and to respond to currency-driven competitive pricing actions.

Fluctuations in our operating results may cause volatility in the price of our ADSs and registered shares. For
example, in the first quarter of fiscal year 2004, our operating results did not meet our targets, which had a
significant adverse effect on the trading price of our ADSs and registered shares.

Production levels that do not match demand for our products could result in lost sales or in a reduction in
our gross margins.

Our industry is characterized by rapid technological change, frequent new product introductions, short-term
customer commitments and rapid changes in demand. We determine production levels based on our forecasts of
demand for our products. Actual demand for our products depends on many factors, which make it difficult to
forecast. We have experienced differences between our actual and our forecasted demand in the past and expect
differences to arise in the future. The following problems could occur as a result of these differences:

• If demand for our products is below our forecasts, we could produce excess inventory or have excess
manufacturing capacity. Excess inventory could negatively impact our cash flows and could result in
inventory impairments. Excess manufacturing capacity could result in higher production costs per unit
and lower margins.

• If demand for our products exceeds our forecasts, we would have to rapidly ramp up production. We
depend on suppliers and manufacturers to provide components and subassemblies. As a result, we may
not be able to increase our production levels to meet unexpected demand and could lose sales in the
short-term while we try to increase production. If customers turn to competitive sources of supply to
meet their needs, our revenues could be adversely affected.

• Rapidly increasing our production levels to meet unanticipated customer demand could result in higher
costs for components and subassemblies, increased expenditures for freight to expedite delivery of
materials or finished goods, and higher overtime costs and other expenses. These higher expenditures
could result in lower gross margins.

If we do not timely introduce successful products our business and operating results could suffer.

The market for our products is characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards,
short product life cycles and frequent new product introductions. As a result, we must continually introduce new
products and technologies and enhance existing products in order to remain competitive. The success of our
products depends on several factors, including our ability to:

• anticipate technology and market trends;

• timely develop innovative new products and enhancements;

• distinguish our products from those of our competitors;

• manufacture and deliver high-quality products in sufficient volumes; and

• price our products competitively.

If we do not execute these successfully, our business, financial condition and operating results could suffer.
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Our failure to manage growth could harm us.

We have rapidly and significantly expanded the number and types of products we sell and we will endeavor
to further expand our product portfolio. This expansion places a significant strain on our management, operations
and engineering resources. Specifically, the areas that are strained most by our growth include the following:

New Product Launch. With the growth of our product portfolio, we experience increased complexity in
coordinating product development, manufacturing, and shipping. As this complexity increases, it places a strain
on our ability to accurately coordinate the commercial launch of our products with adequate supply to meet
anticipated customer demand and effective marketing to stimulate demand and market acceptance. If we are
unable to scale and improve our product launch coordination, we could frustrate our customers and lose retail
shelf space and product sales.

Forecasting, Planning and Supply Chain Logistics. With the growth of our product portfolio, we also
experience increased complexity in forecasting customer demand and in planning for production, and
transportation and logistics management. If we are unable to scale and improve our forecasting, planning and
logistics management, we could frustrate our customers, lose product sales or accumulate excess inventory.

To manage the growth of our operations, we will need to continue to improve our transaction processing;
operational and financial systems; and procedures and controls to effectively manage the increased complexity. If
we are unable to scale and improve them, the consequences could include: delays in shipment of product,
degradation in levels of customer support, lost sales and increased inventory. These difficulties could harm or
limit our ability to expand.

If we do not compete effectively, demand for our products could decline and our business and operating
results could be adversely affected.

Our industry is intensely competitive. It is characterized by a trend of declining average selling prices in the
OEM market, and continual performance enhancements and new features, as well as rapid adoption of
technological and product advancements by competitors in our retail market. Also, aggressive industry pricing
practices and downward pressure on margins have resulted in increased price competition from both our primary
competitors as well as from less established brands.

Microsoft is our main competitor in retail pointing devices and keyboards. Microsoft’s offerings include a
complete line of mice, trackballs and keyboards including cordless mice and desktops. Microsoft has
significantly greater financial, technical, sales, marketing and other resources, as well as greater name
recognition and a larger customer base. We continue to encounter aggressive pricing practices, promotions and
channel marketing on a worldwide basis from Microsoft, which will continue to impact our revenues and
margins. We are also experiencing competition and pricing pressure for corded and cordless mice and desktops
from less-established brands, in the lower price segments which could potentially impact our market share.

Microsoft is a leading producer of operating systems and applications with which our pointing devices and
keyboards are designed to operate. As a result, Microsoft may be able to improve the functionality of its pointing
devices and keyboards to correspond with ongoing enhancements to its operating systems and software
applications before we are able to make such improvements. This ability could provide Microsoft with significant
lead-time advantages for product development. In addition, Microsoft may be able to offer pricing advantages on
bundled hardware and software products that we may not be able to offer.

Our main competitors in the U.S. for personal computer video cameras are Creative Labs and Veo. In
Europe, our main competitors are Creative Labs and Philips. We are also experiencing ongoing competition from
less-established brands in PC video cameras that are seeking shelf space and increased market share through
price competition.
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Competitors for our interactive entertainment products include Guillemot, Mad Catz, Pelican Accessories
and Saitek Industries. Our controllers for PlayStation®2 are competing against Sony’s sales of their own
controllers. Sony has substantially greater financial, technical, sales, marketing and other resources than we do.
We also compete with another OEM manufacturer for sales of the EyeToy™ product to Sony. If Sony were to
move away from Logitech as a supplier of this product, this could adversely affect our OEM revenues. In
addition, our controllers for Microsoft Xbox™ are competing against Microsoft’s sales of their controllers.

Competitors in audio devices vary by product line. In the PC speaker business, competitors include Altec
Lansing and Creative Labs. In the PC and console headset, telephony and microphone business, competitors
include Altec Lansing and Plantronics. In addition, with our entry into the mobile phone headset business, we are
competing against mobile phone and accessory companies such as Jabra, Motorola, Nokia, Plantronics and Sony-
Ericsson, some of whom have substantially greater resources than we have and each of whom have established
market positions in this business. These markets are intensely competitive and market leadership changes
frequently as a result of new products, designs and pricing.

Further, we expect to continue to experience increased competitive pressures in our retail business
particularly in the terms and conditions that our competitors offer to our customers, which may be more
favorable than our terms. For example, some of our competitors are beginning to offer to consign products rather
than sell them directly to their customers. We are offering similar terms to select customers to compete
effectively. Offering products on a consignment basis could potentially delay the timing of our revenue
recognition, increase inventory balances as well as require changes in our systems to track inventory.

If we do not continue to distinguish our products, particularly our retail products, through distinctive,
technologically advanced features, design, and services, as well as continue to build and strengthen our brand
recognition, our business could be harmed. If we do not otherwise compete effectively, demand for our products
will decline, our gross margins could decrease, we could lose market share, and our revenues could decline.

Our success depends on the continued viability and financial stability of our distributors, retailers and
OEM customers.

We sell our products through a network of domestic and international distributors, retailers and OEM
customers, and our success depends on the continued viability and financial stability of these customers. The
distribution, retail and OEM industries have historically been characterized by rapid change, including periods of
widespread financial difficulties and consolidations, and the emergence of alternative distribution channels.

The loss of one or more of our distributors, major retailers or OEM customers could significantly harm our
business, financial condition and operating results. In addition, because of our sales to large high-volume
customers, we maintain individually significant receivable balances with these customers. As of March 31, 2004,
one customer, Ingram Micro, represented 16% and another customer, Tech Data, represented 11% of total
accounts receivable. During fiscal year 2004, Ingram Micro accounted for 10% of net sales. We generally do not
require any collateral from our customers. However, we seek to control our credit risk through ongoing credit
evaluations of our customers’ financial condition and by purchasing credit insurance on European retail accounts
receivable balances. If any of our major customers were to default in the payment of their receivables owed to us,
our business, financial condition, operating results and cash flows could be adversely affected.

Our principal manufacturing operations are located in China, which exposes us to risks associated with
doing business in that country.

Our principal manufacturing operations are located in Suzhou, China. These operations could be severely
impacted by evolving interpretation and enforcement of legal standards, by strains on Chinese energy,
transportation, communications, trade and other infrastructures, by conflicts, embargoes, increased tensions or
escalation of hostilities between China and Taiwan, and by other trade customs and practices that are dissimilar
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to those in the United States and Europe. Interpretation and enforcement of China’s laws and regulations
continue to evolve and we expect differences in interpretation and enforcement to continue in the foreseeable
future. Our Suzhou facilities are managed by several of our key Taiwanese expatriate employees. The loss of
these employees, either voluntarily or as a consequence of deterioration in relations between China and Taiwan,
could diminish the productivity and effectiveness of our Suzhou manufacturing operations. Further, we may be
exposed to fluctuations in the value of the renminbi yuan, or RMB, the local currency of China. Recently, China
has been confronted with international pressure demanding the appreciation of the RMB. Should the Chinese
government allow a significant RMB appreciation, our component and other raw material costs could increase
and could adversely affect the Company’s financial results.

We depend on original design manufacturers and contract manufacturers who may not have adequate
capacity to fulfill our needs or may not meet our quality and delivery objectives.

Original design manufacturers and contract manufacturers produce key portions of our product lines for us.
Our reliance on them involves significant risks, including reduced control over quality and logistics management,
the potential lack of adequate capacity and discontinuance of the contractors’ assembly processes. Financial
instability of our manufacturers or contractors could result in our having to find new suppliers, which could
increase our costs and delay our product deliveries. These manufacturers and contractors may also choose to
discontinue building our products for a variety of reasons. Consequently, we may experience delays in the
timeliness, quality and adequacy in product deliveries, any of which could harm our business and operating
results.

We purchase key components and products from single or limited sources, and our business and
operating results could be harmed if supply were delayed or constrained or if there were shortages of required
components.

Lead times for materials and components ordered by us or our contract manufacturers can vary significantly
and depend on factors such as the specific supplier, contract terms and demand for a component at a given time.
From time to time we have experienced supply shortages and fluctuations in component prices. In the second half
of fiscal year 2004, we experienced increased lead times on semiconductors and base metals used in our pointing
device, keyboard and video products. While we are trying to manage our component levels through the purchase
of buffer stock, there is no guarantee that we will be able to maintain the inventory levels sufficient to meet our
product demand. Currently, the shortages have not significantly impacted our product cost. In addition, we may
be at risk for these components if our customers reject or cancel orders unexpectedly or with inadequate notice.
Shortages or interruptions in the supply of components or subcontracted products, or our inability to procure
these components or products from alternate sources at acceptable prices in a timely manner, could delay
shipment of our products or increase our production costs, which could harm our business, financial condition
and operating results.

We purchase some products and some key components used in our products from single or limited sources.
In particular, a significant portion of our cordless keyboards is single-sourced and the sensor in our optical mice
is provided by a single supplier. If the supply of these products or key components were to be delayed or
constrained, we may be unable to find a new supplier on acceptable terms, or at all, or our new and existing
product shipments could be delayed, any of which could harm our business, financial condition and operating
results.

If we do not successfully coordinate the worldwide manufacturing and distribution of our products, we
could lose sales.

Our business requires us to coordinate the manufacture and distribution of our products over much of the
world. We increasingly rely on third parties to manufacture our products, manage centralized distribution centers
and transport our products. From time to time, we change third-party logistics providers such as warehouse
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managers and freight forwarders. During the first half of fiscal year 2005, we expect to complete our transition to
a new third-party distribution center in Europe (Venray, Netherlands) and will be starting up an additional third-
party distribution center in Eastern Europe (Hungary). On a worldwide basis, we will continue to evaluate and
consider changes in both our international and domestic freight forwarders. If we do not successfully coordinate
these changes and the timely manufacture and distribution of our products, we may have insufficient supply of
products to meet customer demand and could lose sales, or we may experience a build-up in inventory.

We are currently expanding our Suzhou manufacturing operations with the construction of a new factory to
provide for additional productive capacity to meet future demand. We expect construction of the new site to be
completed and operations to commence in the summer of 2005. If construction and transition of manufacturing to
the new factory were to be significantly delayed, we may not have sufficient productive capacity to meet
customer demand, and as a result could lose sales.

A significant portion of our quarterly orders and product deliveries occur in the last month of the fiscal
quarter, generally with a high concentration in the final week of that month. This places pressure on our supply
chain and could adversely impact our revenues and profitability if we are unable to successfully fulfill all our
orders from our customers in the quarter.

We conduct operations in a number of countries and the effect of business, legal and political risks
associated with international operations could significantly harm us.

We conduct operations in a number of countries. There are risks inherent in doing business in international
markets, including:

• difficulties in staffing and managing international operations;

• compliance with laws and regulations, including environmental laws, which vary from country to
country and over time, increasing the costs of compliance and potential risks of non-compliance;

• exposure to political and financial instability, leading to currency exchange losses, collection difficulties
or other losses;

• exposure to fluctuations in the value of local currencies;

• changes in value-added tax or VAT reimbursement;

• imposition of currency exchange controls; and

• delays from customs brokers or government agencies.

Any of these risks could significantly harm our business, financial condition and operating results.

We have accumulated a significant VAT refund receivable from the Chinese government and if we do not
recover this receivable, our gross margins and operating results could be adversely affected.

In the normal course of business, we pay value-added taxes, or VAT, in China on components we purchase
in China, which are refunded after the export of goods manufactured in China. We file for refunds, receive
approvals from the Chinese tax officials and then receive our refund. Beginning in early fiscal year 2002,
approval and refund delays started to occur. As a result, we have accumulated a significant VAT refund
receivable that will continue to grow to the extent that our future VAT payments exceed amounts reimbursed by
the Chinese government or sold to third parties. In March and July 2003, we sold a portion of our VAT
receivable to a bank on a non-recourse basis for a negotiated discount. The government has since refunded all
amounts related to our calendar 2002 claims, a portion of which was sold to the bank. We have received
assurances from the Chinese officials that all approved claims will be paid in full, and that we can expect to
receive refunds for our calendar 2003 claims by the end of the second quarter of fiscal year 2005. If we are
unable to collect our VAT receivable for any reason, or if we are unable to negotiate similar non-recourse sales
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of our remaining or future VAT receivable, we could experience both a one-time charge for the write-down of
our VAT receivable and on-going lower margins due to the lack of reimbursement of VAT, either of which could
significantly harm our financial condition, operating results and cash flows.

Our introduction of new product lines may consume significant resources and not result in significant
future revenues.

We will continue to expand our product offerings with new product lines such as headsets for mobile
phones, and other products that are outside of our traditional areas of expertise. To accomplish this, we have
committed resources to develop, sell and market these new products. With limited experience in these product
lines and because these products may be based on technologies that are new to us, it may be difficult for us to
accurately anticipate and forecast revenues, manufacturing costs, customer support costs and product returns. In
addition, because the technologies may be new to us, we may have a greater risk of unknowingly infringing on
proprietary technology. Our ongoing investments in the development and marketing of new lines of products
could produce higher costs without a proportional increase in revenues.

We may be unable to protect our proprietary rights. Unauthorized use of our technology may result in the
development of products that compete with our products.

Our future success depends in part on our proprietary technology, technical know-how and other intellectual
property. We rely on a combination of patent, trade secret, copyright, trademark and other intellectual property
laws, and confidentiality procedures and contractual provisions such as nondisclosure terms and licenses, to
protect our intellectual property.

We hold various United States and European patents and pending applications, together with corresponding
patents and pending applications from other countries. It is possible that any patent owned by us will be
invalidated, deemed unenforceable, circumvented or challenged, that the patent rights granted will not provide
competitive advantages to us, or that any of our pending or future patent applications will not be issued. In
addition, other intellectual property laws or our confidentiality procedures and contractual provisions, may not
adequately protect our intellectual property. Also, others may independently develop similar technology,
duplicate our products, or design around our patents or other intellectual property rights. In addition,
unauthorized parties may attempt to copy aspects of our products or to obtain and use information that we regard
as proprietary. Any of these events could significantly harm our business, financial condition and operating
results.

We are also increasing our reliance on technologies that we license or acquire from others. We may find it
necessary or desirable in the future to obtain licenses or other rights relating to one or more of our products or to
current or future technologies. These licenses or other rights may not be available on commercially reasonable
terms, or at all. The inability to obtain certain licenses or other rights or to obtain such licenses or rights on
favorable terms, or the need to engage in litigation regarding these matters, could have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and operating results. Moreover, the use of intellectual property licensed
from third parties may limit our ability to protect the proprietary rights in our products.

Pending lawsuits could adversely impact us.

We are currently involved in pending lawsuits and claims involving patent infringement claims by third
parties and commercial matters that arise in the normal course of business. We believe that these lawsuits are
without merit and we intend to defend them vigorously. However, our defense of these actions may not be
successful. Any judgment in or settlement of these lawsuits may have a material adverse impact on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Pending and future litigation and disputes arising over patent infringement claims, commercial matters, or
other litigation involving us, whether as plaintiff or defendant, regardless of outcome, may result in significant
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diversion of our technical and management resources, result in costly litigation, cause product shipment delays or
require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements, any of which could adversely affect our business,
financial condition and operating results.

Our effective tax rates may increase in the future, which could adversely affect our operating results.

We operate in multiple jurisdictions and our profits are taxed pursuant to the tax laws of these jurisdictions.
Our effective tax rate may be affected by changes in or interpretations of tax laws in any given jurisdiction,
utilization of net operating losses and tax credit carryovers, changes in geographical allocation of income and
expense, and changes in management’s assessment of matters such as the realizability of deferred tax assets. In
the past, we have experienced fluctuation in our effective income tax rate. Our effective income tax rate in a
given fiscal year reflects a variety of factors that may not be present in the succeeding fiscal year or years. There
is no assurance that our effective income tax rate will not change in future periods. If our effective tax rate
increases in future periods, our operating results could be adversely affected.

Changes in environmental rules and regulations could increase our costs and impact our future
operating results.

Certain of our products are subject to international laws restricting the presence of certain substances in
electronic products. Legislation enacted by the European Union (“EU”) mandates that certain electronic products
manufactured or supplied into the EU be lead-free by July 2006. Further, production of products in certain
countries requires us to provide consumers with the ability to return product at the end of its useful life, and
places responsibility for environmentally safe disposal or recycling with the producer. The EU has finalized the
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directive (“WEEE”), which makes producers of electrical goods,
financially responsible for specified collection, recycling, treatment and disposal of covered products. Producers
are to be financially responsible under the WEEE Legislation beginning in August 2005. Similar legislation may
be enacted in other geographies, including federal and state legislation in the United States, the cumulative
impact of which could be significant. It is our policy to apply strict standards for environmental protection to
sites inside and outside the United States, even if not subject to regulations imposed by local governments.
Although Logitech does not anticipate any material adverse effects in the future based on the nature of its
operations and the thrust of such laws, there is no assurance that such existing laws or future laws will not have a
material adverse affect on us.

We may encounter difficulties with our acquisition of Intrigue Technologies, which could adversely
affect our business and operating results.

We have acquired and may continue to acquire companies that have products, personnel and technologies
that complement our strategic direction and roadmap. Subsequent to year-end, we acquired Intrigue
Technologies, Inc., a privately held Canadian company focused on advanced remote control technology.

Our acquisition of Intrigue, involves risks and uncertainties, including:

• difficulties in integrating the acquired company and its operations;

• diversion of management’s attention from the normal operations of our business;

• potential loss of key employees and customers of the acquired company;

• insufficient future revenues and profitability of the acquired company that could negatively impact our
consolidated results;

• exposure to potential product quality issues; and

• exposure to unanticipated contingent liabilities of the acquired company.
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Any of these and other factors could prevent us from realizing the anticipated benefits of the acquisition and
could adversely affect our business and operating results. Further, the acquisition will result in the recording of
other intangible assets for Intrigues’ brand name, technology and database of product information and infrared
codes, which would result in amortization expense. Also, the acquisition would result in the recording of
goodwill, which could result in potential impairment charges, which could adversely affect our operating results.
Acquisitions are inherently risky, and no assurance can be given that our acquisition of Intrigue will be
successful and will not adversely affect business, operating results or financial condition.

ITEM 4. INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY

A. History and Development of the Company

Logitech International S.A. was incorporated under the laws of Switzerland in 1981, and in 1988, the
Company listed its shares in an initial public offering in Switzerland. In March 1997, the Company sold
4,000,000 registered shares from treasury in a U.S. initial public offering in the form of 4,000,000 American
Depositary Shares (ADSs), which were listed on the Nasdaq National Market. Logitech maintains its corporate
headquarters through its U.S. subsidiary located at 6505 Kaiser Drive, Fremont, California. The Company’s
telephone number there is (510) 795-8500. The Company also maintains regional headquarters through local
subsidiaries in Romanel, Switzerland, Hsinchu, Taiwan, and Hong Kong, China. In addition, Logitech has
manufacturing operations in China, with distribution facilities in the United States, Europe and Asia, and sales
offices in major cities in the United States, Europe and Asia.

Important Events

In September 1998, the Company acquired the QuickCam® PC video camera business of Connectix
Corporation for $26.2 million, including closing and other transaction costs. The acquisition was consistent with
the Company’s strategy to pursue new areas of growth and enter the PC video camera market. The Connectix
business has been integrated into the Company’s video division. The acquisition allowed the Company to take
advantage of the new technologies in digital imaging and the growth of the market for PC video cameras. With the
success of its line of PC video cameras, the Company has emerged as a market leader in this product category.

In March 2001, Logitech acquired Labtec Inc., a publicly traded provider of PC speakers, headsets and
microphones based in Vancouver, Washington, for $73 million in cash and stock, and $3.3 million in transaction
costs. The acquisition strengthened Logitech’s market presence in the audio interface space and furthered its
strategy to move the Company beyond the PC platform and into markets such as mobile telephony. The
Company successfully integrated the Labtec business into its ongoing processes and has expanded the Labtec
brand to encompass additional product categories such as mice and web cameras.

Subsequent to year-end, the Company acquired Intrigue Technologies, Inc., a privately held Canadian
company focused on advanced remote control technology. Logitech paid cash consideration of approximately
$29 million for all the outstanding shares of Intrigue Technologies. The purchase price will be allocated to the
fair values of the net assets acquired, which primarily consist of the acquired company’s database of product
information and infrared codes, technology and brand name. Also, the agreement provides for possible
performance-based payments to the former shareholders of Intrigue tied to the achievement of certain future
remote control revenue targets. The acquisition is part of the Company’s growth strategy to position Logitech at
the convergence of consumer electronics and personal computing in the living room. With its knowledge and
experience in control devices for the PC and game consoles, combined with Intrigue’s expertise and know-how
in advanced remote control technology, the Company believes it is well positioned to further its presence in the
digital living room.

Principal Capital Expenditures

Logitech’s capital expenditures for property, plant and equipment for fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002 were
$24.7 million, $28.7 million and $21.9 million. Principal areas of investment during those years related to normal
expenditures for tooling costs, machinery and equipment and computer equipment and software.
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Principal Equity Investments

As of March 31, 2004, Logitech had equity investments in various technology companies totaling $16.2
million. During fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Company made investments of $15.2 million, $.4 million
and $1.6 million, and sold or impaired investments amounting to $.5 million, $2.3 million and $4.3 million. The
Company accounts for its investments using the cost method.

In July 2003, the Company made a $15 million cash investment in the Anoto Group AB (“Anoto”), which
represents approximately 10% of Anoto’s outstanding shares. In connection with this investment, a Logitech
executive was elected to the Anoto board of directors. Anoto is a publicly traded Swedish high technology
company from which Logitech licenses digital pen technology. The license agreement requires Logitech to pay a
license fee for the rights to use the Anoto technology and a license fee on the sales value of digital pen solutions
sold by Logitech. Also, the agreement includes non-recurring engineering (“NRE”) service fees primarily for
specific development and maintenance of Anoto’s licensed technology.

In March 2002 and September 2003, Logitech made cash investments in A4Vision, Inc. (“A4Vision”)
totaling $.8 million, which represents approximately 12% of A4Vision’s outstanding shares. In connection with
this investment, a Logitech executive was appointed to the A4Vision board of directors. A4Vision is a privately
held company from which Logitech licenses face tracking software. The license agreement requires Logitech to
pay a license fee based on the number of its products sold with A4Vision’s licensed software. Subsequent to
year-end, the Company increased its investment in A4Vision providing additional cash funding totaling $.4
million.

B. Business Overview

Company Overview

Logitech is a leader in the design, manufacture and marketing of personal interface products for personal
computers and other digital platforms. The Company’s product family includes webcams, mice, trackballs, and
keyboards for the PC; interactive gaming controllers, multimedia speakers and headsets for the PC and for
gaming consoles; mobile headsets; 3D control devices; and with its recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies,
advanced remote controls.

Logitech offers rich and varied access to the world of digital information. The Company’s products provide
user-centric solutions intended to be easy to install and easy to use. Many of the products include integrated
software for seamless compatibility and added functionality. Logitech’s personal interface products are often the
most frequent point of physical interaction between people and the digital world. As such, they are a significant
factor in determining the man/machine interface and in increasing its richness. These products allow users to
personalize and enrich their computing environment, and to easily operate in a variety of applications. The
Company is committed to offering products that bring together the tools that business people, home users, and
computer gamers need to make their experience more effective, comfortable, and enjoyable. The Company’s
products are sold through a variety of channels, including consumer electronics retailers; mass merchandisers;
specialty electronics, computer and telecom stores; value added resellers; online merchants and OEMs.

The Company’s retail products increasingly target and appeal directly to consumers and businesses as they
purchase add-on devices for their PC or gaming console. Logitech’s products are purchased as add-ons for
enabling applications that require dedicated devices, including webcams, PC headsets, steering wheels and
joysticks for PC and console games. The products are also purchased to replace the basic peripherals that
originally came with the PC or game console with devices that offer increased comfort, flexibility and
functionality. Logitech’s OEM products are a frequent choice among PC manufacturers, who need high-quality,
affordable, and functional personal interface products in high volumes.
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Over the past 20 years, Logitech has established itself as a leading designer, manufacturer and marketer
of computer control devices (mice and trackballs). Building on this leadership position, the Company has
capitalized on the growth in personal computing and the advent and growth of the Internet by significantly
expanding its product offerings to include a wide range of interface devices for PCs. Logitech is a worldwide
leader in radio-based cordless input devices, offering a comprehensive selection of cordless keyboards, mice
and gaming controllers. The Company also has become a leader in the PC video camera market. In addition,
Logitech has emerged as a leading provider of multimedia speaker systems and PC voice access products.
More recently, the Company has become a pioneer in the area of digital writing, working with industry
partners on solutions based on a Logitech digital pen that captures handwritten information in a digital form
for easy transfer to the PC.

Through integrated hardware and software functionality, Logitech products for the PC platform are
optimized for the Internet. The Company provides Internet webcams that enable “one-button” video instant
messaging and feature mobile video technology that allow users to send live video to mobile phones; and
keyboards and mice that are one click away from the Internet. These product offerings demonstrate Logitech’s
commitment to ensuring a user-friendly and effective Internet experience.

Expanding into new markets, Logitech now produces interface devices for platforms such as gaming
consoles and mobile phones. The Company produces controllers for the popular gaming consoles, as well as
supporting features for specific games. For example, the Company’s line of steering wheels support popular
driving games, including Gran Turismo™ and Formula One™. Logitech also manufactures webcams and headsets
for gaming consoles, including the EyeToy™ camera and the USB Headset for the PlayStation®2. For mobile
phones, Logitech offers comfortable headsets, including a cordless headset for phones that use the Bluetooth®

wireless technology. The Company’s recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies expands its presence in the
digital living room and introduces a new line of personal interface devices for home entertainment systems to
Logitech’s product portfolio. Intrigue’s current line of advanced remote controls, with Smart State Technology™

Activity Control provides simple, intuitive control of even the most elaborate entertainment system.

Logitech has long been at the forefront of technological innovation, with a list of more than 50 industry
“firsts” to its name and a patent portfolio of more than 90 patents. In pointing devices, the Company led in
optical sensing technology with the opto-mechanical mouse in 1982, and the first cordless optical mouse in 2001.
The Company was also among the first to market a digital still camera in 1991.

The Company has continually embraced new connectivity technologies and standards. Logitech
demonstrated the first working USB prototype at the Fall Comdex in 1995. In addition, the Company pioneered
digital radio-based cordless mice and keyboards and introduced the first Bluetooth-based peripheral, the Logitech
Cordless Presenter™ designed for electronic presentations. In 2003, Logitech introduced another breakthrough
product using Bluetooth technology, the diNovo™ Media Desktop™, which acts as a hub for connectivity
between a desktop PC and Bluetooth devices. Logitech will continue to monitor the connectivity environment, in
order to optimize the user experience when interfacing with digital information.

The Company believes the following to be among its key competitive strengths:

• Substantial Technical Expertise. Logitech has accumulated significant expertise in the key engineering
disciplines that underlie its products. For example, Logitech engineers have continually enhanced
motion-encoding technology for control devices over several distinct generations. They have developed
several radio transmission technologies for cordless operations, developed new applications for
webcams, and enabled the integration of new controllers in console gaming. Many of the technologies
involved in these developments have applications across multiple product offerings, allowing the
Company to leverage its accumulated investment.

Logitech believes its future lies not only in its strong internal technical resources, but also from
partnering with other industry leaders with complementary technologies that promise to make the
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interface more productive, natural and enjoyable. This partnering has resulted in devices that provide
enhanced realism by incorporating force feedback or optical sensing, and it has resulted in digital
writing technologies.

• Product Definition, Technology and Industrial Design Excellence. Logitech understands the balance
between features and complexity, functionality and style, price and performance. The Company believes
its ability to produce world class, user-centric industrial designs, coupled with innovative technologies
that deliver true benefit to the consumer, sets it apart from competitors. Logitech has repeatedly
received awards for design and innovation. During the past year, the Company’s product designs
received the following awards: “red dot,” IDEA (Industrial Design Excellence Award), several iF
Industrie Forum Design awards, Good Design and a CES Innovations Award. Logitech’s cutting-edge
technology, evidenced by products such as the diNovo™ Media™ Desktop, the QuickCam® Orbit and
QuickCam Sphere, the Z-680 Speakers, the Pocket Digital™ Camera, MX™700 Mouse, MOMO®

Racing Force Wheel, and others, garnered numerous top billings, Editors Choice, Product of the Year,
Best of What’s New, and more, in a variety of publications such as Popular Science, PC World, PC
Magazine, Computer Gaming World, Maximum PC, and in many additional media outlets worldwide.

• Retail Brand and Distribution. The Company believes the Logitech brand name and industrial designs
are recognized worldwide as symbols of product quality, innovation, ease of use and price performance.
The Company enjoys a strong and growing brand presence in more than 100 countries. During fiscal
year 2004, the Company sold more than 47 million Logitech branded products. The Company believes
that in the consumer market, brand identity and brand awareness are important components of the
purchase decision, and that as competition intensifies, the ability to secure shelf space will increasingly
become a competitive advantage. Logitech’s brand has enabled the Company to build an extensive retail
distribution network and to obtain this critical shelf space. Today, the strength of this brand is apparent
in the PC and console OEM channel as well, where systems manufacturers and integrators, as well as
game publishers are choosing to bundle Logitech-branded products with their offerings.

• Strength on the Desktop. As it broadens its product portfolio beyond the PC platform, Logitech has also
continued to expand its presence on the PC desktop, with its product portfolio encompassing a broader
range of interface devices that people use everyday as they work, communicate and play at their PC.
The Company’s interface devices bring together on the desktop a broad variety of products that
individuals – business people, home users, gamers and others – need to make their time on the Internet
and time at the computer more productive, comfortable and enjoyable. As a result, the Company is
positioned to offer “one-stop shopping” for peripherals that have been designed to work seamlessly
together.

Logitech aggressively pursues several important aspects of today’s desktop, including the freedom and
flexibility of cordless solutions, easy Internet-based visual communication, integration of personal
digital assistants, or PDAs, and mobile phones with the PC, and other innovative technologies.

• Volume Manufacturing Capability Resulting from Strong OEM Relationships. The Company believes
its established manufacturing capabilities are a significant competitive advantage. Over the past ten
years the Company has built a significant manufacturing presence in Asia, where its ISO 9000-certified
manufacturing facilities are currently producing more than 60 million units per year. As a result,
Logitech has been able to maintain strong quality process controls and has realized significant cost
efficiencies. Further, the Company is currently expanding its Suzhou operations with the construction of
a new factory to provide for additional productive capacity to meet future demand. The new facility will
initially have 30% greater capacity than the Company’s existing operations as well as the potential to
double beyond that. The Company’s manufacturing expertise extends beyond production to include
logistical support, just-in-time supply and process engineering.

Logitech’s world-class manufacturing capability and expertise allows Logitech to continue its long-
established relationships with large OEM customers. The Company currently sells to the majority of the
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world’s largest PC manufacturers, as well as to most of the next layer of systems manufacturers and
integrators. Because Logitech’s engineering and design staffs work collaboratively with OEM
customers on the specifications for future products, the Company believes its OEM relationships
provide it with valuable insight into the future of the computer marketplace and technology trends. Over
the past twelve months, Logitech has extended its OEM presence beyond its traditional customer base,
and it now supplies several of its products to console platform manufacturers and game publishers.

The combination of a strong retail brand and a high-volume manufacturing operation linked to its OEM
success, provides Logitech with a competitive advantage that we believe is unparalleled by its
competitors.

• Global Presence. Logitech is a global company capable of drawing upon the strengths of its global
resources, global distribution system and geographical revenue mix. With manufacturing facilities in
Asia, engineering teams in the U.S., Asia and Europe, major distribution centers in North America,
Europe and Asia, as well as with sales and marketing offices in major cities worldwide, the Company
has access to leading technology, markets, personnel and ideas from around the world. The Company
believes that by fostering a strong international culture, it is able to capitalize on the worldwide
marketplace by meeting the needs of customers in many countries.

Industry Overview

Increasingly affordable prices and wider availability of business, consumer and education applications have
created a very large installed base of personal computers. The market penetration of PCs and other information
access devices, already high in developed countries, is likely to increase worldwide.

In addition, continuing growth in processing power and communications bandwidth, the increased
accessibility of digital content and the pervasive access and use of the Internet, create opportunities for new
applications, new users and dramatically richer interactions between users and digital information.

These developments create new demands by users wanting to take full advantage of this increased
processing power, new applications and new technologies in an intuitive, productive, comfortable and convenient
manner.

Today’s PCs have evolved from productivity tools for word processing into affordable multimedia
appliances or “digital hubs” capable of creating and manipulating vast amounts of graphics, sound and video.
The interface devices sold with most new PCs are quite limited in the functionality they provide. This is
especially true where the need to offer new personal computers at low prices dictates basic, no-frills peripherals
such as a basic mouse and alphanumeric keyboard. Logitech believes the expanded capabilities of PCs, and the
large installed base, present a significant opportunity for companies that provide innovative personal interface
products for the computer, as basic input devices alone cannot effectively harness this new power and fully
enable many of the newest applications.

Therefore, on one hand, PC manufacturers continue to require large volumes of simple interface devices. On
the other hand, the after-market (that is, the market for peripheral upgrades and add-ons sold separately from the
basic PC) grows as consumers demand more function-rich interface tools, and as the PC plays an ever-increasing
role in the new digital lifestyle.

In addition, Logitech believes that trends established in the consumer electronics market, such as brand
identity, affordability, ease of installation and use, as well as visual appeal, have become important aspects of a
purchase decision when buying a PC and personal interface devices.

Personal interface device opportunities increasingly exist for non-PC platforms, such as video game
consoles, mobile phones and home entertainment systems. As these additional platforms deliver added
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functionality, increased processing power and growing communications capabilities, Logitech expects demand to
increase for add-on, complementary devices, connected to these platforms. The product expertise Logitech has
developed around the PC platform extends to these new platforms as well and provides further opportunity for
growth and leverage.

Business Strategy

Logitech’s objective is to strengthen its leadership in the growing market for personal interface products,
linking people to the digital world wherever and whenever they need to access digital information to
communicate, learn and play. The Company has historically served the installed base of PCs by offering
innovative personal interface devices to address the needs of the desktop. While PCs are being used more and
more as the digital hub to access information and communicate, other platforms such as game consoles and cell
phones are also becoming a rich resource for people to access information, communicate and enjoy an expanding
offering of interactive games. Logitech believes that the Company is well positioned to take advantage of the
many opportunities in this growing marketplace.

In order to accomplish this objective, Logitech intends to pursue new areas for growth while continuing to
protect and build on the Company’s current strengths. This strategic direction focuses on personal interface
products surrounding three digital environments:

• The Office Environment – Desktops

• The Living Room Environment – Game Consoles and Home Entertainment Systems

• The Mobile Environment – Notebooks, Cell Phones, and Digital Writing

The Office Environment

Logitech has successfully broadened its desktop presence by introducing new and more efficient pointing
devices that have gained market acceptance into the customer base. In addition, Logitech has expanded beyond
its traditional role as a provider of pointing devices for the desktop into a leading brand for video imaging
products, keyboards, PC audio products and control devices for 3D CAD/CAM users. The Company has the
ability to introduce an even greater number of essential interface devices that people touch and use every day.

The Living Room Environment

Logitech offers a broad spectrum of products for gaming consoles and PCs, including driving wheels,
cordless gamepads, audio headsets, keyboards, mice and cameras. With its expertise in force and vibration
feedback, cordless connectivity, voice input and video input, Logitech is enabling a broad range of new gaming
experiences for all three of the top console platforms (Playstation®2, Xbox™ and GameCube™). With many of its
products, Logitech can efficiently leverage its investments for one platform – desktop PC – into new platforms –
game consoles.

Logitech recently acquired Intrigue Technologies, Inc., a privately held Canadian company focused on
advanced remote control technology. The acquisition is part the Company’s growth strategy to position Logitech
at the convergence of consumer electronics and personal computing in the living room. With its knowledge and
experience in control devices for the PC and gaming consoles, combined with Intrigue’s expertise and know-how
in advanced remote control technology, the Company is well positioned to further its presence in the digital
living room, around the home entertainment center, including the TV, DVD player and the VCR player.

The Mobile Environment

As digital information and communication are evolving into the mobile environment, the opportunity exists
for Logitech to reach a broader array of platforms. The growing number of users of cell phones and notebook

19



computers will bring additional demand for complementary personal interface products. Additionally, new
technology provides the ability to digitally capture handwritten notes and messages, and thus creates further
opportunities in the mobile environment. Wherever and whenever people want to access, create or consume
digital information, the need for an intuitive interface will remain, and with it the opportunity to deploy Logitech
products and design expertise across these environments.

Products

Logitech operates in a single industry segment encompassing the design, development, production, marketing
and support of personal interface products. Most of the Company’s products share certain characteristics such as
common customers, common sales channels or common company infrastructure requirements.

Logitech’s personal interface products include input and pointing devices such as corded and cordless mice,
trackballs, and keyboards; interactive gaming devices such as joysticks, gamepads and steering wheels; multimedia
speakers; headsets; web cameras; and with its acquisition of Intrigue Technologies, advanced remote controls. The
Company’s product families are summarized below.

• Mice. Logitech offers many varieties of mice, sold through OEM, system builder and retail channels.
Most cordless pointing devices from Logitech use the Company’s proprietary 27 MHz digital radio
technology to transmit data to the host computer. Optical technology is rapidly replacing the ball with a
tracking system that works via light, using a light beam to illuminate surfaces on which the mouse is
traveling. All premium retail models are bundled with Logitech® SetPoint® software, enabling users to
program mouse buttons for specific tasks (for example, double-click) and to scroll through long
documents and Web pages. New models in Logitech’s Click!™ series feature the Company’s tilt wheel
plus zoom capability, which allow users to scroll in three dimensions. These mice also include a mini-
receiver that makes it easier for consumers to install and use their cordless mouse. The Company’s
MX™ series of mice is powered by the MX Optical engine, which captures up to 5.8 megapixels of
surface tracking information every second. The series features eight programmable buttons, including a
quick switch program selector and a proprietary “cruise control” scrolling system that provides rapid
document scrolling. Logitech’s newest addition to the MX series is the MX™510, a high-performance
corded mouse for precision gamers. The flagship product of the MX family, the cordless, rechargeable
MX™700, uses Fast RF™ technology for a response rate equal to that of a corded USB connection. The
Company also sells both corded and cordless mice that are designed specifically for OEM customers.
The Company also introduced its first Bluetooth® product in 2002 – the Logitech Cordless Presenter™,
designed for electronic presentations. In 2003, Logitech introduced the MX™900 Mouse, which is a
Bluetooth version of the MX700.

• Trackballs. Logitech produces several trackballs for the retail channel. All corded and cordless models
use the Company’s patented Marble® optical sensing technology, which enables reliable, accurate
operation without the need to regularly clean the device to prevent buildup of dust or grease. The newest
Cordless Optical TrackMan® trackball features a “cruise control” scrolling feature as well as several
new programmable buttons to enhance usability.

• Keyboards and Desktops. Logitech offers a variety of corded and cordless keyboards, from the newest
award-winning top-of-the-line diNovo™ Media Desktop™, which has redefined desktops with a sleek
new low-profile keyboard style, a separate Media Pad and a rechargeable mouse that serves as a
Bluetooth hub, to the basic Access™Keyboard, an affordable, attractive corded unit. All premium
keyboards offer Logitech’s innovative iTouch® software or Setpoint Software for Bluetooth. iTouch
features one-touch access to various Internet sites and key functions, making it easy to listen to music on
the Web and download MP3 files. In addition, it provides quick access to favorite Web sites, email and
search functions. The diNovo Desktop also ships with Logitech developed Media Desktop Software,
which includes a full-screen media interface that is visible from up to 10 feet away, and can be
controlled by the Media Pad from a range of up to 30 feet.
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• Digital Pen. The Logitech io™ Digital Pen establishes a new category of input devices. The Logitech io
pen, based on the Anoto digital pen and paper functionality, lets people easily store, organize, and
retrieve their handwritten information by simply writing with ink on paper. While using the special
Anoto grid paper, an optical sensor embedded in the pen captures the handwritten images, storing up to
40 pages in memory. This captured digital information can then be transferred into the PC by synching
the pen via a USB cradle. The Logitech io solution offers total mobility because all the user needs to
carry is the pen and a digital paper notebook.

• Web Cameras. Logitech’s QuickCam® family of PC webcams features easy installation and powerful
software for enhanced visual communication over the Internet. QuickCam cameras can be used to send
images or video clips through email or to complement Instant Messenger applications with real-time
video. Logitech’s new QuickCam Orbit™ features mechanical pan and tilt, as well as automatic face-
tracking. The Logitech QuickCam Orbit, QuickCam Pro™, Quick Cam Messenger™ and QuickCam
Zoom™ lines include a built-in microphone to enhance the Internet video experience.

• PC Game Controllers. Logitech offers a full range of controllers for PC gamers. The products address
key game genres: joysticks for flying, steering wheels for driving, and gamepads for sports, action, and
adventure games. Though the products are very different in nature due to their different target
applications, they are united by Logitech’s attention to quality and excellence of design. They also share
some core Logitech technologies, such as cordlessness, force feedback, and optical sensing. Logitech
consistently breaks new ground in PC game controllers with award-winning products such as the
Logitech MOMO® Force steering wheel and the Logitech Freedom 2.4 cordless joystick.

• Console Game Controllers and Accessories. Since entering the console market three years ago,
Logitech has consistently broadened its line with popular products in strategic segments. Logitech is
now offering products for all three of the top platforms (PlayStation®2, Xbox™, and GameCube™) and
is working closely with those platform providers and game developers throughout the world to develop
new applications and technologies for this market. With its expertise in force and vibration feedback,
cordlessness, voice input, and video input, Logitech is enabling a broad range of new gaming
experiences. Logitech provides retail hardware, such as the Logitech Driving Force™ wheel and
Logitech Cordless Controllers, and OEM hardware including the USB headset and the Sony EyeToy™

camera. To enable this hardware and ensure high-quality support within games, Logitech also provides
state-of-the-art software drivers and tools to game developers.

• Multimedia Speakers. The Company’s multimedia speakers are designed for three different user
groups: Basic PC Users listening for the sounds of audio affirmation from multimedia software such as
email and educational or basic music applications; Audio Enthusiasts wanting full fidelity music from
CDs, MP3s, and DVD programs; and Gamers/Desktop Theater Users desiring the most involved
surround sound experience. The Company offers a range of models from its flagship multi-platform,
500-watt Logitech® Z-680 speakers (which work with PCs, game consoles, televisions and DVD
players), featuring THX approval, and 5.1 channels, to high-volume, entry-level 2-piece speaker
systems. The flagship models consistently garner multiple best-in-class awards, affirming the Logitech
brand in the speaker market.

• PC and Game Console Headsets and Microphones. Logitech offers a complete line of voice access
headsets and microphones. This line is designed to provide the best performance from many PC and
game console applications, including voice-over-Internet communication, speech recognition, and video
game voice command. Logitech is the world’s largest producer of USB headsets for PCs and game
consoles.

• Mobile Phone Headsets. Logitech’s family of innovative corded and cordless mobile phone headsets
addresses the active lifestyle of users. In this area, the Company continues to incorporate advanced
technologies, such as Bluetooth, as well as thoughtful industrial design to produce a superior user
experience. While they provide an enhanced user experience, the headsets are extremely price
competitive.
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• 3D Motion Controllers. The Company’s subsidiary, 3Dconnexion, offers 3D input devices for the
growing field of 3D motion control, used in the CAD (Computer Aided Design), EDA (Electronic
Design Automation), GIS (Geographic Information Systems) and DCC (Digital Content Creation)
markets. More than 200,000 professionals use 3Dconnexion motion controllers, including its
SpaceBall®, SpaceMouse®, CadMan®, SpaceNavigator™ and SpaceTraveler™. All 3Dconnexion motion
controllers leverage the productivity benefits and comfort of working with two hands – one hand on the
mouse to select, modify or annotate, and the other hand on the motion controller to navigate.

• Advanced Remote Controls. The Company’s recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies expands its
presence in the digital living and introduces a new line of personal interface devices for home
entertainment systems to Logitech’s product portfolio. Intrigue’s current line of advanced remote
controls with Smart State Technology™ Activity Control provides simple, intuitive control of even the
most elaborate entertainment system. Also, its Smart State Database of electronic devices can support
infrared-controlled devices made by any manufacturer. With interactive media capabilities, the controls
allow users to select TV Shows, movies or music titles from the interactive display. The advanced
remote controls also have the capability to control other devices, including lights and PCs.

Technology

Logitech products are sophisticated systems that combine multiple engineering disciplines – lightweight
radio frequency transmission, optical, mechanical, electrical, acoustical and software – and incorporate both
cognitive and physiological elements in user-centric industrial designs. These systems share common design
elements, including: sensors to detect and encode motion, images, sound or other analog data into electrical
signals; custom ASICs; microcontrollers to convert and process signals received from the sensor; a
communications subsystem to exchange signals with an attached computer or other intelligent host; and a suite of
driver, utility and user interface software modules and Web sites. The Company believes the software modules
and Web support complete a seamless user-centric solution for information input, access and control. Logitech’s
products incorporate the following principal technologies:

• Motion Sensing. The Company’s sensors transform analog motion and images into electronic signals.
Logitech was the first company to introduce optical sensing in pointing devices. For example, all of
Logitech’s patented Marble® products use an optical trackball sensor, greatly improving trackball
accuracy and durability. Similarly, Logitech’s digital cameras use optical sensors to detect colors,
shapes and other image attributes, and to convert these attributes into electronic signals. Through a
variety of sophisticated sensing and encoding techniques, Logitech has been able to improve the optical
sensing quality, lower the cost, and increase the reliability of its optical mouse products.

• Signal Processing Algorithms. Logitech engineers employ sophisticated signal processing algorithms
across many product lines to compute spatial displacements, enhance color image quality and compress
or format data for transmission. For example, in the Company’s Internet video cameras, signal-
processing algorithms are used for color extraction, image enhancement and data compression.

• Power Management. The Company’s products use advanced power management including techniques
to reduce power consumption when needed. Cables connected to separate power supplies are
inconvenient in the case of products such as corded pointing devices, and impossible in the case of
cordless devices. Consequently, the Company believes low power consumption is an essential product
attribute for the consumer marketplace. In addition, with up to 127 devices potentially drawing power
from a single USB port, the Company believes its power management expertise is particularly important
for USB products.

• RF Technologies and Cordless Product Design. The Company has led the development of low power
radio frequency (RF) technology for use over short distances. The Company is focusing its current
cordless development efforts primarily in three RF technology areas: Fast RF Cordless technology used
first in the Logitech MX™ series of mice; 2.4GHz Cordless Freedom technology designed by Logitech
especially for game controllers; and Bluetooth®, a communications standard with a broad range of
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applications. Fast RF Cordless is designed to provide excellent performance for everyday computing
applications with a very long battery life and mass market price points. Logitech’s 2.4GHz Cordless
Freedom technology satisfies gamers who value high-speed performance above all else. In 2004, the
Company launched the Logitech Cordless Action™ controller for PlayStation®2 which introduces a
second generation of this technology. Logitech believes the Bluetooth® wireless technology is an
enabler to a much wider acceptance of cordless products in the marketplace and that it will boost the
growth of companies active in this market. With the Cordless Presenter™, the Company introduced its
first Bluetooth personal interface product. In fiscal 2004, the Company introduced two new desktops,
diNovo™ Media Desktop™ and Cordless Desktop MX™ for Bluetooth, and the MX™900 mouse, all of
which use the Bluetooth technology.

• Force Feedback. Force feedback adds a real physical sensation to computer and console systems,
enabling users to feel surfaces, bumps, vibrations, textures, inertia, liquids, springs, and many other
compelling physical phenomena. This licensed technology is primarily used in joysticks and steering
wheels where game players can experience the actual physical sensation of being at the controls of a
fighter jet or at the wheel of a racing car.

• Software. The Company is focusing its software development efforts on enabling easier-to-use
interactions, expanding gaming functionality and enabling real-time video communication with products
and services such as video instant messaging and Logitech VideoCall for broadband. Also, the Company
has developed software development kits, or SDKs, to enable support for a variety of peripherals on
gaming consoles. These include SDKs for force feedback joysticks and wheels, mice, keyboards,
cameras and headsets. The SDKs are used in many of the top selling console games and make it easy for
users to leverage the latest features of Logitech’s gaming peripherals.

• Audio. The Company’s audio development resources cover a wide range of audio technologies. In
speaker systems, Logitech uses advanced computer aided design tools for amplifier and PCB design.
Sophisticated laser and PC-based technologies support speaker transducer design. For headsets, in-house
engineering and testing technology ensure high-resolution voice recognition microphones. Computer
aided design and in-house rapid prototyping technology speed the overall process and help ensure that
products meet design and performance goals.

Research and Development

Logitech believes that continued investment in product research and development is critical to its success.
The Company believes that its international structure provides advantages and synergies to its overall product
development efforts. Logitech’s product research and development activities are mainly carried out at
engineering centers located in Fremont, California; Vancouver, Washington; Romanel-sur-Morges, Switzerland;
Hsinchu, Taiwan; and Seefeld, Germany. Also, with the Company’s recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies,
additional research and development activities will be carried out in Mississauga, Canada.

The location of the Company’s Fremont, California facility allows Logitech access to Silicon Valley’s talent
pool, particularly important in the development of Internet applications, software and video technologies. In
addition, this location in the midst of the world’s leading technology market enables the Company to compile
market intelligence to define and position products and develop key strategic alliances.

Logitech’s Swiss engineering center provides the Company with advanced sensing and cordless
technologies. In addition, the Swiss center is a convenient point for gaining access to leading European
technologies. Logitech has been successful in recruiting and retaining top engineering graduates from leading
Swiss universities because it is one of the few personal computer technology companies with research and
development activities in Switzerland.

Through its Taiwanese subsidiary, the Company has established access to key Asian markets, engineering
resources and high-tech manufacturing. Taiwan is a world leader in manufacturing and engineering. In particular,
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Taiwan is a world leader in the design and manufacture of semiconductors, notebook computers, scanners,
monitors and related products, and possesses a concentration of companies that specialize in advanced plastic
injection blow molding and tooling. Moreover, the common language of Taiwan and China facilitates the transfer
of products from the Company’s engineering launch site in Taiwan to its high-volume manufacturing site in
China.

Logitech’s Vancouver, Washington engineering center designs and develops the Company’s audio products.
The facility specializes in acoustic research and development, including model and simulation work. Areas of
development cover cordless audio applications, demanding applications for audio input such as voice
recognition, and audio output for PC speakers. Test capabilities include theoretical environments in an anechoic
chamber, real-world environments for office settings, and pre-compliance testing.

The Company’s subsidiary, 3Dconnexion, whose research and development facility is located in Seefeld,
Germany, provides Logitech with its ongoing research in 3D controller devices. The location of the facility
provides Logitech with access to Germany’s leading automotive manufacturers who are also important
3Dconnexion customers. In addition, this facility is in close proximity to the Munich office of the German
Aerospace Center, a leading research center in robotics and from whom Logitech has licensed some of its 3D
technology.

The Company’s research and development expenses for fiscal years 2004, 2003, and 2002 amounted to
$61.3 million, $56.2 million and $50.5 million. The Company expects to continue to devote significant resources
to research and development to sustain its competitive position.

Marketing, Sales and Distribution

The primary end-user markets for Logitech mice, trackballs and keyboards have traditionally been
consumers, small office and home office, or SoHo users and, through its OEM customers, corporate buyers. The
primary end user market for Logitech entertainment devices, such as joysticks, gamepads and steering wheels, is
consumers. The primary end-users for Logitech’s audio products are consumers, SoHo, and OEM customers. The
Company’s end user markets for its PC video cameras are SoHo users, corporate buyers and consumers.
Logitech’s primary end user markets are in Europe, North America, and Asia-Pacific. However, it also markets
its products in Latin America, the Middle East, Africa and other regions.

Logitech builds awareness of its products and recognition of its brand through targeted advertising, public
relations efforts, distinct packaging of its retail products, in-store promotions and merchandising, a worldwide
Website and other efforts. It also acquires knowledge of its end-users through customer feedback and market
research, including focus groups, product registrations, end user questionnaires, primary and multi-client surveys
and other techniques. In addition, manufacturers of PCs and other products also receive customer feedback and
perform end-user market research, which sometimes result in specific requests to the Company for specific
products, features or enhancements.

Logitech sells through many distribution channels, including distributors, OEMs and regional and national
retail chains, including online retailers. The Company supports these retail channels with distribution centers
located in the United States, Europe and Asia. These centers perform final configuration of products and product
localization with local language manuals, packaging, software CDs and power plugs. In addition, Logitech’s
distribution mix includes electronic commerce in the U.S. as well as e-commerce capabilities in several European
countries.

Logitech sells to large OEM customers through a direct sales force and supports smaller OEM customers
through distributors. The Company counts the majority of the world’s largest PC manufacturers among its
customers.

24



In retail channels, Logitech’s direct sales force sells to distributors and large retailers. Its distributor
customers typically resell products to retailers, value-added resellers, and systems integrators with which
Logitech does not have a direct relationship. These distributors in the U.S. include Ingram Micro Inc. and Tech
Data Corporation, and in Europe include Tech Data Corporation, Ingram Micro, Actebis and many strong
national distributors such as Banque Magnetique in France, GEM in the United Kingdom and Also-ABC in
Switzerland.

Logitech’s products can be found in major retail chains, where they typically enjoy access to significant
shelf space. These chains in the U.S. include Best Buy Co., Inc., CompUSA, Inc., Office Depot, Inc., Staples,
Inc., Target and Wal-Mart, and in Europe include MediaMarkt/Saturn, Carrefour, KESA Group, FNAC, Dixons
Stores Group PLC and most key national consumer electronics chains. Logitech products also can be found at the
top online e-tailers, which include Amazon.com, Buy.com, CDW, Insight, and others.

Through its operating subsidiaries, the Company maintains sales offices or sales representatives in more
than 30 countries and throughout the United States.

Principal Markets

The Company operates as one business segment, which is the design, development, production, marketing
and support of personal interface devices.

Net sales to unaffiliated customers by geographic region was as follows (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Europe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 592,067 $ 487,762 $413,348
North America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 473,065 435,612 389,949
Asia Pacific . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 203,338 176,914 140,249

Total net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,268,470 $1,100,288 $943,546

Customer Service and Technical Support

Through its operating subsidiaries, the Company maintains customer service and technical support
operations in the United States, Europe, Asia and Australia. Customer service and technical personnel provide
support services to retail purchasers of products via telephone, email, facsimile and the Logitech website. This
site is designed to expedite overall response time while minimizing the resources required for effective customer
support. In general, OEMs provide customer service and technical support for their products, including
components purchased from suppliers such as Logitech. The Company provides a one to five year warranty on its
branded retail products.

Manufacturing

The Company’s manufacturing operations consist principally of final assembly and testing. Logitech’s high-
volume manufacturing is located in Suzhou, China. The Suzhou facilities are designed to allow production
growth as well as flexibility in responding to changing demands for the Company’s products. Logitech is
currently expanding its Suzhou operations with the construction of a new factory to provide for additional
productive capacity to meet future demand. The new facility will initially have 30% greater capacity than the
Company’s existing operations as well as the potential to double beyond that. The Company expects construction
of the new site to be completed and operations to commence in the summer of 2005. The Company continues to
focus on improving the efficiency at the Suzhou facilities, including the implementation of total quality
management and total employee involvement programs.
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New product launches, process engineering, commodities management, logistics, quality assurance,
operations management and management of Logitech’s original design manufacturers occur in Hsinchu, Taiwan,
Suzhou, China and Hong Kong, China. Certain components are manufactured to the Company’s specifications by
vendors in Asia, the United States and Europe. Logitech also uses contract manufacturers to supplement internal
capacity, to reduce volatility in production volumes and to reduce the transit time from final assembly to regional
distribution centers. In addition, some products, including most keyboards, certain gaming devices and our audio
products, are manufactured by third-party suppliers to the Company’s specifications. Retail product localization
with local language manuals, packaging, software CDs and power plugs is performed at distribution centers in
North America, Europe and Asia Pacific.

Competition

Logitech’s industry is intensely competitive. It is characterized by a trend of declining average selling prices
in the OEM market, and continual performance enhancements and new features, as well as rapid adoption of
technological and product advancements by competitors in the retail market. Also, aggressive pricing practices
and downward pressure on margins has resulted in increased price competition from both our primary
competitors as well as from less established brands.

Microsoft is the Company’s main competitor in retail pointing devices and keyboards. Microsoft’s offerings
include a complete line of mice, trackballs and keyboards including cordless mice and desktops. Microsoft has
significantly greater financial, technical, sales, marketing and other resources, as well as greater name
recognition and a larger customer base. The Company continues to encounter aggressive pricing practices,
promotions and channel marketing on a worldwide basis from Microsoft, which will continue to impact revenues
and margins. Logitech is also experiencing competition and pricing pressure for corded and cordless mice and
desktops from less established brands, in the lower price segments which could potentially impact its market
share.

Microsoft is a leading producer of operating systems and applications with which Logitech’s pointing
devices and keyboards are designed to operate. As a result, Microsoft may be able to improve the functionality of
its pointing devices and keyboards to correspond with ongoing enhancements to its operating systems and
software applications before Logitech is able to make such improvements. This ability could provide Microsoft
with significant lead-time advantages for product development. In addition, Microsoft may be able to offer
pricing advantages on bundled hardware and software products that Logitech may not be able to offer.

Logitech’s main competitors in the U.S. for PC video cameras are Creative Labs and Veo. In Europe, its
main competitors are Creative Labs and Philips. The Company is also experiencing ongoing competition from
less-established brands in PC video cameras that are seeking shelf space and increased market share through
price competition.

Competitors for Logitech’s interactive entertainment products include Guillemot, Mad Catz, Pelican
Accessories, and Saitek Industries. Logitech’s controllers for PlayStation®2 are competing against Sony’s sales
of their own controllers. Sony has substantially greater financial, technical, sales, marketing and other resources
than Logitech. The Company also competes with another OEM manufacturer for sales of the EyeToy™ product
to Sony. If Sony were to move away from Logitech as a supplier of this product, this could adversely affect the
Company’s OEM revenues. In addition, Logitech’s controllers for Microsoft Xbox™ are competing against
Microsoft’s sales of their controllers.

Competitors in audio devices vary by product line. In the PC speaker business, competitors include Altec
Lansing and Creative Labs. In the PC and console headset and microphone business, competitors include Altec
Lansing and Plantronics. In addition, with the Company’s entry into the mobile phone headset business, it is
competing against mobile phone and accessory companies such as Jabra, Motorola, Nokia, Plantronics and Sony-
Ericsson, some of whom have substantially greater resources than we have and each of whom have established
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market positions in this business. These markets are intensely competitive and market leadership changes
frequently as a result of new products, designs and pricing.

Refer to discussion in Item 3D Risk Factors – “If we do not compete effectively, demand for our products
could decline and our business and operating results could be adversely affected.”

Intellectual Property and Proprietary Rights

Intellectual property rights that apply to Logitech’s products and services include patents, trademarks,
copyrights and trade secrets.

The Company holds a number of patents and pending applications from the U.S. and Europe, as well as
from other countries. While Logitech believes that patent protection is important, the Company also believes that
patents are of less competitive significance than factors such as technological expertise, ease-of-use, and quality
design. No single patent is in itself essential to Logitech as a whole. From time to time the Company receives
claims that it may be infringing patents or other intellectual property rights of others. Claims are referred to
counsel, and current claims are in various stages of evaluation and negotiation. If necessary or desirable, the
Company may seek licenses for certain intellectual property rights. Refer also to the discussion in Item 3D Risk
Factors – “We may be unable to protect our proprietary rights. Unauthorized use of our technology may result in
the development of products that compete with our products.”

To distinguish genuine Logitech products from competing products and counterfeit products, Logitech has
used, registered, and/or applied to register certain trademarks and trade names in the U.S. and in foreign
countries and jurisdictions. Logitech enforces its trademark and trade name rights in the U.S. and abroad. In
addition, the software for Logitech’s products and services is entitled to copyright protection, and the Company
generally requires its customers to obtain a software license before providing them with that software. Logitech
also protects details about its products and services as trade secrets through employee training, license and non-
disclosure agreements and technical measures.

Governmental Regulation

Logitech is subject to various safety, environmental, electrical and mechanical governmental regulations
that exist throughout the world. Certain of the Company’s products are subject to international laws restricting
the presence of certain substances in electronic products. Legislation by the European Union mandates that
certain electronic products manufactured or supplied into the EU be lead-free by July 2006. Further, production
of products in certain countries requires the Company to provide consumers with the ability to return product at
the end of its useful life, and places responsibility for environmentally safe disposal or recycling with the
producer. The EU has finalized the Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directive, which makes producers
of electrical goods, financially responsible for specified collection, recycling, treatment and disposal of covered
products. Producers are to be financially responsible under the WEEE Legislation beginning in August 2005.
Similar legislation may be enacted in other geographies, including federal and state legislation in the United
States, the cumulative impact of which could be significant. It is our policy to apply strict standards for
environmental protection to sites inside and outside the United States, even if not subject to regulations imposed
by local governments.

The effects of complying with other government regulations on Logitech’s business are limited to the cost
of allocation of the appropriate resources for agency fees and testing as well as the time it takes to obtain agency
approvals. The costs and schedule requirements are industry requirements and therefore do not represent an
undue burden relative to Logitech’s competitive position. As regulations change, the Company must modify its
products or processes to address these changes.
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Seasonality

Sales of Logitech’s retail products and certain of its OEM products are seasonal. Sales are typically highest
during the third fiscal quarter, due primarily to the increased demand for Logitech’s products during the year-end
holiday buying season, and to a lesser extent in the fourth fiscal quarter. Logitech sales in the first and second
quarters can vary significantly as a result of new product introductions and other factors.

Materials

Logitech purchases some of its products and key components used in the Company’s products from single
or limited sources. In particular, a significant portion of Logitech’s cordless keyboards is single-sourced and the
sensor in the Company’s optical mice is provided by one supplier. Refer to discussion in Item 3D Risk Factors –
“We purchase key components and products from single or limited sources, and our business and operating
results could be harmed if supply were delayed or constrained or if there were shortages of required
components.”

C. Organizational Structure

The following lists the Company’s significant subsidiaries:

Name
Country of

Incorporation
Ownership
Interest

Logitech Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . U.S. 100%
Logitech Far East Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Taiwan 100%*
Suzhou Logitech Electronics Co. Ltd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . China 100%
Logitech Europe S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Switzerland 100%

* Due to local legal requirements, there are holders of nominal shares apart from Logitech.

D. Property, plant and equipment

Logitech’s U.S. subsidiary has headquarters in Fremont, California in three leased buildings comprising
approximately 144,000 square feet. These facilities are also occupied by Logitech’s Americas headquarters,
including research and development, product marketing, sales management, technical support and administration.
The Company’s Fremont lease expires in March 2013. The audio business unit is located in 20,275 square feet of
leased office space in Vancouver, Washington. The Company also leases an 80,000 square foot warehouse
facility in Vancouver, Washington. Both of these leases have terms through April 2006. The warehouse facility is
no longer being used because the Company has moved all of its North American distribution to a third party
facility in Memphis, Tennessee.

Logitech’s Europe headquarters are in Romanel-sur-Morges, Switzerland. This Company-owned facility
comprises 33,300 square feet and includes research and development, product marketing, sales management,
technical support, administration and certain Logitech group activities including finance. The Company has
leased an additional 8,400 square feet in Morges, Switzerland to supplement the space of the owned facility. This
lease expires in May 2009.

Logitech’s subsidiary, 3Dconnexion, has leased a 4,600 square foot office in Los Gatos, California through
the year 2006. In Seefeld, Germany, 3Dconnexion has leased 12,400 square feet through the year 2010 for its
European headquarters, research and development and manufacturing. In addition, 3Dconnexion leases sales
offices in Michigan, Texas, France and Poland with various expiration dates through 2006.

Logitech also has sales offices in more than 30 locations in 25 countries. These offices are leased with
various expiration dates from 2004 to 2015.
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Logitech’s worldwide operations headquarters are in a Company-owned 112,000 square foot facility in
Hsinchu, Taiwan, and includes mechanical engineering, new product launches, process engineering, commodities
management, logistics, quality assurance, and administration. Personnel in Hsinchu manage distribution of
product throughout Asia through the use of externally administered warehouses in Taiwan, China and Singapore.
Logitech’s high volume manufacturing is located in Suzhou, China, in a Company-owned 253,700 square foot
building and a leased 91,500 square foot building. The lease on the building expires in July 2008. The Company
is currently expanding its Suzhou operations with the construction of a new factory to provide for additional
productive capacity to meet future demand. The completed new site would include approximately 600,000 square
feet of factory space and include dormitory space to house the Company’s workforce. The facility will initially
have 30% greater capacity than the Company’s existing operations as well as the potential to double beyond that.
The Company expects construction of the new site to be completed and operations to commence in the summer
of 2005.

In addition to its distribution centers in Asia, Logitech has major distribution centers in Memphis,
Tennessee and Venray, Netherlands. The Memphis facility is contracted with a warehouse management company
that leases and manages the distribution center for Logitech. The Memphis warehouse facility is 474,400 square
feet, and the arrangement with the management company is through August 2005. The Venray facility is
Logitech’s main distribution location in Europe and is contracted with a warehouse management company that
leases and manages the distribution center for Logitech. The Venray warehouse is approximately 263,000 square
feet and the arrangement with the management company is through December 2006. The Company recently
transitioned to its Venray distribution center from its facility in Tilburg. Logitech also contracts with various
distribution services throughout the world for additional warehouses in which the Company stores inventory.

Logitech believes that the Company’s manufacturing and distribution facilities are adequate for its ongoing
needs and continues to evaluate the need for additional facilities to meet anticipated future requirements.

ITEM 5. OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

This Annual Report on Form 20-F to shareholders contains forward-looking statements that involve risks
and uncertainties. The Company’s actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these
statements as a result of certain factors, including those set forth above in Item 3D “Risk Factors,” and below in
Item 11 “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.”

Overview

Logitech is a leading global technology company and earns revenues and profits from the sale of personal
interface products that serve as the primary physical interface between people and their personal computers and
other digital platforms. The Company offers a broad range of products including input and pointing devices such
as corded and cordless mice, trackballs, and keyboards; interactive gaming devices for entertainment such as
joysticks, gamepads, and racing systems; web cameras; speakers, headsets and microphones; 3D controllers and
with its recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies, advanced remote controls. The Company sells its products
through two primary channels, original equipment manufacturers (“OEMs”) and a network of retail distributors
and resellers (“retail”).

The past several years have been challenging for the PC industry and the global economy in general.
Confronted with a sluggish technology market, weak consumer confidence and economic uncertainty, the
Company continued to demonstrate success.

During fiscal year 2002, the Company grew year over year revenues by 28% and generated net income of
$75 million. Logitech’s retail sales in fiscal year 2002 accounted for 84% of total revenues as consumers
upgraded and expanded their existing systems to take advantage of new technologies such as cordless
connectivity and new applications such as video instant messaging. As a result, the Company sold more than
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8 million cordless products and 4 million webcams in fiscal 2002 alone. At the same time, the Company’s OEM
business was able to realize new opportunities for bundling higher value-added products, including cordless,
audio and optical devices, to compensate for the slumping PC market. The Company added new platforms to its
product portfolio while continuing to enrich the PC experience. After the successful launch of its force feedback
steering wheel for PlayStation®2 in fiscal 2001, the Company launched another highly popular PlayStation2
racing wheel to help strengthen its position in the console peripheral market. Also, the Company successfully
integrated the Labtec business (acquired in March 2001) into its existing operations and expanded the Labtec
brand to encompass additional product categories such as mice and webcams.

Moving into fiscal year 2003, the Company continued to deliver record results, reporting its fifth
consecutive year of record revenues and profitability despite a challenging technology market and a weak PC
industry. The Company reached an important milestone in fiscal 2003, reporting revenues of over $1 billion
during the fiscal year. Revenues during fiscal year 2003 grew 17% over the prior year, with net income
increasing 32% to $99 million. Logitech’s retail business increased 15% for the year, while OEM business grew
23%, as the Company continued to increase the number of products offered to traditional PC customers, as well
as to broaden its presence in the console peripheral market. The growth in revenue was partially attributable to
the strengthening Euro, as a significant portion of Logitech’s sales are denominated in currencies other than the
U.S. dollar. This benefit does not take into account the impact that currency fluctuations have on the Company’s
pricing strategy resulting in it lowering or raising selling prices in a currency in order to avoid disparity with U.S.
dollar prices and to respond to currency-driven competitive pricing actions. Also, the Company continued to
benefit from its acquisition of Labtec with solid growth in its core audio business and new market opportunities
with its line of mobile phone headsets. The Company remained focused on providing high quality products to its
customers and continued investment in research and development, while committed to maintaining its low-cost
structure. Also in fiscal 2003, the Company worked to manage supply chain and logistics issues resulting from
the consolidation of its North American distribution centers to a third party provider in Tennessee, further
complicated by a threatened dock strike on the west coast of North America; and invested in improving internal
processes to support its global operations.

Fiscal year 2004 continued to be challenging for the industry and the Company. In the first quarter, the
Company experienced a decline in its profitability despite growth in revenues, primarily driven by competitive
pressures in select products that drove Logitech to lower product prices. The Company addressed these issues in
the beginning of the second quarter and focused on lower cost new products, cost reductions of existing products
and effective distribution and logistic management; and embarked on a marketing and advertising campaign to
increase brand awareness and promote the cordless connectivity of its products. As a result, Logitech continued
to report growth in revenues and profitability in fiscal year 2004, with revenues growing 15% to $1.3 billion and
net income of $132.2 million, a 34% increase over the prior year. The Company’s OEM business grew 32% over
the prior year, primarily driven by strong sales of its gaming console peripherals. Historically, the Company’s
OEM business was comprised of sales of pointing devices to PC manufacturers. While sales to its traditional
OEM customer base continued to grow in fiscal year 2004, the most substantial growth came from OEM console
peripheral sales. The Company’s retail business grew 12% over the prior year driven by strong sales growth of its
video, audio and gaming products. Despite flat growth in fiscal 2004 of its retail mice sales, Logitech’s business
grew in other retail market categories. The Company continued to be the market leader in the webcam category
and gained substantial market share in the PC audio segment. Also, the Company continued to benefit from the
strong Euro, as a significant portion of Logitech’s sales are denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar.
This benefit does not take into account the impact that currency fluctuations have on the Company’s pricing
strategy resulting in it lowering or raising selling prices in a currency in order to avoid disparity with U.S. dollar
prices and to respond to currency-driven competitive pricing actions. The Company’s commitment to
investments in research and engineering resulted in growth opportunities both in the expansion of its product
portfolio and sales growth of its existing product offerings. Finally, while confronted with shortages of certain
components during fiscal year 2004 that resulted in the carrying of buffer stock, the Company was able to
effectively manage working capital and generated record cash from operations of $166.5 million.
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Looking forward to fiscal 2005, Logitech intends to focus on expanding beyond the PC platform and pursue
new areas of growth, as well as build on its current strengths. To help address the Company’s flat retail mice
sales in fiscal year 2004, it plans to strengthen its competitive position in the corded mice segment with new
offerings focused on value and low cost. Also, the Company anticipates that cordless mice and desktops will
become a standard for consumers. To maintain its market share in this growing market, the Company will be
introducing a refreshed line of cordless mice and desktops. Further, the Company intends to capitalize on the
growth of notebook computers by introducing new corded and cordless mice products focused on meeting the
needs of notebook users. Foreseeing sustained growth in the webcam and speaker categories, the Company will
continue to invest in bringing innovative, high quality integrated video and audio communications to the PC
platform. The Company is committed to accelerating its progress in newer market categories and intends to make
investments to further increase demand for its mobile headsets and digital pen offerings. Further, Logitech
expects its recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies to broaden its presence in the digital living room. In
addition, the Company will continue to focus on its supply chain management in order to increase efficiency and
effectively manage potential component shortages and further customer satisfaction. To ensure it has the
productive capacity and resources to meet anticipated increases in demand, the Company is investing in a new
expanded manufacturing facility in China slated for completion in the summer of 2005.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) and in compliance with relevant Swiss
law, requires the Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Logitech considers an accounting estimate critical if: (i) it requires management to make judgments and
estimates about matters that are inherently uncertain; and (ii) is important to an understanding of the Company’s
financial condition and operating results.

Management has discussed the development, selection and disclosure of these critical accounting estimates
with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. The Company believes the following accounting estimates
are most critical to its business operations and to an understanding of its financial condition and results of
operations and affect its more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated
financial statements. They should be read in conjunction with the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Customer Programs

The Company records accruals for customer programs and incentive offerings, including certain rights of
return, price protection, consumer rebates, volume-based incentives and other customer marketing programs. The
estimated cost of these programs is accrued as a reduction to revenue or as an operating expense in the period the
Company has sold the product or committed to the program. Significant management judgments and estimates
must be used to determine the cost of these programs in any accounting period.

The Company grants limited rights of returns for certain products. Estimates of expected future product
returns are based on analyses of historical returns, inventories owned by and located at distributors and retailers,
and current customer demand. Return rates are influenced by the location and timing of the sale, product sell-
through, product quality issues and sales levels; and can fluctuate quarter by quarter. Distributor and retail
inventory levels fluctuate depending on product levels purchased and actual sell-through. Customer demand
varies depending on market acceptance and competitive pressures, new product introductions, and product
lifecycle status.

The Company has agreements with most of its customers that contain terms allowing price protection
credits to be issued in the event of a subsequent price reduction. The Company’s decision to effect price
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reductions is influenced by channel inventory levels, product lifecycle stage, market acceptance and competitive
environment, and new product introductions. Credits are issued for units that customers have on hand at the date
of the price reduction. Upon approval of a price protection program, reserves for the estimated amounts to be
reimbursed to qualifying customers are established. Reserves are estimated based on analyses of qualified
inventories on hand with distributors and retailers.

Additionally, certain incentive programs, including consumer rebates, require management to estimate the
number of customers who will actually redeem the incentive based on historical experience and the specific
terms and conditions of particular programs. If a greater than estimated number of customers redeem such
incentives, the Company would be required to record additional reductions to revenue.

Further, the Company offers volume rebates to its distributors and records reserves for such rebates at the
time of shipment. Estimates of required reserves are determined based on a consideration of historical
experience, anticipated volume of future purchases, and inventory levels in the channel. Changes in any of these
variables could impact the amount of the recorded reserves.

Also, the Company enters into cooperative marketing arrangements with most of its distribution and retail
customers allowing customers to receive a credit equal to a set percentage of their purchases of the Company’s
products for various marketing programs. The objective of these programs is to encourage advertising and
promotional events to increase sales of the Company’s products. Accruals for the estimated costs of these
marketing programs are recorded based on the contractual percentage of product purchased in the period the
Company recognizes revenue. The Company regularly evaluates the adequacy of these marketing program
accruals.

Future market conditions and product transitions may require the Company to take actions to increase
customer programs and incentive offerings that could result in incremental reductions to revenue or increased
operating expenses at the time the incentive is offered.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company sells its products through a domestic and international network of distributors, retailers and
OEM customers. Logitech generally does not require any collateral from its customers. However, the Company
seeks to control its credit risk through ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition and by
purchasing credit insurance on European retail accounts receivable balances.

The Company regularly evaluates the collectibility of its accounts receivable and maintains allowances for
doubtful accounts. The allowances are based on management’s assessment of the collectibility of specific
customer accounts, including their credit worthiness and financial condition, as well as the Company’s historical
experience with bad debts, receivables aging, current economic trends and the financial condition of the
Company’s distribution channels.

The Company’s customer base is highly concentrated and a deterioration of a significant customer’s
financial condition, or worsening general economic conditions could cause actual write-offs to be materially
different from the estimated allowance. As of March 31, 2004, one customer represented 16% and another
customer represented 11% of total accounts receivable. The customers comprising the ten highest outstanding
trade receivable balances accounted for approximately 63% of total accounts receivables as of March 31, 2004. If
any of these customer’s receivable balances should be deemed uncollectible, the Company would have to make
adjustments to its allowance for doubtful accounts, which could have an adverse affect on its financial condition
and results of operations in the period the adjustments are made.
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Inventory Valuation

The Company must order components for its products and build inventory in advance of customer orders.
Further, the Company’s industry is characterized by rapid technological change, short-term customer
commitments and rapid changes in demand.

The Company records inventories at the lower of cost or market value and records write-downs of
inventories which are obsolete or in excess of anticipated demand or market value. A review of inventory is
performed each period that considers factors including the marketability and product lifecycle stage, product
development plans, component cost trends, demand forecasts and current sales levels. Inventory exposures are
identified by comparing inventory on hand and on order to forecasted sales and material requirements over the
next six, nine and twelve month periods. Inventory on hand which is not expected to be sold or utilized based on
review of forecasted sales and utilization is considered excess and the Company recognizes the write-off in cost
of sales at the time of such determination. If there were an abrupt and substantial decline in demand for
Logitech’s products or an unanticipated change in technological or customer requirements, the Company may be
required to record additional write-downs which could adversely affect gross margins in the period when the
write-downs are recorded.

Accounting for Income Taxes

Logitech operates in multiple jurisdictions and its profits are taxed pursuant to the tax laws of these
jurisdictions. The Company’s effective tax rate may be affected by the changes in or interpretations of tax laws in
any given jurisdiction, utilization of net operating losses and tax credit carryovers, changes in geographical mix
of income and expense, and changes in management’s assessment of matters such as the ability to realize
deferred tax assets. As a result of these considerations, the Company must estimate income taxes in each of the
jurisdictions in which it operates. This process involves estimating actual current tax exposure together with
assessing temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items for tax and accounting purposes.
These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the consolidated balance
sheet. The Company must then assess the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be recovered from future
taxable income, and establish a valuation allowance for any amounts Logitech believes will not be recoverable.
Establishing or increasing a valuation allowance increases income tax expense, while releasing a valuation
allowance reduces income tax expense or increases additional paid-in capital.

Significant management judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes, the deferred
tax assets and liabilities and any valuation allowance recorded against the net deferred tax assets. Logitech has
recorded a valuation allowance at March 31, 2004 due to uncertainties related to its ability to utilize some of the
deferred tax assets before they expire. The valuation allowance is based on estimates of taxable income by
jurisdiction in which the Company operates and the period over which the deferred tax assets will be recoverable.
In the event that actual results differ from these estimates or the Company adjusts these estimates in future
periods, Logitech may need to release a valuation allowance or establish an additional valuation allowance which
could materially impact the Company’s financial position and results of operations in the period when the
valuation allowances are adjusted.

Valuation of Long-Lived and Intangible Assets and Goodwill

The Company reviews long-lived assets, such as investments, property and equipment, and goodwill and
other intangible assets for impairment whenever events indicate that the carrying amount of these assets might
not be recoverable. Factors the Company considers important which could require it to review an asset for
impairment include the following:

• significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results;

• significant changes in the manner of its use of the acquired assets or the strategy for its overall business;

• significant negative industry or economic trends;
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• significant decline in its stock price for a sustained period; and

• its market capitalization relative to net book value.

Recoverability of investments, property and equipment, and other intangible assets is measured by
comparing the projected undiscounted cash flows the asset is expected to generate with its carrying amount. If an
asset is considered impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its fair value.

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment on an annual basis and whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable from its estimated future cash flows.
Recoverability of goodwill is measured at the reporting unit level by comparing the reporting unit’s carrying
amount, including goodwill, to the fair value of the reporting unit. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit
exceeds its fair value, goodwill is considered impaired and a second test is performed to measure the amount of
impairment loss. While the Company has fully integrated all of its acquired companies, it continues to maintain
discrete financial information for 3Dconnexion and accordingly determines impairment for the goodwill acquired
with the 3Dconnexion acquisition at the entity level. All other acquired goodwill is evaluated for impairment on a
total enterprise level.

In determining fair value, the Company considers various factors including estimates of future market
growth and trends, forecasted revenue and costs, expected periods over which its assets will be utilized, and other
variables. The Company calculates its fair value based on the present value of projected cash flows using a
discount rate determined by management to be commensurate to the risk inherent in the Company’s current
business model. To date, the Company has not recognized any impairment of its goodwill. Logitech bases its fair
value estimates on assumptions it believes to be reasonable, but which are inherently uncertain.

Results of Operations

Recent Developments

Subsequent to year-end, the Company acquired Intrigue Technologies, Inc., a privately held Canadian
company focused on advanced remote control technology. In May 2004, Logitech paid cash consideration of
approximately $29 million for all the outstanding shares of Intrigue Technologies. The purchase price will be
allocated to the fair values of the net assets acquired, which primarily consist of the acquired company’s database
of product information and infrared codes, technology and brand name. Also, the agreement provides for possible
performance-based payments to the former shareholders of Intrigue tied to the achievement of certain future
remote control revenue targets. The acquisition is part of the Company’s growth strategy to position Logitech at
the convergence of consumer electronics and personal computing in the living room. With its knowledge and
experience in control devices for the PC and game consoles, combined with Intrigue’s expertise and technology
in advanced remote controls, the Company believes it is well positioned to further its presence in the digital
living room, around the home entertainment center, including the TV, the DVD player and the VCR player.

Year Ended March 31, 2004 Compared to Year Ended March 31, 2003

Net Sales

Net sales by channel for fiscal years 2004 and 2003 was as follows (in thousands):

2004 2003 Change

Net sales by channel:
Retail . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,020,290 $ 912,315 12%
OEM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 248,180 187,973 32%

Total net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,268,470 $1,100,288 15%
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The Company’s revenue growth in fiscal 2004 was driven by robust sales in both its retail and OEM
business. With approximately 47% of the Company’s sales denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar
in fiscal year 2004, the Company continued to benefit from the strengthening of the Euro in fiscal year 2004.
This benefit does not take into account the impact that currency fluctuations have on its pricing strategy which
results in the Company lowering or raising selling prices in one currency to avoid disparity with U.S. dollar
prices and to respond to currency-driven competitive pricing actions.

Growth in demand for the Company’s video, audio and interactive gaming products drove higher retail
revenues in fiscal year 2004. Retail sales of the Company’s traditional pointing devices, which primarily consist
of mice and also include trackballs declined by 3% over the prior year, while unit volume growth was flat.
Pointing device sales suffered in fiscal year 2004 as a result of competitive pricing pressures, particularly in the
entry-level corded mice segment. The decline in the corded segment was partially offset by continued growth in
Logitech’s cordless mice offerings, which increased 8% for the year. Desktops and keyboard revenues performed
well, increasing 10% over the prior year, while unit volume grew 20%, primarily due to sustained growth of
desktop products, driven by strong sales of Bluetooth® cordless desktop products that were introduced in the
second half of fiscal year 2004. Retail video sales grew 25% with unit volumes increasing 29% due to healthy
demand for PC web cameras, partially offset by declining sales of dualcam products. The declining sales for
dualcams was a result of the Company not introducing new dualcam products and reflects its focus on investing
in its PC web camera products. Sales of the Company’s audio products increased 43% while unit volumes
increased 22%. While the growth was primarily a result of the success of the Logitech branded speakers, the
Company also benefited from sales of its mobile headsets and USB headsets for the PlayStation®2. Sales of
interactive entertainment products for gaming consoles increased by 60% while unit volumes increased 83%,
with the majority of the growth driven by strong sales of console steering wheels and gaming controllers.
Gaming peripherals for the PC platform also did well, with revenues increasing 44% over the prior year and unit
volume growing 35%, as the Company benefited from Microsoft’s decision to exit this market category. The
growth occurred across all PC entertainment products, which include joysticks, controllers and steering wheels.

Retail sales in the Company’s North America region grew 6% despite the continued difficult competitive
and promotional environment. The growth was driven by increases in audio, video and gaming products, most
notably strong growth in the audio segment for Logitech branded speakers and increased sales of PC webcams in
the video segment. In Europe, retail sales grew 18% over the prior year. Europe retail sales benefited from the
strengthening Euro, reporting growth in all product categories, including its corded and cordless mice offerings.
This benefit does not take into account the impact that currency fluctuations have on the Company’s pricing
strategy resulting in it lowering or raising selling prices in a currency in order to avoid disparity with U.S. dollar
prices and to respond to currency-driven competitive pricing actions. Strong sales of PC webcams and gaming
products as well as Bluetooth cordless desktop products drove higher sales in Europe in fiscal year 2004. Similar
to the North America region, the most substantial growth was realized in the audio, video and gaming segments.
Retail sales in Asia Pacific grew 8% when compared to the prior year, primarily driven by higher sales of video
and console gaming products. The Company expects its retail business to continue to face intense competitive
pressure across most product categories and across all regions.

The Company’s OEM business reported significant growth in fiscal 2004, with revenues increasing 32%
and unit volumes up 22%. While sales of mice and keyboards to its traditional OEM customer base continued to
grow in fiscal year 2004, the most substantial growth came from OEM console peripheral sales. The growth in
gaming console peripherals was attributable to sales to Sony of the EyeToy™ camera and USB headsets for the
PlayStation2. OEM sales represented 20% of the Company’s net sales in fiscal year 2004, compared to 17% in
the prior year. While the Company believes it is well positioned for continued success in its OEM PC business, it
does not foresee sustainable growth in its OEM console peripheral business, particularly as the nature of
opportunities in this market are difficult to predict, as they are sensitive to trends in the gaming industry,
including customer preferences and the popularity and nature of games that are introduced.
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Gross Profit

Gross profit for fiscal years 2004 and 2003 was as follows (in thousands):

2004 2003 Change

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,268,470 $1,100,288 15%
Cost of goods sold . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 859,548 735,784 17%

Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 408,922 $ 364,504 12%

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32.2% 33.1%

Gross profit consists of net sales, less cost of goods sold which includes materials, direct labor and related
overhead costs, costs of manufacturing facilities, costs of purchasing components from outside suppliers,
distribution costs and impairment of inventories.

The increase in gross profit was primarily due to higher revenues in fiscal year 2004 compared to fiscal year
2003. Gross margin decreased as a result of changes in channel and product mix. The increase in lower margin
OEM business in fiscal year 2004 contributed to the decline in margins. Also, a higher concentration of audio,
video and gaming revenues with lower margins than traditional pointing device products contributed to the
decrease compared to the prior year. An intensely competitive environment experienced early in fiscal year 2004
resulted in weak demand for the Company’s mice and desktop products and drove Logitech to lower prices
resulting in lower margins for these product categories. This decline was partially offset by margin improvements
for the Company’s other product categories and efforts to reduce costs by driving efficiencies in product cost and
distribution and logistics management.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for fiscal years 2004 and 2003 were as follows (in thousands):

2004 2003 Change

Marketing and selling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $156,793 $141,194 11%
% of net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.4% 12.8%

Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61,289 56,195 9%
% of net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.8% 5.1%

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,286 43,233 5%
% of net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.6% 3.9%

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $263,368 $240,622 9%

Marketing and Selling

Marketing and selling expense consists of personnel and related overhead costs, corporate and product
marketing, promotions, advertising, trade shows, customer and technical support and facilities costs.

The increase in marketing and selling expense correlated with the Company’s higher revenues in fiscal year
2004 compared to fiscal year 2003. Also, the Company’s marketing and advertising campaign in the United
States that featured television, print and web advertising to increase brand awareness and promote its cordless
products contributed to the higher absolute dollar increase. Also, the stronger Euro and Swiss franc relative to the
U.S. dollar contributed to the increase in fiscal year 2004. Marketing and selling expense as a percentage of net
sales decreased, primarily as a result of higher revenues in fiscal year 2004.
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Research and Development

Research and development expense consists of personnel and related overhead costs, contractors and outside
consultants, supplies and materials, equipment depreciation and facilities costs, all associated with the design and
development of new products and enhancements of existing products.

The increase in research and development expense in fiscal year 2004 compared to fiscal year 2003 was
mainly due to increased personnel to support ongoing investment in product development. Specifically, the
Company increased research and development spending for its control device and audio product programs. Also,
the stronger Swiss franc relative to the U.S. dollar contributed to the increase in fiscal year 2004 as the Company
maintains a substantial research and development team in Switzerland.

General and Administrative

General and administrative expense consists primarily of personnel and related overhead and facilities costs
for the finance, information systems, executive, human resources and legal functions.

The increase in general and administrative expense in fiscal year 2004 compared to the prior year was
primarily due to higher personnel expenses to support the growth of Logitech’s business, partially offset by lower
discretionary spending. Also, the stronger Euro and Swiss franc relative to the U.S. dollar further contributed to
the increase in fiscal year 2004.

Interest Expense, Net

Interest income and expense for fiscal years 2004 and 2003 were as follows (in thousands):

2004 2003 Change

Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,278 $ 2,411 (6)%
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,136) (3,607) 15 %

Interest expense, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1,858) $(1,196) 55 %

Interest expense, net was higher in fiscal year 2004 compared to fiscal year 2003 primarily as a result of the
$.8 million financing charge in connection with the sale of part of the Company’s China VAT receivables to a
bank in July 2003.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income and expense for fiscal years 2004 and 2003 were as follows (in thousands):

2004 2003 Change

Foreign currency exchange gains, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,966 $ 2,801 6 %
Loss on sale of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (514) (100)%
Write-off of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (515) (1,161) (56)%
Other, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (478) (260) 84 %

Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,973 $ 866 128 %

Other income, net in fiscal year 2004 included $3.0 million of favorable fluctuations in exchange rates,
offset by a $.5 million provision for a potentially non-recoverable insurance loss and a $.5 million write-down of
an investment. Other income last year consisted of $2.8 million of favorable fluctuations in exchange rates offset
by a $1.7 million loss from the write-down and sale of shares of Immersion Corporation.
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Provision for Income Taxes

During fiscal year 2004, the Company released $13.4 million of its tax valuation allowance on specific
deferred tax assets, primarily as a result of achieving sustained profitability in certain tax jurisdictions.
Additionally, a reassessment of its tax position resulted in the adjusting of its effective tax rate to 15% in its
March 2004 quarter from 20% in prior periods. This was primarily due to changes in the geographic income mix
subject to taxation. As a result of the release of its tax valuation allowance and the adjustment of its effective tax
rate, the Company’s provision for income taxes for fiscal year 2004 was $13.5 million, or a 9.3% effective tax
rate compared to $24.7 million for fiscal year 2003, or a 20% effective tax rate. Excluding the impact of the
$13.4 million valuation allowance released in the third quarter, the effective tax rate for fiscal year 2004 would
have been 18%.

Year Ended March 31, 2003 Compared to Year Ended March 31, 2002

Net Sales

Net sales by channel for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 was as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 Change

Net sales by channel:
Retail . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 912,315 $790,177 15%
OEM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 187,973 153,369 23%

Total net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,100,288 $943,546 17%

The growth in net sales in fiscal year 2003 compared to the prior year came primarily from the Company’s
corded mice, keyboards, desktop, video, and audio products. With approximately 49% of the Company’s sales
denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar in fiscal 2003, the Company benefited from the stronger
Euro, as well as the strengthening Japanese Yen and Taiwanese Dollar relative to the U.S. dollar in fiscal 2003.
This benefit does not take into account the impact these currency fluctuations had on global pricing strategy
which results in the Company lowering or raising selling prices in one currency to avoid disparity with U.S.
dollar prices.

Retail sales grew by 15% despite flat sales in North America during the second half of fiscal 2003 and
warehouse transition issues encountered in North America in the first quarter of fiscal 2003 when the Company
consolidated two warehouses located on the west coast and moved them to a third-party distribution center in
Memphis, Tennessee. The transition issues included a combination of physical lay out, systems, management and
other process issues at the Company’s third-party logistics provider and impeded Logitech’s ability to ship
product to its North American retail customers in the months of May and June 2002.

The retail sales growth was mainly from keyboards, desktops, corded mice, audio, and video products. Sales
of pointing devices increased 14%, with unit volumes increasing 13%, driven by strong growth in sales of corded
mice. Sales of keyboard and desktop products increased 24% while unit volumes grew 40% over the last year.
Sales growth was primarily from the corded keyboards and cordless desktop lines. Growth in corded keyboards
was driven by strong sales of the Company’s value priced corded keyboards across all regions. The growth in the
cordless desktop lines reflected strong demand for cordless products as consumers continue to upgrade their
personal computers with peripherals purchases. Video sales increased 16% with unit volume increasing 3%
compared to last year. This was primarily due to continued demand for PC Web cameras with contributions from
sales of the Logitech Pocket Digital™ camera introduced in May 2002. Sales of audio products grew 13% with
unit volumes decreasing 28%. The sales increase was due to the continued success of the Logitech branded Z
series PC speaker family, which was partially offset by lower demand for the Company’s value-priced Labtec
branded product lines. The lower demand for the Labtec branded products drove the unit volume decreases. Sales
of interactive entertainment products for gaming consoles decreased 14% and the unit volumes increased 13%.
The decline in sales was due to the decrease in demand for the GT Force™ Steering Wheel for PlayStation®2
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introduced in late fiscal 2001 and early 2002 partially offset by sales of new products, including cordless
controllers for the PlayStation®2, introduced in September 2002, and the Xbox™ introduced in December 2002.
The increase in volume was related to the cordless controllers, which have a lower average selling price
compared to the GT Force™ Steering Wheel console products sold in 2002. Despite the popularity of gaming
console devices, the market demand for PC gaming products declined in fiscal year 2003, and as a result the
Company’s sales of PC gaming peripherals declined 10% while unit volumes grew 5%. The increase in volumes
was due to strong demand in the fourth quarter for PC steering wheels.

OEM sales increased 23% compared to fiscal year 2002, principally due to the significant sales in audio
products and cordless desktops. The Company’s OEM audio sales were driven by sales of its USB headsets for
the PlayStation2.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 was as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 Change

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,100,288 $943,546 17%
Cost of goods sold . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 735,784 627,998 17%

Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 364,504 $315,548 16%

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33.1% 33.4%

The increase in gross profit in fiscal year 2003 came from higher sales volumes partially offset by the slight
decrease in margins. The decrease in gross margin was primarily due to higher warehousing and freight costs
related to higher inventory levels during the second half of the fiscal year. This inventory growth was driven by a
combination of the North American west coast dock strike, logistical inefficiencies and the decision to carry
more inventory to meet expected customer demand. The decrease in gross margin was also partially attributable
to the Company’s channel mix. Logitech’s sales mix in fiscal year 2003 included a higher percentage of OEM
sales, which have lower margins than retail sales.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 were as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 Change

Marketing and selling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $141,194 $130,060 9%
% of net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.8% 13.8%

Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,195 50,531 11%
% of net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.1% 5.3%

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,233 37,739 15%
% of net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.9% 4.0%

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $240,622 $218,330 10%

Marketing and Selling

The increase in marketing and selling expense in fiscal year 2003 was directly related to the Company’s
increased sales performance resulting in higher commission expenses, marketing initiatives related to the
introduction of new products, particularly the io™ Pen, and marketing programs related to cordless products. In
addition, the increase was due to the strengthening of the Euro and Swiss franc relative to the U.S. dollar.
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Research and Development

The increase in research and development expense was mainly due to the higher personnel expenses for the
development of new products. In addition, the increase was due to the strengthening of the Euro and Swiss franc
relative to the U.S. dollar.

General and Administrative

The increase in general and administrative expense was primarily due to increased information technology
costs to support the engineering, operations and human resource functions. In addition, the increase also related
to increased personnel to support the growth of the Company’s business and the strengthening of the Euro and
Swiss franc relative to the U.S. dollar.

Interest Expense, Net

Interest income and expense for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 were as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 Change

Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,411 $ 1,688 43 %
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,607) (3,644) (1)%

Interest expense, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1,196) $(1,956) (39)%

Interest expense, net was higher in fiscal year 2002 primarily due to increased interest income as a result of
higher invested cash balances.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income and expense for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 were as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 Change

Foreign currency exchange gains, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,801 $ 2 —
Gain (loss) on sale of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (514) 1,115 (146)%
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (2,476) (100)%
Write-off of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,161) (1,220) (5)%
Other, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (260) 1,012 (126)%

Other income (expense), net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 866 $(1,567) (155)%

Other income in fiscal year 2003 included $2.8 million of favorable fluctuations in exchange rates offset by
a $1.7 million loss from investment write-downs and the sale of shares of investments. Other expense in fiscal
year 2002 included the $1.2 million write-off of an investment and $2.5 million of losses recorded for
investments accounted for under the equity method, partially offset by the $1.1 million gain on the sale of shares
in Immersion and $.6 million of proceeds from a property loss insurance claim.

Provision for Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of income and withholding taxes. The provision for income taxes
for fiscal year 2003 was $25 million compared to $19 million in fiscal year 2002, representing a 20% effective
tax rate in both years.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Balances, Available Borrowings, and Capital Resources

At March 31, 2004, net working capital was $410.9 million, compared to $325.7 million at March 31, 2003.
Cash and cash equivalents totaled $294.8 million, an increase of $76.0 million from March 31, 2003. The
increase in cash during fiscal year 2004 was primarily due to profitable operations.

The Company has financed its operations and capital requirements primarily through cash flow from
operations and, to a lesser extent, capital markets and bank borrowings. The Company’s normal short-term
liquidity and long-term capital resource requirements are provided from three sources: cash flow generated from
operations, cash and cash equivalents on hand and borrowings, as needed, under its credit facilities.

The Company had credit lines with several European and Asian banks totaling $71.7 million as of
March 31, 2004. As is common for businesses in European and Asian countries, these credit lines are
uncommitted and unsecured. Despite the lack of formal commitments from its banks, the Company believes that
these lines of credit will continue to be made available because of its long-standing relationships with these
banks. As of March 31, 2004, $61.6 million was available under these facilities.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

The following table presents selected financial information and statistics for fiscal years 2004, 2003 and
2002 (dollars in thousands):

2004 2003 2002

Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $206,187 $181,644 $171,103
Inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $135,561 $124,123 $ 85,124
Working capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $410,908 $325,701 $265,710
Days sales in accounts receivable (DSO) (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53 days 54 days 60 days
Inventory turnover (ITO) (2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.8x 6.7x 7.9x
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $166,460 $145,108 $112,595

(1) DSO is determined using ending accounts receivable as of the most recent quarter-end and net sales for the
most recent quarter.

(2) ITO is determined using ending inventories and annualized cost of goods sold (based on the most recent
quarterly cost of goods sold).

The Company’s operating activities provided net cash of $166.5 million for the year compared to
$145.1 million, and $112.6 million for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002. The increase in cash flow
generated from operations was primarily a result of improved working capital management on higher sales in
fiscal year 2004. As a result of an increased focus on receivables, collections and DSO improved in fiscal year
2004. Also, despite being confronted with shortages of certain components during fiscal year 2004 that resulted
in the carrying of buffer stock, the Company managed to improve inventory turns. During fiscal year 2003,
logistical difficulties in product distribution negatively impacted the Company’s ability to effectively manage
inventory levels and resulted in lower cash flow from operations.

The increase in cash provided by operating activities in fiscal year 2003 compared to fiscal year 2002 was
due to strong collection efforts on higher sales, offset by higher cash invested in inventory due to logistical
difficulties in product distribution and in anticipation of higher sales in future periods. The increase in inventory
was partially offset by higher accounts payable and other current obligations.
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities

The following table sets forth information on the Company’s cash flows from investing activities during
fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002 (in thousands):

2004 2003 2002

Purchases of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . $(24,718) $(28,657) $(21,941)
Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquired . . . . (15,490) 1,985 (6,822)
Sales of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 2,072 4,249

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . $(40,208) $(24,600) $(24,514)

The Company’s investing activities used cash of $40.2 million for the year ended March 31, 2004,
compared to $24.6 million and $24.5 million for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002.

During the year ended March 31, 2004, the Company used cash of $24.7 million to acquire property and
equipment, primarily for tooling and computer equipment purchases. Also, the Company used cash of
$15.5 million to invest in two technology companies, $15 million of which was invested in the Anoto Group AB,
a Swedish high technology company from which Logitech licenses digital pen technology.

During the year ended March 31, 2003, the Company invested $28.7 million for normal capital expenditures
to acquire computer hardware and software, tooling costs, capital improvements, and machinery and equipment.
The Company received net cash of $2.5 million as a result of its acquisition of Spotlife in May 2002 and used
$.4 million to acquire non-marketable securities. The Company received $.7 million in proceeds from the sale of
available-for-sale securities, and $1.3 million of net cash proceeds from the sale of a non-core business activity in
December 2002.

During the year ended March 31, 2002, the Company invested $21.9 million for normal capital expenditures
to acquire computer hardware and software, tooling costs, capital improvements, and machinery and equipment.
Also, the Company used cash of $6.8 million for incremental acquisition costs related to the purchase of Labtec
and to acquire non-marketable equity investments. These expenditures were partially offset by cash proceeds of
$4.2 million from the sale of available-for-sale securities.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

The following tables set forth information on the Company’s cash flows from financing activities, including
information on its share repurchases during fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002 (in thousands except per share
amounts):

2004 2003 2002

Net borrowings of short-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 2,822 $(53,994)
Borrowings of long-term debt, net of issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 93,292
Repayments of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,331) (1,185) (27,450)
Purchases of treasury shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (79,162) (63,822) (15,043)
Proceeds from sale of shares upon exercise of options and rights . . . . . . . . . . . . 31,404 15,629 16,389

Net cash used provided by (used in) financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(49,089) $(46,556) $ 13,194

2004 2003 2002

Number of shares repurchased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,199 1,836 629
Value of shares repurchased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 79,162 $ 63,822 $ 15,043
Average price per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 36.00 $ 34.76 $ 23.92
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The Company’s financing activities used net cash of $49.1 million for the year ended March 31, 2004. Cash
used in financing activities included treasury stock repurchases totaling $79.2 million and repayment of debt
obligations of $1.3 million. The Company completed purchases under its buyback program announced in
February 2003, purchasing 1,534,236 shares for $47.1 million. Also, pursuant to a new program announced in
October 2003, authorizing the purchase of up to CHF 40 million (approximately $32 million based on exchange
rates at the date of announcement) of Logitech shares, the Company completed the purchase of 665,000 shares
for $32.1 million. The Company realized cash proceeds of $31.4 million from the sale of shares pursuant to the
Company’s stock plans in fiscal year 2004.

The Company’s financing activities used net cash of $46.6 million for the year ended March 31, 2003. Cash
used in financing activities included treasury stock purchases of $63.8 million. The Company repurchased 88,000
shares for $3.8 million in open market transactions under a short-term stock buyback program. In July 2002, the
Company announced a program to buyback up to CHF 75 million (approximately $52 million based on exchange
rates at the date of announcement) of Logitech shares in a twelve-month period. The Company completed this
buyback program with the repurchase of 1,509,000 shares for $52.4 million in open market transactions. In
February 2003, the Board of Directors authorized an additional repurchase plan for up to CHF 75 million
(approximately $55 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement) of the Company’s registered
shares over the next twelve months. At March 31, 2003, the Company had repurchased 238,000 shares under the
new plan for $7.6 million in open market transactions. During fiscal year 2003, the Company realized $15.6
million of proceeds from the sale of shares pursuant to employee stock purchase and stock option plans.

The Company’s financing activities provided net cash of $13.2 million for the year ended March 31, 2002.
In April 2001, the Company borrowed $55 million under a bridge loan for the Labtec acquisition, bringing the
total bridge loan to $90 million. During the first quarter of fiscal year 2002, the Company repaid short-term
Labtec borrowings of $19 million and long-term Labtec borrowings of $27 million. In June 2001, the Company
sold 1% convertible bonds denominated in Swiss francs in a registered offering in Switzerland. Net proceeds of
$93 million were used to repay the $90 million bridge loan. The Company also realized $16.4 million of
proceeds from the sale of registered shares and treasury shares to fulfill employee stock option and stock
purchase plan requirements. In August through October 2001, under a previously announced registered share
buyback program, the Company repurchased 628,704 Logitech shares for $15.0 million in open market
transactions.

Cash Outlook

The Company’s working capital requirements and capital expenditures could increase to support future
expansion of Logitech operations. Future acquisitions or expansion of the Company’s operations may be
significant and may require the payment of cash. The Company is currently planning for the development of a
new factory in Suzhou to provide for additional productive capacity to meet future demand. Currently, the
Company expects its capital investment in the new factory will total approximately $14–15 million. The new site
is expected to be completed in the summer of 2005.

Subsequent to year-end, the Company announced a new buyback program of up to CHF 250 million
(approximately $200 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement). Purchases under the program
will be conducted so that the Company’s total holdings of its own shares does not exceed 10% of its share
capital. The program expires at the Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting.

In May 2004, the Company acquired Intrigue Technologies, Inc., a privately held Canadian company
focused on advanced remote control technology. Logitech paid cash consideration of approximately $29 million
for all the outstanding shares of Intrigue Technologies. The purchase price will be allocated to the fair values of
the net assets acquired, which primarily consist of the acquired company’s database of product information and
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infrared codes, technology and brand name. Also, the agreement provides for possible performance-based
payments to the former shareholders of Intrigue tied to the achievement of certain future remote control revenue
targets. The amount of such payments, if any, will not be known until the end of the revenue measurement
period, which may be as late as fiscal year 2008.

The Company believes that its cash and cash equivalents, cash flow generated from operations, and
available borrowings under its bank lines of credit will be sufficient to fund capital expenditures and working
capital needs for the foreseeable future.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The following summarizes Logitech’s contractual obligations and commitments at March 31, 2004, and the
effect such obligations have on liquidity and cash flow in future periods. The Company’s outstanding debt
obligations included: (i) borrowings outstanding on its convertible bonds, (ii) amounts owed on its Swiss
mortgage loan, (iii) amounts drawn on its credit lines and (iv) equipment financed under capital leases (in
thousands).

Total

Year ending March 31,

2005 2006-2007 2008-2009 Thereafter

Convertible bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $137,008 $ — $137,008 $ — $ —
Swiss mortgage loan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,621 3,621 — —
Lines of credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,112 10,112 — — —
Capital leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 399 399 — — —
Operating leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34,400 5,697 9,482 7,897 11,324
Fixed purchase commitments – inventory . . . . . . . . . . . 104,643 104,643 — — —
Fixed purchase commitments – capital and other . . . . . 5,444 4,426 1,018 — —
Other long-term liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 931 — 387 — 544

Total contractual obligations and commitments . . . . . . $296,558 $128,898 $147,895 $7,897 $11,868

For additional information on the Company’s outstanding debt obligations, see Note 7. “Financing
Arrangements” of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Lease Commitments

As of March 31, 2004, the Company had total outstanding commitments on non-cancelable operating leases
totaling $34.4 million. Remaining terms on the Company’s operating leases expire in various years through 2015.

Purchase Commitments

The Company has fixed purchase commitments primarily for inventory and capital expenditures. The
inventory purchase commitments are made in the normal course of business and are to original design
manufacturers, contract manufacturers and other suppliers. Commitments for capital expenditures are primarily
for computer hardware and software, warehouse facilities and tooling.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company has not entered into any transactions with unconsolidated entities whereby the Company has
financial guarantees, subordinated retained interests, derivative instruments or other contingent arrangements that
expose it to material continuing risks, contingent liabilities, or any other obligation under a variable interest in an
unconsolidated entity that provides financing, liquidity, market risk or credit risk support to the Company.

Guarantees

The Company has guaranteed the purchase obligations of some of its contract manufacturers and original
design manufacturers to certain component suppliers. These guarantees have a term of one year and are
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automatically extended for one or more years as long as a liability exists. The amount of the purchase obligations
of these manufacturers varies over time, and therefore the amounts subject to the Company’s guarantees similarly
varies. At March 31, 2004, the amount of these outstanding guaranteed purchase obligations was approximately
$1.8 million. Logitech does not believe, based on historical experience and information currently available, that it
is probable that any amounts will be required to be paid under these guarantee arrangements.

Indemnifications

The Company indemnifies certain of its suppliers and customers for losses arising from matters such as
intellectual property rights and safety defects, subject to certain restrictions. The scope of these indemnities
varies and may include indemnification for damages and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees. No
amounts have been accrued for indemnification provisions as of March 31, 2004. The Company does not believe,
based on historical experience and information currently available, that it is probable that any amounts will be
required to be paid under its indemnification arrangements.

Research and Development

For a discussion of the Company’s research and development activities, patents and licenses, please refer to
Item 4B “Business Overview.”

Trend Information

For a discussion of significant trends in the Company’s financial conditions and results of operations, please
refer to Item 5 “Results of Operations” and “Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

ITEM 6. DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES

A. Directors and Senior Management

Information concerning Directors and Senior Management of Logitech appears in Section 3 “The Board of
Directors” and Section 4 “Senior Management” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by
reference.

B. Compensation of Executive Officers and Directors

Information concerning the compensation of Executive Officers and Directors of Logitech appears in
Section 5.2 “Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is
incorporated herein by reference.

C. Board Practices

Information concerning the Company’s board practices appears in Section 3 “The Board of Directors” in
Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by reference.

D. Employees

The number of people employed worldwide by the Company was as follows:

Category

As of March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 459 430 391
Manufacturing and distribution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,506 3,617 3,189
Marketing, sales and support . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 511 485 437
Administration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 384 404 387

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,860 4,936 4,404
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Of the total number of employees as of March 31, 2004, 608 were in North America, 492 were in Europe
and 4,760 were in Asia. None of the Company’s U.S. employees are represented by a labor union or are subject
to a collective bargaining agreement. Certain foreign countries, such as China, provide by law for employee
rights, which include requirements similar to collective bargaining agreements. The Company believes that its
employee relations are good.

E. Share Ownership

Share and option ownership of the Company’s Directors and Executive Officers appears in Section 5.5
“Share Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers” and Section 5.6 “Option Ownership of Directors and
Executive Officers” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by reference.

Information concerning the Company’s employee stock-based compensation arrangements including stock
option plans and stock purchase plans is disclosed in Note 9 “Employee Benefit Plans” of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 18 “Financial Statements.”

ITEM 7. MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A. Major Shareholders

The following table sets forth certain beneficial ownership information as of March 31, 2004 of each
shareholder known by the Company to beneficially own 5 % or more of the Company’s registered shares or
ADSs. The Company does not believe it is directly or indirectly owned or controlled by any corporation or by
any foreign government. The voting rights of Logitech shares held by major shareholders are the same as the
voting rights of shares held by all other shareholders. The Company is unaware of any arrangement that might
result in a change in its control.

Name of Beneficial Owner

Shares
Beneficially
Owned(1) Percentage(2)

Daniel Borel (3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,067,000 6.4%
Logitech International S.A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,902,128 6.1%

(1) Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission
that deem shares to be beneficially owned by any person who has voting or investment power with respect
to such shares. The beneficial owners have furnished this information. Unless otherwise indicated below, the
persons named in the table have sole voting and sole investment power with respect to all shares shown as
beneficially owned, subject to community property laws where applicable. Registered shares subject to
options that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days after March 31, 2004 are deemed to be
issued and beneficially owned by the person holding such options for the purpose of computing the
percentage ownership of such person but are not treated as issued for the purpose of computing the
percentage ownership of any other person.

(2) Percentage ownership is calculated based on 47,901,655 registered shares outstanding as of March 31, 2004.
(3) Includes 40,000 shares registered in the name of Mrs. Sylviane Borel (Mr. Borel’s wife). Mr. Borel

disclaims beneficial ownership of the registered shares registered in the name of his wife.

Refer also to Item 9C “Markets on which our Shares Trade” for information regarding the number of ADSs
held in the United States.

B. Related Party Transactions

In connection with the Company’s investment in the Anoto Group AB, a Logitech executive was elected to
the Anoto board of directors. Anoto is a publicly traded Swedish high technology company from which Logitech
licenses digital pen technology. The license agreement requires Logitech to pay a license fee for the rights to use
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the Anoto technology and a license fee on the sales value of digital pen solutions sold by Logitech. Also, the
agreement includes non-recurring engineering (“NRE”) service fees primarily for specific development and
maintenance of Anoto’s licensed technology. Royalty and NRE expenses to Anoto was $.9 million during fiscal
year 2004.

Also, in connection with the Company’s investment in A4Vision, Inc. a Logitech executive was appointed
to the A4Vision board of directors. A4Vision is a privately held company from which Logitech licenses face
tracking software. The license agreement requires Logitech to pay a license fee based on the number of its
products sold with A4Vision’s licensed software. Royalty expense to A4Vision was $.2 million during fiscal year
2004.

C. Interests of Experts and Counsel

Not applicable.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A. Consolidated Statements and Other Financial Information

Please refer to Item 18 “Financial Statements” and pages F-1 through F-22 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements. In addition, for more information regarding our results of operations, please refer to Item 5
“Operating and Financial Review and Prospects.”

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, Logitech becomes involved in claims and legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary
course of its business. The Company is currently subject to several such claims and legal proceedings. Logitech
believes that all of these pending lawsuits are without merit and the Company intends to defend against them
vigorously.

Refer to discussion in Item 3D Risk Factors – “Pending lawsuits could adversely impact us.”

Dividends

Under Swiss law, a corporation pays dividends upon a vote of its shareholders. This vote typically follows
the recommendation of the corporation’s board of directors. Although the Company has paid dividends in the
past, Logitech’s board of directors announced in 1997 its intention not to recommend to shareholders any
payment of cash dividends in the future in order to retain any future earnings for use in the operation and
expansion of the business.

B. Significant Changes

None.

ITEM 9. THE OFFER AND LISTING

Stock Price Information

Registered Shares. Logitech’s registered shares are listed and traded on the Swiss Exchange, where the
share price is denominated in Swiss francs.
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The following table sets forth certain historical share price information, for the Company’s registered
shares. The information presented is based on (i) the high and low closing sales prices quoted in Swiss francs for
the registered shares on the Swiss Exchange, and (ii) the U.S. dollar equivalent based on the noon buying rate on
the trading day of the month in which the high or low closing sales price occurred. The noon buying rate is the
rate in New York City for cable transfers in selected currencies as certified for customs purposes by the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York.

Price per Registered Share
on the Swiss Exchange

High Low High Low

CHF CHF $ $

Annual Highs and Lows:
Fiscal 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62.50 9.40 37.58 6.16
Fiscal 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62.40 33.20 37.25 20.49
Fiscal 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 79.70 29.00 47.38 17.91
Fiscal 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83.25 31.50 52.60 20.98
Fiscal 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64.00 38.45 51.76 28.25

Quarterly Highs and Lows:
Fiscal 2003:

First quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83.25 64.00 52.60 42.90
Second quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 69.00 33.50 47.00 22.32
Third quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55.95 31.50 37.89 20.98
Fourth quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 48.50 38.50 35.83 28.44

Fiscal 2004:
First quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56.00 39.75 42.65 29.36
Second quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56.20 38.45 40.83 28.25
Third quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58.50 40.75 45.33 30.99
Fourth quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64.00 51.70 51.76 41.38

Monthly Highs and Lows
(over the most recent six month period):
October 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51.50 40.75 39.41 30.99
November 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55.10 50.50 40.41 38.01
December 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58.50 51.80 45.33 41.31
January 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61.90 51.70 49.65 41.38
February 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64.00 59.00 51.76 47.26
March 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62.50 55.50 49.78 44.04
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American Depositary Shares. Logitech’s ADSs are traded on the Nasdaq National Market. The following
table sets forth certain historical market price information for the Company’s ADSs.

Price per ADS
on Nasdaq

High Low

Annual Highs and Lows:
Fiscal 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $37.50 $ 6.13
Fiscal 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $38.25 $18.75
Fiscal 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $48.25 $18.12
Fiscal 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $53.25 $21.85
Fiscal 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $51.30 $27.96

Quarterly Highs and Lows:
Fiscal 2003:

First quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $53.25 $41.35
Second quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $46.03 $22.20
Third quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $38.50 $21.85
Fourth quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $34.78 $29.05

Fiscal 2004:
First quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $42.50 $29.59
Second quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $40.99 $27.96
Third quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $45.05 $31.16
Fourth quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $51.30 $41.40

Monthly Highs and Lows
(over the most recent six month period):
October 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $39.64 $31.16
November 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $40.50 $38.10
December 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $45.05 $40.93
January 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $49.60 $41.40
February 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $51.30 $47.12
March 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $49.44 $43.72

B. Plan of Distribution

Not applicable.

C. Markets

Logitech Registered Shares and Convertible Bonds

The principal trading market for Logitech’s registered shares and convertible bonds is the Swiss Exchange,
on which registered shares have been traded since 1988 under the symbol “LOGN.” As of March 31, 2004, there
were 47,901,655 registered shares issued and outstanding (less 2,902,128 shares held as treasury stock) held by
8,785 holders of record.

Logitech American Depositary Shares

Logitech ADSs, each representing one registered share, have since March 27, 1997 been listed on the
Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “LOGI.” The Bank of New York serves as depositary with respect to
the Logitech ADSs traded on that market. As of March 31, 2004, according to the records of the Bank of New
York, approximately 4,679,761 ADSs were outstanding in the United States. At that date, the number of
individual ADS holders of record with The Bank of New York was approximately 4,880.
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D. Selling Shareholders

Not applicable.

E. Dilution

Not applicable.

F. Expenses of the Issue

Not applicable.

ITEM 10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

A. Share Capital

Not applicable.

B. Memorandum and Articles of Incorporation

Set forth below is certain information and references to information concerning Logitech’s share capital,
material provisions of applicable Swiss law and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and Organizational
Regulations (bylaws). Logitech incorporates by reference the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, as amended
and set forth in Exhibit 1.1 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 20-F, File No. 0-29174 filed with the SEC
on May 21, 2003 and its Organizational Regulations, as amended and set forth in Exhibit 1.2 filed with this
Annual Report. The information below and information incorporated by reference are a summary which does not
purport to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Articles of Incorporation, the
Organizational Regulations, and Swiss law.

Purpose

Article 2 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation establishes the principal object of the Company as the
coordination of the activity of its Swiss and foreign subsidiaries.

Board of Directors

Information concerning directors’ power under the Company’s bylaws and Swiss law appears in Section 3
“Board of Directors” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by reference.

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

Information concerning the rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each of the Company’s share
categories appears in Section 2 “Capital Structure” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by
reference.

General Meeting of Shareholders

Information concerning the conditions governing the manner in which the Company’s Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders is convoked and conditions for admission appears in Section 6.3 “Convocation of the
General Meeting of Shareholders” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by reference.

Change of Control Provisions

Information concerning the provisions relating to a change of control of the Company appears in Section 7
“Mandatory Offer and Change of Control Provisions “ in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated
herein by reference.
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Disclosure of Shareholder Ownership

Information concerning ownership thresholds above which shareholder ownership must be disclosed
appears in Section 1.2 “Significant Shareholders” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein by
reference.

C. Material Contracts

There were no material contracts entered into other than in the ordinary course of business during the
previous two years immediately preceding filing of this Annual Report on Form 20-F.

D. Exchange Controls

As a Swiss corporation, Logitech is subject to requirements not generally applicable to United States
corporations. Among other things, Logitech’s issuances of capital stock generally must be submitted for approval
at a general meeting of shareholders. In addition, under Swiss law, the issuance of capital stock is generally
subject to shareholder preemptive rights, except to the extent that these preemptive rights have been excluded or
limited by the shareholders.

In addition, U.S. securities laws may restrict the ability of U.S. ADS holders to participate in Logitech rights
offerings, share dividends or warrant dividends in the event that Logitech is unable or chooses not to register
these securities under U.S. securities laws and cannot rely on an exemption from registration. Logitech is not
currently planning any rights offering or to issue any share or warrant dividends, or any similar transaction.
Logitech may choose to do so in the future and there can be no assurance that it will be feasible to include U.S.
persons in the transaction. If Logitech does issue these types of securities in the future, it may issue them to the
Depositary, which may sell the securities for the benefit of the holders of Logitech ADSs. There can be no
assurance as to the value, if any, the Depositary would receive upon the sale of these securities.

There are no legislative or other legal provisions currently in effect in Switzerland or arising under
Logitech’s Articles of Incorporation restricting the export or import of capital, or that affect the remittance of
dividends, interest or other payments to non-resident holders of Logitech securities. Cash dividends payable in
Swiss francs on shares and ADSs may be officially transferred from Switzerland and converted into any other
convertible currency. There are no limitations imposed by Swiss laws or Logitech’s Articles on the right of non-
Swiss residents to hold or vote the shares or ADSs.

E. Taxation

The following is a summary of certain Swiss tax matters that may be relevant with respect to the acquisition,
ownership and disposition of registered shares or ADSs.

This summary addresses laws in Switzerland currently in effect, as well as the 1997 Convention (entered
into force on December 1997) between the United States of America and the Swiss Confederation for the
Avoidance of Double Taxation with Respect to Taxes on Income (the “Treaty”), both of which are subject to
change (or changes in interpretation), possibly with retroactive effect.

For purposes of the Treaty and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), United States
holders of ADSs are treated as the owners of the registered shares corresponding to such ADSs. Accordingly, the
Swiss tax consequences discussed below also generally apply to United States holders of registered shares.

Swiss Taxation

Gain on Sale

Under Swiss law, a holder of registered shares or ADSs who (i) is a non-resident of Switzerland, (ii) during
the taxable year has not engaged in a trade or business through a permanent establishment within Switzerland and
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(iii) is not subject to taxation by Switzerland for any other reason, will be exempted from any Swiss federal,
cantonal or municipal income or other tax on gains realized during the year on the sale of registered shares or ADSs.

Stamp, Issue and Other Taxes

Switzerland generally does not impose stamp, registration or similar taxes on the sale of registered shares or
ADSs by a holder thereof unless such sale or transfer occurs through or with a Swiss securities dealer (as defined
in the Swiss Stamp Duty Law).

Withholding Tax

Under Swiss law, any dividends paid in respect of registered shares will be subject to the Swiss Anticipatory
Tax at the rate of 35%, and the Company will be required to withhold tax at this rate from any dividends paid to a
holder of registered shares. Such dividend payments may qualify for reduction of or refund of the Swiss
Anticipatory Tax by reason of the provisions of a double tax treaty between Switzerland and the country of
residence or incorporation of a holder, and in such cases such holder will be entitled to claim a refund of all or a
portion of such tax in accordance with such treaty.

The Swiss-U.S. tax treaty provides for a mechanism whereby a United States resident or United States
corporations can generally seek a refund of the Swiss Anticipatory Tax paid on dividends in respect of registered
shares, to the extent such withholding exceeds 15%. Under the treaty, a United States corporation that holds more
than 10% of the share capital of a Swiss company can seek a refund of the Swiss Anticipatory Tax paid on
dividends to the extent such withholding tax exceeds 5%.

F. Dividends and Paying Agents

Not applicable.

G. Statement by Experts

Not applicable.

H. Documents on Display

Whenever a reference is made in this Form 20-F to any contract, agreement or other document, the reference
may not be complete and you should refer to the copy of that contract, agreement or other document filed as an
exhibit to one of our previous SEC filings. We file annual and special reports and other information with the
SEC. You may read and copy all or any portion of this Form 20-F and any other document we file with the SEC
at the SEC’s public reference room at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at
1-800-SEC-0330 for further information about the public reference room. Such material may also be obtained at
the Internet site the SEC maintains at www.sec.gov.

I. Subsidiary Information

Not applicable.

ITEM 11. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUTMARKET RISK

Market Risk

Market risk represents the potential for loss due to adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments.
As a global concern, the Company faces exposure to adverse movements in foreign currency exchange rates and
interest rates. These exposures may change over time as business practices evolve and could have a material
adverse impact on the Company’s financial results.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Rates

The Company is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risk as it transacts business in multiple foreign
currencies, including exposure related to anticipated sales, anticipated purchases and assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Logitech transacts business in approximately 30 currencies
worldwide, of which the most significant to operations are the Euro, Taiwanese dollar, Swiss franc, Japanese yen
and Chinese renminbi yuan. With the exception of its operating subsidiaries in China, which use the U.S. dollar
as their functional currency, Logitech’s international operations generally use the local currency of the country as
their functional currency. Accordingly, unrealized foreign currency gains or losses resulting from the translation
of net assets denominated in foreign currencies to the U.S. dollar are accumulated in the cumulative translation
adjustment component of other comprehensive loss in shareholders’ equity.

The table below provides information about the Company’s underlying transactions that are sensitive to
foreign exchange rate changes, primarily non-functional currency-denominated assets and liabilities. The table
below represents the U.S. dollar impact on earnings of a 10% appreciation and a 10% depreciation of the
functional currency as compared to the transaction currency (in thousands):

Functional
Currency Transaction Currency

Net Exposed
Long (Short)

Currency Position

FX Gain (Loss)
From 10%
Appreciation
of Functional
Currency

FX Gain (Loss)
From 10%
Depreciation
of Functional
Currency

U.S. dollar Swiss franc $ 539 $ (49) $ 60
U.S. dollar Euro 1,265 (115) 141
U.S. dollar Taiwanese dollar (6,829) 621 (759)
U.S. dollar Singapore dollar 766 (70) 85
Euro British pound sterling 10,739 (976) 1,193
Euro Swiss franc 1,024 (93) 114
Euro Swedish kroner (899) 82 (100)
U.S. dollar Canadian dollar 1,195 (109) 133
U.S. dollar Chinese renminbi yuan 5,501 (500) 611

$13,301 $(1,209) $1,478

Long currency positions represent net assets being held in the transaction currency while short currency
positions represent net liabilities being held in the transaction currency.

On June 8, 2001 the Company sold CHF 170 million ($95.6 million based on exchange rates at the time of
issue) Swiss franc denominated 1% Convertible Bonds which mature in 2006. Although the Company is exposed
to foreign exchange risks on this long-term obligation, the Swiss franc liability serves to partially offset the effect
of exchange rate fluctuations on assets held in European currencies. Unrealized gains or losses resulting from
translation of the bonds to the U.S. dollar are accumulated in the cumulative translation adjustment component of
other comprehensive loss in shareholders’ equity. As of March 31, 2004, the carrying amount of the convertible
bonds was $137.0 million, which reflects appreciation of the Swiss franc against the U.S. dollar since June 8,
2001 with an impact on the carrying amount of $41.4 million and the accretion of the redemption premium over
the life of the debt. If the U.S. dollar strengthened by 10% in comparison to the Swiss franc, the increase in the
cumulative translation adjustment component of shareholders’ equity would be $12.1 million. If the U.S. dollar
weakened by 10% in comparison to the Swiss Franc, a decrease of approximately $14.8 million would occur in
the cumulative translation adjustment component of shareholders’ equity.

From time to time, certain subsidiaries enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge inventory purchase
exposures denominated in U.S. dollars. The amount of the forward exchange contracts is based on forecasts of
inventory purchases. These forward exchange contracts are denominated in the same currency as the underlying
transactions. Logitech does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. As of
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March 31, 2004, the notional amount of forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding for forecasted inventory
exposures was $10.4 million. These forward contracts generally mature within three months. Deferred realized
losses totaled $.4 million at March 31, 2004 and is expected to be classified to earnings when the hedged items
are settled. If the U.S. dollar had appreciated by 10% as compared to the hedged foreign currency, an unrealized
gain of $1.5 million in our forward foreign exchange contract portfolio would have occurred. If the U.S. dollar
had depreciated by 10% as compared to the hedged foreign currency, a $.6 million unrealized loss in our forward
foreign exchange contract portfolio would have occurred.

The Company also enters into forward exchange contracts to hedge against foreign currency exposures
inherent in forecasted sales denominated in non-functional currencies. These forward exchange generally mature
between one to two months, corresponding with the expected payment terms on the Company’s sales. The
notional amount of foreign exchange contracts outstanding as of March 31, 2004 was $3.5 million. Deferred
losses on the contracts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss were immaterial as of March 31, 2004,
as such the impact to the Company’s results of operations due to changes in exchange rates related to such
contracts would not be material.

Interest Rates

The interest rate on the Company’s long-term debt is fixed. A change in interest rates, therefore, has no
impact on interest expense or cash flows with respect to its long-term obligations.

Changes in interest rates could impact the Company’s anticipated interest income on its cash equivalents
and interest expense on variable rate short-term debt. The Company prepared sensitivity analyses of its interest
rate exposures to assess the impact of hypothetical changes in interest rates. Based on the results of these
analyses, a 100 basis point decrease or increase in interest rates from the March 31, 2004 and 2003 year-end rates
would not have a material effect on the Company’s results of operations or cash flows.

ITEM 12. DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OTHER THAN EQUITY SECURITIES

Not applicable.
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PART II

ITEM 13. DEFAULTS, DIVIDEND ARREARAGES AND DELINQUENCIES

None.

ITEM 14. MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS TO THE RIGHTS OF SECURITY HOLDERS AND USE
OF PROCEEDS

On July 5, 2000, a two-for-one stock split was effected for holders of registered shares and ADSs. At that
time, each ADS represented one-tenth of a registered share.

In August 2001, the Company completed a ten-for-one stock split for shares traded on the Swiss Exchange.
ADSs traded on the Nasdaq National Market were not affected. As a result, the ratio of ten ADSs to one
registered share changed to a new ratio of one ADS to one registered share.

ITEM 15. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this report on Form 20-F, the Company carried out an evaluation,
under the supervision and with the participation of its management, including its Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures
as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Based on this evaluation, the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that its disclosure controls and
procedures are effective as of March 31, 2004 to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be
disclosed in filings and submissions under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms.

Changes in Internal Controls

During the period covered by this report, there have not occurred any changes in the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting that have, or are reasonably likely to materially affect the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting.

ITEM 16A. AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL EXPERT

The Committee consists of four non-employee directors, Mr. Bengier, Mr. Chua, Mr. Gill and Mr. Pfluger,
each of whom meets the independence requirements of the Nasdaq National Market listing standards and the
rules and regulations of U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. The Board affirmatively determined that
Mr. Gill and Mr. Bengier are audit committee financial experts. Refer also to the information in Exhibit 14.1
under Section 3.5 “The Functioning of the Board of Directors — Audit Committee.”

ITEM 16B. CODE OF ETHICS

The Company’s code of ethics policy entitled, “Business Ethics and Conflict of Interest Policy of Logitech
International S.A.,” covers members of the Company’s board of directors and its executive officers (including the
principal executive officer, principal financial officer and controller) as well as all other employees.

The code of ethics addresses, among other things, the following items:

• Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest
between personal and professional relationships;

• Full, fair, accurate, timely, and understandable disclosure in reports and documents that we file with, or
submit to, the Commission and in other public communications made by us;

• Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
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• The prompt internal reporting to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code of violations of
any of the provisions described above; and

• Accountability for adherence to the code.

Any amendments or waivers of the code of ethics for members of the Company’s board of directors or
executive officers will be disclosed in the investor relations section of the Company’s website within five
business days following the date of the amendment or waiver and will also be disclosed either on a Form 6-K or
the Company’s next Form 20-F filing. During fiscal year 2004, no waivers or amendments were made to the code
of ethics for any Director or Executive Officer.

Logitech’s code of ethics is available on the Company’s website at www.logitech.com, and for no charge, a
copy of the Company’s code of ethics can be requested via the following address or phone number:

Logitech
Investor Relations
Corporate Headquarters
6505 Kaiser Drive
Fremont, CA 94555 USA
Main +1 510-795-8500

ITEM 16C. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information concerning accountant fees and services appears in Section 8.2 and 8.3 “Audit Fees” and
Section 8.4 “Supervisory and Control Instruments” in Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 20-F and is incorporated herein
by reference.

ITEM 16D. EXEMPTIONS FROM THE LISTING STANDARDS FOR AUDIT COMMITTEES

Not applicable.

ITEM 16E. PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED
PURCHASERS

The following table sets forth certain information related to purchases made by Logitech of its equity
securities (in thousands, except share and per share amounts):

Period

Total
Number of
Shares

Purchased(1)

Average Price Paid
Per Share

Approximate Dollar
Value of Shares that
May Yet be Purchased
Under the Programsin CHF in USD

April 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — $47,243
May 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,011 CHF 51.21 $37.53 49,831
June 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,500 CHF 51.85 $40.31 47,291
July 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 47,473
August 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 850,000 CHF 40.40 $30.05 20,970
September 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 671,725 CHF 44.20 $32.76 —
October 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 30,460
November 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 30,781
December 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 150,000 CHF 54.54 $42.11 25,323
January 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 25,790
February 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 277,000 CHF 61.91 $50.35 11,789
March 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 238,000 CHF 61.63 $49.69 —

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,199,236 CHF 47.59 $35.33
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(1) All shares purchased in fiscal year 2004 were part of two publicly announced programs:

• In February 2003, Logitech announced its intention to purchase registered shares amounting to
CHF 75 million (approximately $52 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement). This
program expired in September 2003 upon the completion of the purchase of 1.8 million registered
shares.

• In October 2003, Logitech announced its intention to purchase registered shares amounting to
CHF 40 million (approximately $32 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement). This
program expired in March 2004 upon the completion of the purchase of 665,000 registered shares.

On April 15, 2004 the Company announced a new buyback program of up to CHF 250 million
(approximately $200 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement). Purchases under the program
will be conducted so that the Company’s total holdings of its own shares does not exceed 10% of its share
capital. The program expires at the Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting.

PART III

ITEM 17. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has responded to Item 18.

ITEM 18. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reference is made to pages F-1 through F-24 and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 19. EXHIBITS

a. Financial Statements

Report of the Group Auditors to the General Meeting of Logitech International S.A. Apples, Switzerland

Consolidated Balance Sheets – March 31, 2004 and 2003

Consolidated Statements of Income – Year Ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows – Year Ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity – Year Ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data

Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

b. Exhibits

Exhibit
No. Exhibit

Incorporated by Reference

Filed
HerewithForm File No. Filing Date

Exhibit
No.

1.1 Articles of Incorporation of Logitech International
S.A., as amended.

20-F 0-29174 05/21/03 1.1

1.2 Organizational Regulations of Logitech
International S.A., as amended.

X
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Exhibit
No. Exhibit

Incorporated by Reference

Filed
HerewithForm File No. Filing Date

Exhibit
No.

2.1 Form of Deposit Agreement dated March 27,
1997, as amended July 5, 2000 and as further
amended on August 2, 2001, among Logitech
International S.A., The Bank of New York, as
Depositary, and owners and beneficial owners of
American Depositary Receipts (including as an
exhibit of the form of American Depositary
Receipt).

S-8 333-100854 05/27/03 4.1

2.2 Deposit Agreement dated June 1, 2001 by and
among Logitech (Jersey) Limited, Logitech
International S.A. and Credit Suisse.

6-K 0-29174 08/14/01 99.2

2.3 Bond Purchase, Paying and Conversion Agency
Agreement dated June 1, 2001 by and among
Logitech (Jersey) Limited, Logitech International
S.A., Credit Suisse First Boston and Banque
Cantonale Vaudoise.

6-K 0-29174 08/14/01 99.1

2.4 Guarantee dated June 8, 2001 by Logitech
International S.A.

6-K 0-29174 08/14/01 99.3

4.1 1996 Stock Plan, as amended. S-8 333-100854 05/27/03 4.2

4.2 1996 Employee Share Purchase Plan, as amended. S-8 333-100854 10/30/02 4.3

4.3 Form of Director and Officer Indemnification
Agreement with Logitech International S.A.

20-F 0-29174 05/21/03 4.1

4.4 Form of Director and Officer Indemnification
Agreement with Logitech Inc.

20-F 0-29174 05/21/03 4.2

4.5 Credit Agreement dated March 2001 by and
between Logitech International S.A. and Credit
Suisse.

F-4/A 333-56072 03/13/01 10.2

8.1 List of subsidiaries of Logitech International S.A. X

12.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A.,
Independent Accountants.

X

12.2 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant
to Section 302 of the the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

X

12.3 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

X

13.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

X

14.1 Report on Corporate Governance prepared under
the rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange.

X

* This exhibit is furnished herewith, but not deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or otherwise subject to liability under that section. Such certification
will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act or the Exchange
Act, except to the extent that we explicitly incorporate it by reference.
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Logitech International S.A.
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Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Accounting Officer,
and U.S. Representative

May 19, 2004
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REPORT OF THE GROUP AUDITORS TO THE GENERALMEETING OF
LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A. APPLES, SWITZERLAND

As group auditors, we have audited the consolidated financial statements of Logitech International S.A. and
its subsidiaries, consisting of the consolidated balance sheets at March 31, 2004 and 2003, the consolidated
statements of income, of cash flows and of changes in shareholders’ equity for the years ended March 31, 2004,
2003 and 2002, and the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors of Logitech
International S.A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. We confirm that we meet the Swiss legal requirements concerning professional qualification and
independence.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards promulgated by the profession in
Switzerland and those generally accepted in the United States of America, which require that an audit be planned
and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement. We have examined on a test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. We have also assessed the accounting principles used, significant estimates
made and the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Logitech International S.A. and its subsidiaries at March 31, 2004 and 2003 and the results of
operations, cash flows and changes in shareholders’ equity for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and comply with Swiss
law.

We recommend that the consolidated financial statements submitted to you be approved.

PricewaterhouseCoopers SA

M. Foley M. Perry

Lausanne, Switzerland
May 17, 2004
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

March 31,

2004 2003

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 294,753 $218,734
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 206,187 181,644
Inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135,561 124,123
Other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,304 38,762

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 681,805 563,263
Investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,172 1,458
Property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,308 38,914
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108,615 108,615
Other intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,543 17,523
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,473 8,529

Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 865,916 $738,302

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Short-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 14,129 $ 10,102
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143,016 129,326
Accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113,752 98,134

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 270,897 237,562
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 137,008 131,615
Other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 931 3,563

Total liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 408,836 372,740

Commitments and contingencies

Shareholders’ equity:
Registered shares, par value CHF 1 – 57,901,655 authorized, 17,890,465
conditionally authorized, 47,901,655 issued and outstanding at March 31, 2004;
57,901,655 authorized, 17,890,465 conditionally authorized, 47,901,655 issued
and outstanding at March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33,370 33,370

Additional paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132,797 150,849
Less registered shares in treasury, at cost, 2,902,128 at March 31, 2004 and
2,454,857 at March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (102,397) (76,891)

Retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 435,387 303,234
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (42,077) (45,000)

Total shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 457,080 365,562

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 865,916 $738,302

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,268,470 $1,100,288 $943,546
Cost of goods sold . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 859,548 735,784 627,998

Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 408,922 364,504 315,548
Operating expenses:

Marketing and selling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 156,793 141,194 130,060
Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61,289 56,195 50,531
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,286 43,233 37,739

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 263,368 240,622 218,330
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 145,554 123,882 97,218
Interest expense, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,858) (1,196) (1,956)
Other income (expense), net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,973 866 (1,567)

Income before income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 145,669 123,552 93,695
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,516 24,709 18,739

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 132,153 $ 98,843 $ 74,956

Net income per share and ADS:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.91 $ 2.15 $ 1.67
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.69 $ 1.97 $ 1.50

Shares used to compute net income per share and ADS:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,346 45,989 44,929
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,160 51,409 50,939

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $132,153 $ 98,843 $ 74,956
Non-cash items included in net income:

Depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,164 25,522 28,092
Amortization of other intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,240 5,047 3,678
Write-off of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 515 1,512 1,220
Gain (loss) on sale of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 163 (1,115)
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 2,469
Release of tax valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,350) — —
Deferred income taxes and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,338 (387) (376)

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (14,085) 2,565 (28,937)
Inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (5,307) (32,714) 26,040
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 749 (4,356) (3,139)
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,812 27,807 (878)
Accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,231 21,106 10,585

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 166,460 145,108 112,595

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (24,718) (28,657) (21,941)
Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (15,490) 1,985 (6,822)
Sales of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 2,072 4,249

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (40,208) (24,600) (24,514)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowings of short-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 2,822 (53,994)
Borrowings of long-term debt, net of issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 93,292
Repayments of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,331) (1,185) (27,450)
Purchases of treasury shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (79,162) (63,822) (15,043)
Proceeds from sale of shares upon exercise of options and rights . . . . . . . 31,404 15,629 16,389

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . . . . . . . . . (49,089) (46,556) 13,194

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,144) 1,681 (2,316)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76,019 75,633 98,959
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 218,734 143,101 44,142

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $294,753 $218,734 $143,101

Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,515 $ 1,336 $ 1,709
Income taxes paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,056 $ 5,343 $ 3,409

Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Acquisition of Labtec through issuance of shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ — $ 875
Note payable issued to acquire 3Dconnexion minority interest . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 7,400 $ —
Assumption of Spotlife capital lease . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 2,682 $ —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(In thousands)

Registered shares Additional
paid-in
capital

Treasury shares Retained
earnings

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
loss TotalShares Amount Shares Amount

March 31, 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44,419 $31,396 $118,740 165 $ (627) $129,435 $(22,890) $256,054
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — 74,956 — 74,956
Cumulative translation adjustment . . — — — — — — (9,230) (9,230)
Unrealized loss net of income
taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — — (1,293) (1,293)

Deferred realized hedging gains . . . . — — — — — — 176 176

Total comprehensive income . . . . . . . 64,609

Issuance of registered shares at par
value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,725 1,533 — 2,725 (1,533) — —

Purchase of treasury shares . . . . . . . . — — — 629 (15,043) — — (15,043)
Sale of shares upon exercise of
options and purchase rights . . . . . . 758 441 14,720 (1,397) 1,361 — — 16,522

Acquisition of additional Labtec
shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 852 (39) 23 — — 875

March 31, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,902 33,370 134,312 2,082 (15,819) 204,391 (33,237) 323,017

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — 98,843 — 98,843
Cumulative translation adjustment . . — — — — — — (11,312) (11,312)
Unrealized gain net of income
taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — — 328 328

Deferred realized hedging losses . . . . — — — — — — (779) (779)

Total comprehensive income . . . . . . . 87,080

Tax benefit from exercise of stock
options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 3,658 — — — — 3,658

Purchase of treasury shares . . . . . . . . — — — 1,836 (63,822) — — (63,822)
Sale of shares upon exercise of
options and purchase rights . . . . . . — — 12,879 (1,464) 2,750 — — 15,629

March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,902 33,370 150,849 2,454 (76,891) 303,234 (45,000) 365,562

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — 132,153 — 132,153
Cumulative translation adjustment . . — — — — — — 2,009 2,009
Deferred realized hedging gains . . . . — — — — — — 914 914

Total comprehensive income . . . . . . . 135,076

Tax benefit from exercise of stock
options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 4,200 — — — — 4,200

Purchase of treasury shares . . . . . . . . — — — 2,199 (79,162) — — (79,162)
Sale of shares upon exercise of
options and purchase rights . . . . . . — — (22,252) (1,752) 53,656 — — 31,404

March 31, 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,902 $33,370 $132,797 2,901 $(102,397) $435,387 $(42,077) $457,080

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — The Company:

Logitech International S.A. designs, manufactures and markets personal interface products that serve as the
primary physical interface between people and their personal computers and other digital platforms. The
Company’s products include corded and cordless mice, trackballs, and keyboards; joysticks, gamepads and
racing systems; Internet video cameras; PC speakers, headsets and microphones; 3D controllers; and with its
recent acquisition of Intrigue Technologies, advanced remote controls. The Company sells its products to both
original equipment manufacturers (“OEMs”) and to a network of retail distributors and resellers.

Logitech was founded in Switzerland in 1981, and in 1988 listed its registered shares in an initial public
offering in Switzerland. In 1997, the Company sold shares in a U.S. initial public offering in the form of
American Depositary Shares (“ADSs”) and listed the ADSs on the Nasdaq National Market. The Company’s
corporate headquarters are in Fremont, California through its U.S. subsidiary, with regional headquarters in
Romanel, Switzerland, Hsinchu, Taiwan, and Hong Kong, China through local subsidiaries. The Company has its
principal manufacturing operations in China, and distribution facilities in the U.S., Europe and Asia.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Logitech and its subsidiaries. All
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S.
GAAP”) and comply with Swiss law.

The Company’s fiscal year ends on March 31 of each year. Interim quarters end on the Friday closest to the
last day of each quarter, except for the fourth quarter, which ends on March 31.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, net sales and expenses. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Foreign Currencies

The functional currency of the Company’s operations is primarily the U.S. dollar. To a lesser extent, certain
operations use the Euro, Swiss franc, Taiwanese dollar and Japanese yen as their functional currencies. The
financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries whose functional currency is other than the U.S. dollar are
translated to U.S. dollars using period-end rates of exchange for assets and liabilities and using monthly average
rates for net sales and expenses. Cumulative translation gains and losses are included as a component of
shareholders’ equity in accumulated other comprehensive loss. Gains and losses arising from transactions
denominated in currencies other than a subsidiary’s functional currency are reported in other income (expense),
net in the statements of income.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized when all of the following criteria are met:

• evidence of an arrangement exists between the Company and the customer;

• delivery has occurred and title and risk of loss transfer to the customer;
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

• the price of the product is fixed or determinable; and

• collectibility of the receivable is reasonably assured.

Revenues from sales to distributors and authorized resellers are subject to terms allowing price protection,
certain rights of return and allowances for customer marketing programs. Reserves for price protection are
recorded when the price protection program is approved. Estimated future returns and customer marketing
programs are provided for upon revenue recognition. Such amounts are estimated, and periodically adjusted,
based on historical and anticipated rates of returns, distributor inventory levels and other factors, and recorded as
a reduction of revenue.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and amounted to $82.1 million, $76.9 million and $71.6 million
in fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002. Advertising costs are recorded as either a marketing and selling expense or a
deduction from revenue. Advertising costs reimbursed by the Company to a customer must have an identifiable
benefit and an estimable fair value in order to be classified as an operating expense. If these criteria are not met,
the cost is classified as a deduction from revenue.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company maintains cash and cash
equivalents with various financial institutions to limit exposure with any one financial institution.

The Company sells to large OEMs, distributors and high volume resellers and, as a result, maintains
individually significant receivable balances with such customers. As of March 31, 2004, one customer
represented 16% and another customer represented 11% of total accounts receivable. As of March 31, 2003, one
customer represented 18% of total accounts receivable. The Company’s OEM customers tend to be well-
capitalized, multi-national companies, while retail customers may be less well-capitalized. The Company
manages its accounts receivable credit risk through ongoing credit evaluation of its customers’ financial
condition and by purchasing credit insurance on European retail accounts receivable. The Company generally
does not require collateral from its customers.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reported net of allowances for doubtful accounts. The allowances are based on the
Company’s regular assessment of the credit worthiness and financial condition of specific customers, as well as
its historical experience with bad debts, receivables aging, current economic trends and the financial condition of
its distribution channels.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is computed on a first-in, first-out basis. The
Company records write-downs of inventories which are obsolete or in excess of anticipated demand or market
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value based on a consideration of product lifecycle stage, technology trends, product development plans,
component cost trends and assumptions about future demand and market conditions.

Investments

Investments in companies in which Logitech owns less than 20% are carried at cost adjusted for any
decrease in value deemed to be other than temporary in nature.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Additions and improvements are capitalized, and
maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. The Company capitalizes the cost of software developed for
internal use in connection with major projects. Costs incurred during the feasibility stage are expensed, whereas
costs incurred during the application development stage are capitalized.

With the exception of tooling, depreciation is provided using the straight-line method. Plant and buildings
are depreciated over estimated useful lives from ten to twenty five years, equipment over useful lives from three
to five years, software development over useful lives from three to five years and leasehold improvements over
the life of the lease, not to exceed five years. Tooling is depreciated over the forecasted life of the tool, not to
exceed one year from the time it is placed into production. Depreciation for tooling is calculated based on the
forecasted production volume and adjusted quarterly based on actual production. When property and equipment
is retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are relieved from the accounts and the
net gain or loss is included in the determination of net income.

Intangible Assets

The Company’s intangible assets principally include goodwill, acquired technology and trademarks.
Intangible assets with finite lives, which include acquired technology and trademarks, are recorded at cost and
amortized on the straight-line method over their useful lives ranging from four to five years. Intangible assets
with indefinite lives, which include goodwill, are recorded at cost and evaluated at least annually for impairment.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, such as investments, property and equipment, and intangible assets,
for impairment whenever events indicate that the carrying amounts might not be recoverable. Recoverability of
investments, property and equipment, and other intangible assets is measured by comparing the projected
undiscounted net cash flows associated with those assets to their carrying values. If an asset is considered
impaired, it is written down to fair value, which is determined based on the asset’s projected discounted cash
flows or appraised value, depending on the nature of the asset. Goodwill is evaluated for impairment at least
annually.

Income Taxes

The Company provides for income taxes using the liability method, which requires that deferred tax assets
and liabilities be recognized for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences resulting from
differing treatment of items for tax and accounting purposes. In estimating future tax consequences, expected
future events are taken into consideration, with the exception of potential tax law or tax rate changes.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents
and accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, short-term debt and current maturities of long-
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term debt approximates fair value due to their short maturities. The estimated fair value of publicly traded
financial equity instruments are determined by quoted market prices.

Net Income per Share and ADS

Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average outstanding
registered shares. Diluted net income per share is computed using the weighted average outstanding registered
shares and dilutive registered share equivalents. The registered share equivalents are registered shares issuable
upon the exercise of stock options computed using the treasury stock method, and upon the conversion of
convertible debt computed using the if-converted method. For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2004, 2003, and
2002, the conversion of convertible debt was included in the registered share equivalents due to its dilutive
effect.

The computations of the basic and diluted net income per share amounts for the Company were as follows
(in thousands except per share amounts):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Net income – basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $132,153 $ 98,843 $74,956
Convertible debt interest expense, net of income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,550 2,314 1,664

Net income – diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $134,703 $101,157 $76,620

Weighted average shares – basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,346 45,989 44,929
Effect of dilutive stock options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,090 2,696 3,808
Effect of dilutive convertible debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,724 2,724 2,202

Weighted average shares – diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,160 51,409 50,939

Net income per share and ADS – basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.91 $ 2.15 $ 1.67

Net income per share and ADS – diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.69 $ 1.97 $ 1.50

Potentially dilutive ordinary share equivalents from stock options to purchase 2,070,426, 2,548,343 and
1,180,339 shares outstanding during fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002 were excluded from the computation of
diluted net income per share because the exercise price of these options was greater than the average market price
of the Company’s registered shares during these periods.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company has adopted the pro forma disclosure-only requirements of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and SFAS 148, “Accounting
for Stock Based Compensation, Transition and Disclosure,” which require companies to measure employee stock
compensation based on the fair value method of accounting. As permitted by SFAS 123, the Company follows
the accounting provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees” which measures compensation expense for employee stock-based compensation plans using the
intrinsic value method. Under the intrinsic value method, compensation expense is not recognized unless the
exercise price of an option is less than the market value of the underlying stock on the grant date.
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If compensation expense under these plans had been accounted for pursuant to SFAS 123, the Company’s
net income and net income per share and ADS would have been as follows:

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Net income:
As reported . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $132,153 $ 98,843 $ 74,956
Add back: stock-based compensation expense included in reported net
income, net of tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 92 196

Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense determined under the
fair value based method, net of tax (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (16,690) (21,300) (19,380)

Pro forma net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $115,463 $ 77,635 $ 55,772

Basic net income per share and ADS:
As reported . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.91 $ 2.15 $ 1.67
Pro forma . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.55 $ 1.69 $ 1.24

Diluted net income per share and ADS:
As reported . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.69 $ 1.97 $ 1.50
Pro forma . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.35 $ 1.56 $ 1.13

(1) As a result of the Company releasing a valuation allowance on specific deferred tax assets in November
2003, pro forma stock-based compensation expense for fiscal year 2004 is reported net of a $5.2 million tax
benefit on expenses attributable to stock option grants to U.S. employees. Fiscal years 2003 and 2002 did
not reflect a tax benefit because the related deferred tax asset was reserved in the valuation allowance in
those years.

The fair value of the employee stock options granted and shares purchased under the Company’s purchase
plans was estimated using the Black-Scholes valuation model applying the following assumptions and values:

Year ended March 31,

Purchase Plans Stock Option Plans

2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002

Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
Expected life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 months 6 months 6 months 3.5 years 3.3 years 2.9 years
Expected volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52% 67% 67% 65% 72% 69%
Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.29% 1.75% 3.625% 1.81% 1.75% 3.625%
Weighted average fair value per grant . . . . $12.08 $14.50 $9.20 $15.18 $15.00 $12.06

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is defined as the total change in shareholders’ equity during the period other than
from transactions with shareholders. For the Company, comprehensive income consists of net income and other
comprehensive income. Other comprehensive income (loss) is comprised of foreign currency translation
adjustments from those entities not using the U.S. dollar as their functional currency, unrealized gains and losses
on marketable equity securities and net deferred gains and losses on hedging activity. Accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) is presented as a component of shareholders’ equity.
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Note 3 — Acquisitions

3Dconnexion

In June 1998, the Company acquired 49% of the outstanding shares of 3Dconnexion, the provider of
Logitech’s 3D controllers, and accounted for its investment using the equity method. In September 2001, the
Company acquired an additional 2% of the outstanding shares and a controlling interest in 3Dconnexion.
3Dconnexion’s assets and liabilities have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements
since September 30, 2001, and its results of operations have been included since October 1, 2001. The impact of
3Dconnexion’s assets, liabilities and results of operations have not been material to the Company’s financial
position, results of operations, or cash flows.

On April 5, 2002, the Company exercised its option to purchase the remaining outstanding shares for
$7.4 million, which was paid in cash in July 2003. A summary of the purchase consideration is as follows (in
thousands):

Net investment in 3Dconnexion at April 5, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,800
Notes payable to 3Dconnexion stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,400
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 510

Total consideration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $13,710

The acquisition of the remaining outstanding shares in April 2002 was accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded at their preliminary
estimated fair values as determined by the Company’s management based upon assumptions as to future
operations and other information currently available. The $5.8 million net investment at April 5, 2002, reflects
the original investment in 3Dconnexion under the equity method as well as the fair value of the assets and
liabilities acquired at the time of the 2% acquisition.

The Company obtained an independent appraisal to assist in the determination of the fair values of the
acquired identifiable intangible assets. A summary of the allocation of the purchase price to the fair values of
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the acquisition is as follows (in thousands):

Core technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,100
Existing technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,800
Trademarks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,610

Total net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $13,710

The values of the core technology and trademarks were estimated using the relief from royalty method and
the values of the existing technology were estimated using the future cash flows method. These assets are being
amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of five years.

The 3Dconnexion business has been combined with the 3D input device business acquired with the
Company’s Labtec acquisition in March 2001, to offer a complete line of 3D input devices utilizing the market
strengths, engineering resources and global presence of both entities.

F-12



LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Spotlife

In November 1999, Logitech announced the formation of a new company, Spotlife, Inc., focused on
enhancing video communications using the Internet infrastructure. Logitech invested $7 million in Spotlife and,
at March 31, 2002, owned approximately 35.2% of Spotlife’s outstanding shares on a fully diluted basis. Outside
investors had the ability to exercise significant influence over the management of the company, and Logitech
accounted for its investment in this company using the equity method.

On May 3, 2002, the Company acquired the remaining 64.8% of Spotlife, Inc. for approximately
$2.5 million in cash. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The assets
acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded at their estimated fair values as determined by the Company’s
management based upon assumptions as to future operations and other information available at the time of the
acquisition. The fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed approximated the cash consideration
paid. As a result, no intangible assets were recorded. The acquisition of Spotlife was not material to the
Company’s financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Note 4 — Equity Investments:

In April 1998, the Company acquired 10% of the then outstanding stock of Immersion Corporation, a
developer of force feedback technology for PC peripherals and software applications. In November 1999,
Immersion registered its shares on the Nasdaq National Market in an initial public offering. In June 2002, the
Company reviewed the fair value of its investment in Immersion Corporation and determined that a portion of
the decline in the value was other than temporary and wrote down the securities by $.5 million, included in other
income, net. In September 2002, the Company sold its remaining interest in Immersion. The Company
recognized losses of $.2 million in fiscal year 2003 and gains of $1.1 million and $1.3 million in fiscal years
2002 and 2001 on sales of Immersion stock, included in other income, net.

In July 2003, the Company made a $15 million cash investment in the Anoto Group AB (“Anoto”) which
represents approximately 10% of Anoto’s outstanding shares and is accounted for under the cost method. In
connection with the investment, a Logitech executive was elected to the Anoto board of directors. Anoto is a
publicly traded Swedish high technology company from which Logitech licenses its digital pen technology. The
license agreement requires Logitech to pay a license fee for the rights to use the Anoto technology and a license
fee on the sales value of digital pen solutions sold by Logitech. Also, the agreement includes non-recurring
engineering (“NRE”) service fees primarily for specific development and maintenance of Anoto’s licensed
technology. Royalty and NRE expenses to Anoto was $.9 million during fiscal year 2004.

In March 2002 and September 2003, the Company made cash investments in A4Vision, Inc. totaling
$.8 million, which represents approximately 12% of A4Vision’s outstanding shares. The Company accounts for
the investment under the cost method of accounting. In connection with the investment, a Logitech executive was
appointed to the A4Vision board of directors. A4Vision is a privately held company from which Logitech
licenses face tracking software. The license agreement requires Logitech to pay a license fee based on the
number of its products sold with A4Vision’s licensed software. Royalty expense to A4Vision was $.2 million
during fiscal year 2004.

The Company uses the cost method of accounting for all other investments, all of which represent less than
20% ownership interests.
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Note 5 — Balance Sheet Components:

The following provides a breakout of certain balance sheet components (in thousands):

March 31,

2004 2003

Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 249,175 $ 217,596
Allowance for doubtful accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,068) (7,716)
Allowance for customer programs and returns . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (36,920) (28,236)

$ 206,187 $ 181,644

Inventories:
Raw materials . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 32,592 $ 19,710
Work-in-process . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 554 418
Finished goods . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102,415 103,995

$ 135,561 $ 124,123

Other current assets:
Tax and VAT refund receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 17,520 $ 14,154
Deferred taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,390 10,004
Prepaid expenses and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,394 14,604

$ 45,304 $ 38,762

Property, plant and equipment:
Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,929 $ 1,830
Plant and buildings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,640 19,722
Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 72,431 68,158
Computer equipment and software . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59,111 53,416

154,111 143,126
Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (116,803) (104,212)

$ 37,308 $ 38,914

Other assets:
Debt issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,216 $ 1,782
Deferred taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 2,501
VAT refund receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,900 —
Deposits and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,311 4,246

$ 9,473 $ 8,529
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Note 6 — Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets:

The Company’s acquired other intangible assets subject to amortization were as follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2004 March 31, 2003

Gross
Carrying
Amounts

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

Gross
Carrying
Amounts

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

Trademark/tradename . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $15,985 $ (9,208) $ 6,777 $15,671 $ (7,040) $ 8,631
Existing and core technology . . . . . . . . . . . 17,323 (11,557) 5,766 17,323 (8,431) 8,892

$33,308 $(20,765) $12,543 $32,994 $(15,471) $17,523

For the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 amortization expense for other intangible assets was
$5.2 million, $5.0 million and $3.7 million. Estimated future annual amortization expense for other intangible
assets will be $5.1 million, $3.4 million, $2.6 million, $1.1 million, and $.3 million for fiscal years ending 2005,
2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009.

The Company performs its annual goodwill impairment test during its fiscal fourth quarter. While the
Company has fully integrated all of its acquired companies, the Company continues to maintain discrete financial
information for 3Dconnexion and, accordingly, determines impairment of the goodwill acquired with the
3Dconnexion acquisition at the entity level. All other acquired goodwill is evaluated for impairment at the total
enterprise level. Based on impairment tests performed, there has been no impairment of the Company’s goodwill
to date.

Note 7 — Financing Arrangements:

Short-term Credit Facilities

The Company had several uncommitted, unsecured bank lines of credit aggregating $71.7 million at
March 31, 2004. Borrowings outstanding were $10.1 million and $8.9 million at March 31, 2004 and 2003. The
borrowings under these agreements were denominated in Japanese yen at a weighted average annual interest rate
of 1.3% and 1.4% at March 31, 2004 and 2003, and were due on demand.

Long-term Debt

Long-term debt comprised of the following (in thousands):

March 31,

2004 2003

Convertible bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $137,008 $127,722
Renewable Swiss mortgage loan due April 2004, bearing interest at 4%,
collateralized by properties with net book values aggregating $2.2 million at
March 31, 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,621 3,409

Capital lease obligation, with repayments of $.4 million in fiscal year 2005 . . . . 399 1,730

Total long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 141,028 132,861
Less current maturities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,020 1,246

Long-term portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $137,008 $131,615
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On June 8, 2001, Logitech sold CHF 170,000,000 ($95,625,000 based on exchange rates at date of issuance)
aggregate principal amount of its 1% convertible bonds, which mature in 2006. The net proceeds of the
convertible bond offering were used to refinance debt associated with the Company’s acquisition of Labtec in
March 2001. The Company registered the convertible bonds for resale with the Swiss Exchange. The convertible
bonds were issued in denominations of CHF 5,000 at par value, with interest at 1.00% payable annually, and
final redemption in June 2006 at 105%, representing a yield to maturity of 1.96%.

The convertible bonds are convertible at any time into Logitech registered shares at the conversion price of
CHF 62.4 ($48.9 based on exchange rates at March 31, 2004) per share. The Company may redeem the bonds on
notice if the closing price of its registered shares is at least 150% of the conversion price on 20 consecutive
trading days or if 95% of the bonds have been converted. The Company accounts for the redemption premium
over the term of the loan by recording interest expense and increasing the carrying value of the loan. As of
March 31, 2004, the carrying amount of the convertible bonds was CHF 174,779,000 ($137,008,000) and the fair
value based upon quoted market value was CHF 198,900,000 ($155,916,000).

Note 8 — Shareholders’ Equity:

In June 2002, the Company’s shareholders renewed the approval of 10 million authorized registered shares
for use in acquisitions, mergers and other transactions, valid through June 27, 2004. The Company expects to
seek approval from its shareholders at its June 2004 Annual General Meeting to renew the authorization for an
additional two years. Also in June 2002, the shareholders approved an increase of 6 million shares in the
conditionally authorized share capital.

Additionally, the Company has conditionally authorized shares totaling 15,165,465 to cover option rights
granted or other equity rights that may be granted to employees, officers and directors of Logitech under its 1988
Stock Option Plan, the 1996 Stock Plan and the 1996 Employee Share Purchase Plan. The conditional share
capital increase does not have an expiration date. The Company has also conditionally authorized shares totaling
2,725,000 to cover conversion rights granted in connection with the issue of the Company’s convertible bonds.
The conditional share capital increase does not have an expiration date.

In June 2001, the Company’s shareholders approved a ten-for-one share split for shares traded on the Swiss
Exchange, which took effect on August 2, 2001 and was distributed to stockholders of record as of August 1,
2001. ADSs traded on Nasdaq were not affected. As a result, the ratio of ten ADSs to one registered share
changed to a new ratio of one ADS to one registered share.

Pursuant to Swiss corporate law, Logitech International S.A. may only pay dividends in Swiss francs. The
payment of dividends is limited to certain amounts of unappropriated retained earnings ($201.4 million at
March 31, 2004) and is subject to shareholder approval. The Company does not intend to pay any cash dividends.

Under Swiss corporate law, a minimum of 5% of the Company’s annual net income must be retained in a
legal reserve until this reserve equals 20% of the Company’s issued and outstanding aggregate par value share
capital. These legal reserves represent an appropriation of retained earnings that are not available for distribution
and totaled $7.6 million at March 31, 2004. Certain other countries in which the Company operates have similar
laws.
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During fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Company repurchased shares under buyback programs authorized by
the Board of Directors as follows (in thousands):

Date of Announcement

Approved
Buyback
Amount

Equivalent
USD

Amount(1) Expiration Date

Amount Repurchased During Year Ended March 31,

Program to Date 2004 2003 2002

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount

October 2003 . . . . . . . CHF 40,000 $32,090 March 2004 665 $32,090 665 $32,090 — $ — — $ —
February 2003 . . . . . . CHF 75,000 $54,728 September 2003 1,772 $54,728 1,534 $47,072 238 $ 7,656 — $ —
July 2002 . . . . . . . . . . CHF 75,000 $52,414 March 2003 1,510 $52,414 — $ — 1,510 $52,414 — $ —
June 2002 . . . . . . . . . . CHF 6,000 $ 3,752 June 2002 88 $ 3,752 — $ — 88 $ 3,752 — $ —
August 2001 . . . . . . . . CHF 25,000 $15,043 October 2001 629 $15,043 — $ — — $ — 629 $15,043

(1) Represents the approved buyback amount in U.S. dollars, calculated based on exchange rates on the repurchase dates.

On April 15, 2004 the Company announced a new buyback program of up to CHF 250 million (approximately
$200 million based on exchange rates at the date of announcement). Purchases under the program will be conducted so
that the Company’s total holdings of its own shares do not exceed 10% of its share capital. The program expires at the
date of the Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting.

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans:

Employee Share Purchase Plans

Under the 1996 Employee Share Purchase Plans, eligible employees may purchase registered shares at the lower
of 85% of the fair market value at the beginning or the end of each six-month offering period. Subject to continued
participation in these plans, purchase agreements are automatically executed at the end of each offering period.

Stock Option Plans

Under the 1996 Stock Plan, the Company may grant to employees options for registered shares or ADSs,
restricted shares, stock appreciation rights, and stock units, which are bookkeeping entries representing the equivalent
of shares. A total of 19,000,000 registered shares and/or ADSs may be issued under this plan. Options generally vest
over four years and remain outstanding for periods not to exceed ten years. Options may only be granted at exercise
prices of at least 100% of the fair market value of the registered shares on the date of grant. Restricted shares and stock
appreciation rights may be granted at prices less than 100% of the fair market value of the registered shares on the date
of grant; no cash consideration is required to be paid by employees in connection with the grant of stock units. The
Company has made no grants of restricted shares, stock appreciation rights or stock units. As of March 31, 2004, a total
of 5,245,285 options were available for grant under the 1996 Stock Plan.

Under the 1988 Stock Option Plan, options to purchase registered shares were granted to employees and
consultants at exercise prices ranging from zero to amounts in excess of the fair market value of the registered shares
on the date of grant. The terms and conditions with respect to options granted were determined by the Board of
Directors who administered this plan. Options generally vest over four years and remain outstanding for periods not
exceeding ten years. Further grants may not be made under this plan.

The Company also maintains one other option plan for a small number of Asian executives, under which options
were granted at exercise prices below the fair market value of the registered shares on the date of grant. No further
stock options may be granted under this plan.
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Compensation expense is recognized over the vesting period when the exercise price of an option is less
than the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant. Compensation expense of $92,000 and
$196,000 was recorded in fiscal years 2003 and 2002 for such option grants. These amounts were accrued as a
liability when the expense was recognized and subsequently credited to additional paid-in capital upon exercise
of the related stock option. No compensation expense was recognized in fiscal year 2004 and no further
compensation expense will be recognized in future periods related to these historical grants.

A summary of activity under the stock option plans is as follows (exercise prices are weighted averages):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Number
Exercise
Price Number

Exercise
Price Number

Exercise
Price

Outstanding, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . 7,737,136 $21 7,787,950 $17 7,846,660 $12
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,249,880 $33 1,581,725 $31 2,355,375 $27
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,577,644) $16 (1,301,845) $ 9 (1,998,981) $ 7
Cancelled or expired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (245,274) $34 (330,694) $30 (415,104) $15

Outstanding, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,164,098 $26 7,737,136 $21 7,787,950 $17

Exercisable, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,291,734 $19 3,612,857 $13 2,796,675 $ 9

The following table summarizes information regarding stock options outstanding at March 31, 2004
(exercise prices and contractual lives are weighted averages):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of
Exercise Price Number

Exercise
Price

Contractual
Life (years) Number

Exercise
Price

$ 2 – $10.99 1,669,232 $ 6 4.6 1,668,399 $ 6
$11 – $26.99 1,003,021 $23 7.5 310,106 $23
$27 – $30.99 1,380,105 $28 7.8 455,721 $28
$31 – $36.99 2,324,250 $33 8.5 492,197 $34
$37 – $64.99 787,490 $43 7.6 365,311 $44

$ 2 – $64.99 7,164,098 $26 7.2 3,291,734 $19

Defined Contribution Plans

Certain of the Company’s subsidiaries have defined contribution employee benefit plans covering all or a
portion of their employees. Contributions to these plans are discretionary for certain plans and are based on
specified or statutory requirements for others. The charges to expense for these plans for the years ended
March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, were $5.1 million, $3.4 million and $2.7 million.

Defined Benefit Plan

One of the Company’s subsidiaries sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering
substantially all of its employees. Retirement benefits are provided based on employees’ years of service and
earnings. The Company’s practice is to fund amounts sufficient to meet the requirements set forth in the
applicable employee benefit and tax regulations. Net pension costs for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and
2002 were $.9 million, $.4 million and $.3 million. The plan’s net pension liability at March 31, 2004 and 2003
was $1.6 million and $.8 million.
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Note 10 — Income Taxes:

The Company is incorporated in Switzerland but operates in various countries with differing tax laws and
rates. Further, a portion of the Company’s income before taxes and the provision for income taxes are generated
outside of Switzerland. The portion of the Company’s income before taxes for fiscal year 2004, 2003 and 2002
that is subject to foreign income taxes was $57.0 million, $52.2 million and $40.8 million. Consequently, the
weighted average expected tax rate may vary from period to period to reflect the generation of taxable income in
different tax jurisdictions.

The provision for income taxes consists of the following (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Current:
Swiss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,481 $ 2,277 $ 1,900
Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,451 23,353 18,407

Deferred:
Swiss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (192) 1,425 —
Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,224) (2,346) (1,568)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $13,516 $24,709 $18,739

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities consist of the following (in thousands):

March 31,

2004 2003

Net operating loss carryovers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 24,793 $ 17,429
Research and development and other tax credit carryovers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,513 7,415
Accruals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,409 18,144
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 805 4,317

Gross deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51,520 47,305

Deferred tax liabilities related to intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (3,910)

Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (3,910)

Valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (34,084) (33,375)

Net deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 17,436 $ 10,020

Management regularly assesses the ability to realize deferred tax assets recorded in the Company’s
subsidiaries based upon the weight of available evidence, including such factors as the recent earnings history
and expected future taxable income. Management determines the amount of deferred tax assets that are likely to
be realized based upon the Company’s recent earnings and estimated future taxable income in applicable tax
jurisdictions. In November 2003, the Company released a valuation allowance on specific deferred tax assets
after it had determined that the valuation allowance was no longer required. As a result, the income tax provision
and net income for the year ended March 31, 2004 included a one-time favorable impact of $13.4 million. In the
event future taxable income is below management’s estimates or is generated in tax jurisdictions different than
projected, the Company could be required to increase the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets. This would
result in an increase in the Company’s effective tax rate.
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Deferred tax assets of $34.1 million at March 31, 2004 pertain to net operating loss and tax credit carryovers
resulting from the exercise of employee stock options. Management believes that it is more likely than not that
the Company will not realize its deferred tax assets and, accordingly, a valuation allowance has been established
for such amount. When this valuation allowance is released through generating sufficient taxable income to
utilize the NOL and tax credit deductions, the tax benefit of these losses and credits will be accounted for as a
credit to shareholders’ equity rather than as a reduction of the income tax provision. During the fiscal years 2004,
2003 and 2002, the valuation allowance increased by $.7 million, decreased by $3.9 million and increased by
$13.0 million due to exercises of employee stock options.

As of March 31, 2004, the Company’s foreign tax credit and net operating loss carryovers for income tax
purposes were $67.6 million and $9.5 million. If not utilized, these carryovers will expire through 2024.

The expected tax provision at the weighted average rate is generally calculated using pre-tax accounting
income or loss in each country multiplied by that country’s applicable statutory tax rates. The difference between
the provision for income taxes and the expected tax provision at the weighted average tax rate is reconciled
below (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Expected tax provision at weighted average rate . . . . . . . . . . $ 26,763 $26,827 $20,144
Decrease in valuation allowance, without the impact of stock
options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,350) (2,247) (1,155)

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 103 129 (250)

Total provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 13,516 $24,709 $18,739

Note 11 — Derivative Financial Instruments – Foreign Exchange Hedging:

The Company enters into forward foreign exchange contracts (accounted for as cash flow hedges) to hedge
against exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates related to forecasted inventory purchases by
subsidiaries. Hedging contracts generally mature within three months. Gains and losses in the fair value of the
effective portion of the contracts are deferred as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss until the
hedged inventory purchases are sold, at which time the gains or losses are reclassified to cost of goods sold. If the
underlying transaction being hedged fails to occur or if a portion of the hedge does not generate offsetting
changes in the foreign currency exposure of forecasted inventory purchases, the Company immediately
recognizes the gain or loss on the associated financial instrument in other income (expense). The Company did
not record any gains or losses due to hedge ineffectiveness during fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002. The notional
amount of foreign exchange contracts outstanding at March 31, 2004 and 2003 were $10.4 million and
$13.0 million. The notional amount represents the future cash flows under contracts to purchase foreign
currencies. Deferred realized losses totaled $.4 million at March 31, 2004 and is expected to be reclassified to
cost of goods sold when the related inventory is sold. Realized net losses reclassified to cost of goods sold during
the fiscal years 2004 and 2003 were $3.5 million and $1.1 million. Realized net gains reclassified to cost of
goods sold in fiscal year 2002 was $.3 million.

The Company also enters into forward exchange contracts to hedge against foreign currency exposures
inherent in forecasted sales denominated in non-functional currencies, also designated as cash flow hedges. The
foreign exchange contracts are entered into on a monthly basis and generally mature between one to two months,
corresponding with the expected payment terms on the Company’s sales. Gains and losses in the fair value of the
effective portion of the contracts are deferred as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss until the
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hedged receivable is settled, at which time the gains or losses are reclassified to other income (expense). The
notional amount of foreign exchange contracts outstanding at March 31, 2004 was $3.5 million and none at
March 31, 2003. Deferred losses on the contracts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss were
immaterial as of March 31, 2004.

Note 12 — Commitments and Contingencies:

The Company leases facilities under operating leases, certain of which require it to pay property taxes,
insurance and maintenance costs. Operating leases for facilities are generally renewable at the Company’s option
and usually include escalation clauses linked to inflation. Future minimum annual rentals at March 31, 2004 are
as follows (in thousands):

Year ending March 31,
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,697
2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,312
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,170
2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,265
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,632
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,324

$34,400

Rent expense was $6.9 million, $6.3 million and $5.2 million during the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003
and 2002.

At March 31, 2004, the Company had approximately $104.6 million in non-cancelable purchase
commitments with suppliers for inventory. Fixed commitments for capital and other expenditures, primarily for
manufacturing equipment, approximated $5.4 million.

The Company has guaranteed the purchase obligations of some of its contract manufacturers and original
design manufacturers to certain component suppliers. These guarantees have a term of one year and are
automatically extended for one or more additional years as long as a liability exists. The amount of the purchase
obligations of these manufacturers varies over time, and therefore the amounts subject to Logitech’s guarantees
similarly varies. At March 31, 2004, the amount of these outstanding guaranteed purchase obligations was
approximately $1.8 million. The Company does not believe, based on historical experience and information
currently available, that it is probable that any amounts will be required to be paid under these guarantee
arrangements.

Logitech indemnifies some of its suppliers and customers for losses arising from matters such as intellectual
property rights and product safety defects, subject to certain restrictions. The scope of these indemnities varies,
but in some instances, includes indemnification for damages and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.
No amounts have been accrued for indemnification provisions at March 31, 2004. The Company does not
believe, based on historical experience and information currently available, that it is probable that any amounts
will be required to be paid under its indemnification arrangements.

In December 1996, the Company was advised of the intention to begin implementing a value-added tax
(“VAT”) on goods manufactured in certain parts of China since July 1995, including where the Company’s
operations are located, and intended for export. In January 1999, the Company was advised that the VAT would
not be applied to goods manufactured during calendar 1999 and subsequent years. With respect to prior years, the
Company has been assured that, notwithstanding statements made by tax authorities, the VAT for these prior
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periods would not be charged to the Company. The Company believes the ultimate resolution of this matter will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In the normal course of business, the Company pays value-added taxes, or VAT, in China on components
purchased in China, which are refunded after export of goods manufactured in China. The Company files for
refunds, receives approvals from Chinese tax officials and then receives a refund. Beginning in early fiscal year
2002, approval and refund delays started to occur and the Company had accumulated a significant VAT refund
receivable. In March 2003, a portion of the VAT receivable was sold to a bank on a non-recourse basis for a
negotiated discount. The government has since refunded all amounts related to the Company’s calendar 2002
claims, a portion of which was sold to the bank. The Company has received assurances from the Chinese officials
that all approved claims will be paid in full and expects to receive refunds for its calendar 2003 claims by the end
of the second quarter of fiscal year 2005.

The total VAT receivable may increase or decrease in the future depending on the amount of component
purchases in China, the amount of collections from the Chinese government and the amount of VAT that the
Company may be able to sell on a non-recourse basis to a bank in the future. Based on expectations as to the
timing of such payments, the Company has classified a portion of the VAT receivable as a non-current asset. The
Company does not expect the outcome of this matter to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company is involved in a number of lawsuits relating to patent infringement and intellectual property
rights. The Company believes the lawsuits are without merit and intends to defend against them vigorously.
However, there can be no assurances that the defense of any of these actions will be successful, or that any
judgment in any of these lawsuits would not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s business,
financial condition and result of operations.

Note 13 — Interest and Other Income:

Interest and other income (expense), net comprised of the following (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,278 $ 2,411 $ 1,688
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,136) (3,607) (3,644)

Interest expense, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1,858) $(1,196) $(1,956)

Foreign currency exchange gains, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,966 $ 2,801 $ 2
Gain (loss) on sale of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (514) 1,115
Write-off of investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (515) (1,161) (1,220)
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (2,476)
Other, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (478) (260) 1,012

Other income (expense), net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,973 $ 866 $(1,567)

Note 14 — Geographic Information:

The Company operates in one operating segment, which is the design, manufacturing and marketing of
personal interface products for personal computers and other digital platforms. Geographic net sales information
in the table below is based on the location of the selling entity. Long-lived assets, primarily fixed assets,
unamortized intangibles, and investments are reported below based on the location of the asset.
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Net sales to unaffiliated customers by geographic region were as follows (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003 2002

Europe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 592,067 $ 487,762 $413,348
North America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 473,065 435,612 389,949
Asia Pacific . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 203,338 176,914 140,249

Total net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,268,470 $1,100,288 $943,546

In fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002 one customer represented 10%, 12% and 11% of net sales.

Long-lived assets by geographic region were as follows (in thousands):

March 31,

2004 2003

Europe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51,465 $ 47,221
North America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112,722 114,736
Asia Pacific . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,924 13,082

Total long-lived assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $184,111 $175,039

Note 15 — Other Disclosures Required by Swiss Law:

Balance Sheet Items

The amounts of certain balance sheet items were as follows (in thousands):

March 31,

2004 2003

Prepayments and accrued income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,512 $ 8,339
Non-current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $184,111 $175,039
Pension liabilities, current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 30 $ 190
Fire insurance value of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . $101,603 $ 98,153

Statement of Income Items

Total personnel expenses amounted to $111.4 million, $98.7 million and $79.3 million in fiscal years 2004,
2003 and 2002.

Note 16 — Subsequent Events:

Subsequent to year-end, the Company acquired Intrigue Technologies, a privately held Canadian company
focused on advanced remote control technology. The acquisition will be accounted for as a purchase, and
Logitech paid cash consideration of approximately $29.0 million for all the outstanding shares of Intrigue
Technologies. The purchase price will be allocated to the fair values of the net assets acquired, which primarily
consist of the acquired company’s database of product information and infrared codes, technology and brand
name. Also, the agreement provides for possible performance-based payments to the former shareholders of
Intrigue tied to the achievement of certain future remote control revenue targets.
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The following table contains selected unaudited quarterly financial data for fiscal years 2004 and 2003 (in
millions, except share amounts in thousands, and per share amounts):

Year ended March 31, 2004 Year ended March 31, 2003

First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $218.2 $293.6 $409.6 $347.1 $195.1 $251.8 $351.8 $301.7
Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60.6 92.5 140.5 115.3 66.3 85.9 117.0 95.2
Operating expenses:

Marketing and selling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28.0 39.5 47.8 41.5 30.3 35.9 41.3 33.7
Research and development . . . . . . . . . . 14.6 14.5 15.6 16.6 12.9 13.7 14.2 15.3
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . 10.2 11.0 11.8 12.3 10.5 10.6 10.8 11.4

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . 52.8 65.0 75.1 70.4 53.7 60.3 66.2 60.4
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.9 27.4 65.3 44.9 12.6 25.7 50.8 34.8
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.7 $ 21.2 $ 66.8 $ 38.5 $ 10.8 $ 21.0 $ 40.4 $ 26.6
Shares used to compute net income per
share and ADS:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,743 45,669 44,879 45,117 46,065 46,133 46,046 45,721
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 48,056 50,094 49,764 50,404 52,542 51,593 51,168 50,607

Net income per share and ADS:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.12 $ 0.46 $ 1.49 $ 0.85 $ 0.23 $ 0.46 $ 0.88 $ 0.58
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.12 $ 0.44 $ 1.35 $ 0.78 $ 0.22 $ 0.42 $ 0.80 $ 0.54

The following table sets forth certain quarterly financial information as a percentage of net sales:

Year ended March 31, 2004 Year ended March 31, 2003

First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27.8 31.5 34.3 33.2 34.0 34.1 33.3 31.6
Operating expenses:

Marketing and selling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.8 13.4 11.6 12.0 15.5 14.3 11.7 11.1
Research and development . . . . . . . . . . 6.7 5.0 3.8 4.8 6.6 5.4 4.0 5.1
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . 4.7 3.8 2.9 3.5 5.4 4.2 3.1 3.8

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . 24.2 22.2 18.3 20.3 27.5 23.9 18.8 20.0
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.6 9.3 16.0 12.9 6.5 10.2 14.5 11.5
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.6% 7.2% 16.3% 11.1% 5.5% 8.3% 11.5% 8.8%
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Exhibit 12.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No. 333-
100854) of Logitech International S.A. of our report dated May 17, 2004 relating to the financial statements,
which appear in this Form 20-F.

PricewaterhouseCoopers SA

M. Foley M. Perry

Lausanne, Switzerland
May 17, 2004



Exhibit 12.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Guerrino De Luca, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 20-F of Logitech International S.A.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The Company’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the Company and
have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c. Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the period covered by the annual report that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The Company’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee of the Company’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the company’s internal control over financial reporting.

May 19, 2004

Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 12.3

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Kristen M. Onken, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 20-F of Logitech International S.A.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The Company’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the Company and
have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c. Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the period covered by the annual report that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The Company’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee of the Company’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the company’s internal control over financial reporting.

May 19, 2004

Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 13.1

CERTIFICATIONS

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO

RULE 13A-14(B) OR RULE 15D-14(B)
AND SECTION 1350 OF CHAPTER 63 OF TITLE 18 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE

The certification set forth below is being submitted in connection with the annual report on Form 20-F (the
“Report”) of Logitech International S.A. (“the Company”) for the purpose of complying with Rule 13a-14(b) or
Rule 15d-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of
Title 18 of the United States Code.

Guerrino De Luca, the Chief Executive Officer and Kristen M. Onken, the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, each certify that, to the best of his or her knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company.

May 19, 2004

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A., APPLES

SWISS STATUTORY BALANCE SHEETS (unconsolidated)
(In thousands of Swiss francs)

March 31,

2004 2003

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 565 CHF 4,822
Short-term bank deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 169,356 147,943
Accrued interest and other receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 843 1,329
Advances to and amounts receivable from group companies . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,122 11,293

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 189,886 165,387

Long-term assets:
Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,344 6,756
Investments in subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 310,013 316,586
Loans to subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 184,794 177,639
Provisions on investments in and loans to subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,507) (2,507)
Treasury shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 136,590 115,313
Other investments and loans, net of provisions of CHF 10,378 and
CHF 9,564 as of March 31, 2004 and March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22,117 2,287

Total long-term assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 654,351 616,074

Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 844,237 CHF 781,461

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Payables to group companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 31,094 CHF 8,838
Accruals and other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,890 4,416
Deferred unrealized exchange gains . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,114 14,247

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,098 27,501
Long-term liabilities:

Payables to group companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 291,364 362,112

Total liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 336,462 389,613
Shareholders’ equity:

Share capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,902 47,902
Legal reserves:
General reserve . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66,319 87,597
Reserve for treasury shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 136,590 115,313

Unappropriated retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 256,964 141,036

Total shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 507,775 391,848

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 844,237 CHF 781,461

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A., APPLES

SWISS STATUTORY STATEMENTS OF INCOME (unconsolidated)
(In thousands of Swiss francs)

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003

Dividend income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 153,392 CHF 26,290
Royalty fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32,146 30,068
Interest income from third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,668 2,214
Interest income from subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,183 9,847
Realized exchange gains, net of exchange losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,648 —
Provision on investment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 3,872
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,396 —

217,433 72,291

Administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,942 4,298
Brand development expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,360 18,783
Amortization of intangibles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,711 6,371
Interest paid to subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,490 19,544
Bank interest and charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 37
Income, capital and non-recoverable withholding taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 892 1,428
Exchange losses, net of realized exchange gains . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 18,749
Loss on disposal of treasury shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,037 2,733
Provision on investments and other expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,034 —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39 —

101,505 71,943

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 115,928 CHF 348

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A., APPLES

NOTES TO SWISS STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Basis of Presentation:

The Swiss statutory financial statements of Logitech International S.A. (“the Holding Company”) are
prepared in accordance with Swiss Law. The financial statements present the financial position and results of
operations of the Holding Company on a standalone basis and do not represent the consolidated financial position
of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries.

Certain amounts reported in prior years’ financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
current year presentation.

Note 2 — Contingent Liabilities:

Logitech International S.A. issued guarantees to a bank for CHF 20,000,000 for lines of credit available to
its subsidiaries. At March 31, 2004 the aforementioned lines of credit were not drawn down.

Logitech International S.A. purchases foreign exchange contracts for and on behalf of an operating
subsidiary. The notional amount of foreign exchange contracts outstanding at March 31, 2004 was
CHF 13,267,000. The notional amount represents the future cash flows under contracts to purchase foreign
currencies. Net unrecognized gains totaled CHF 477,000 at March 31, 2004. Gains or losses on such contracts
will be transferred to the operating subsidiary on maturity.

Note 3 — Investments:

Principal operating subsidiaries include the following: Logitech Europe S.A., Logitech Far East Ltd.,
Logitech Inc., and Suzhou Logitech Electronic Co. Ltd. All subsidiaries are directly or indirectly 100% owned by
the Holding Company.

Note 4 — Treasury Shares:

During fiscal years 2003 and 2004, repurchases of and issuances from the Company’s treasury shares were
as follows (total cost in thousands):

Number of
shares Total cost

Held by the holding company at March 31, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,083,003 CHF 28,515
Additions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,835,707 91,569
Disposals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,463,853) (4,771)

Held by the holding company at March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,454,857 CHF 115,313

Additions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,199,236 105,019
Disposals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,751,965) (83,742)

Held by the holding company at March 31, 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,902,128 CHF 136,590

On October 2003, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to CHF 40,000,000 of the Holding
Company’s registered shares/ADSs. This program expired in March 2004 upon completion of the purchase of
665,000 registered shares. A similar program approved in February 2003 was completed in September 2003
when the Holding Company repurchased 1,772,236 million registered shares for approximately CHF 75,000,000.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A., APPLES

NOTES TO SWISS STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

On April 15, 2004, the Company announced a new buyback program of up to CHF 250,000,000. Purchases
under the program will be conducted so that the Company’s total holdings of its own shares do not exceed 10%
of its share capital. The program expires at the Company’s 2006 Annual General Meeting.

Treasury shares are recorded as a long-term asset at the lower of cost or market value in the event the market
value is deemed to represent a permanent diminution in value. The disposal of treasury shares during the period
was to the Company’s directors and employees under the Holding Company’s share option and share purchase
plans. The gain or loss on the disposal of repurchased treasury shares is recorded in the statement of income. The
premium received on the disposal of treasury shares originally issued to the Holding Company to temporarily
cover the conversion rights associated with the issuance of the convertible bond (refer to Note 5) is recorded in
General Reserve in shareholders’ equity. All of these treasury shares had been issued at March 31, 2004.

Note 5 — Authorized and Conditional Share Capital Increases:

Authorized capital

In June 2002, the Company’s shareholders renewed their approval of 10,000,000 authorized registered
shares for use in acquisitions, mergers and other similar transactions, valid through the period ending June 27,
2004. The Company is seeking approval from its shareholders at its June 2004 Annual General Meeting to renew
this authorization for an additional two years.

In June 2001, 2,725,000 authorized shares were issued to temporarily cover the conversion rights associated
with the issuance of a convertible bond by Logitech Jersey Ltd, a subsidiary of the Holding Company.
Subsequently, the shareholders approved the use of those shares, issued to temporarily cover the conversion
rights referred to above, to cover the exercise of stock options granted under the Holding Company’s stock
option plans and the issuance of shares under the Holding Company’s employee share purchase plans.

Conditional capital

In June 1996 and June 1995, the Company’s shareholders approved the availability of 8,000,000 and
6,000,000 conditional registered shares. In June 2002, the shareholders approved the continued availability of the
aforementioned amounts and approved an additional 6,000,000 conditional registered shares. The remaining
number of conditional registered shares at March 31, 2004 was 15,165,465, which are available for issuance
upon the exercise of employee stock options and the issuance of shares under the Company’s employee share
purchase plans. During fiscal years 2004 and 2003, no shares were issued from the aforementioned amounts of
conditional shares available. In fiscal years 2004 and 2003, all stock options and purchase plan commitments
were satisfied from treasury shares held by the Holding Company.

In addition to the aforementioned, the shareholders in June 2001 approved the creation of an additional
2,725,000 conditional registered shares to cover the conversion rights associated with the issue of a convertible
bond by Logitech Jersey Ltd, a subsidiary of the Holding Company. As at March 31, 2004, none of the
aforementioned conditional registered shares had been issued.

Note 6 — Significant Shareholders:

The Holding Company’s share capital consists of registered shares. To the knowledge of the Holding
Company, the only beneficial owner holding more than 5% of the voting rights of the Holding Company at
March 31, 2004 is Mr. Daniel Borel, a founder of the Company and its Chairman of the Board, who holds
3,067,000 shares or approximately 6.4%. This includes 40,000 shares registered in the name of Mrs. Sylviane
Borel (Mr. Borel’s wife). Mr. Borel disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares registered in the name of his
wife.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A., APPLES

NOTES TO SWISS STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Note 7 —Movements on Retained Earnings:

During fiscal years 2003 and 2004, movements on retained earnings were as follows (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003

Retained earnings at the beginning of the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 141,036 CHF 140,688
Net income for the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115,928 348

Retained earnings at the disposal of the Annual General Meeting . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 256,964 CHF 141,036

********************************
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PROPOSAL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR APPROPRIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Proposal of the Board of Directors for appropriation of retained earnings were as follows during fiscal years
2003 and 2004 (in thousands):

Year ended March 31,

2004 2003

Proposal of the
Board of Directors

Resolution of the
General Meeting

To be carried forward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CHF 256,964 CHF 141,036
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REPORT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

Report of the Statutory Auditors
to the General Meeting of Logitech International S.A., Apples

As statutory auditors, we have audited the accounting records and the financial statements (balance sheet,
income statement and notes) of Logitech International S.A. for the year ended March 31, 2004.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We confirm that we meet the legal requirements
concerning professional qualification and independence.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards promulgated by the Swiss profession, which
require that an audit be planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. We have examined on a test basis evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. We have also assessed the accounting principles used,
significant estimates made and the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accounting records and financial statements and the proposed appropriation of available
earnings comply with Swiss law and the company’s articles of incorporation.

We recommend that the financial statements submitted to you be approved.

PricewaterhouseCoopers SA

M. Foley M. Perry

Lausanne, Switzerland

May 17, 2004
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